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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Duke Energy Ohio 

(in millioas) 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

laterest rate contracts 
Current Assets : Other 
investments and Other Asse ts : Other 
Total Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

December 31 ,2011 

Asset LiabiUty 

December 31 ,2010 

Asset Liability 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Commodity contracts 
Current Asse ts : Other 
Investments and Other Asse ts : Other 
Current Liabilities: Other 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities: Other 

Interest rate contracts 
Current Liabilities: Other 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities: Other 
Total Derivatives "Not Designated as Hedging 
Instruments 
Total Derivatives 

$ 

$ 
$ 

79 
29 
136 
22 

-

266 
271 

$ 

$ 
$ 

39 
18 
146 
33 

1 
8 

245 
245 

S 

$ 
$ 

106 
6 
75 
3 

_ 

-

190 
196 

$ 

$ 
$ 

57 
2 
98 
7 

1 
4 

169 
169 

The following table shows the amount ofthe gains and losses recognized on derivative instruments qualifying and 
designated as cash flow hedges by type of derivative contract duringthe years ended December 31, 20H and 2010, and 
the Consolidated Statements ofOperations line items in which such gains and losses are included. 

Cash Flow Hedges — Location and Amount of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in Comprehensive Income 

Duke Energy 

(in millions) 

Amount of Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recorded in AOCI 
Interest rate contracts 
Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recorded in AOCI 

Year Ended 
December 3 1 , 

2011 

(88) 

(88) 

2010 

Location of Pre-tax Gains (Losses) Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings 

Commodity contracts 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Interest rate contracts 
Interest expense 
Total Pre-tax Losses Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings (5) 

(5) 
(3) 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cominued) 

Duke Energy Ohio 

Year Ended 
December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Location of Pre-tax Gains Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings 

Commodity contracts 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 
Total Pre-tax Gains Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings 

2011 2010 

There was no hedge ineffectiveness during the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010, and no gains or losses have 
been excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness during the same periods for all Duke Energy Registrants. 

Duke Energy, At December 31, 2011, $115 million of pre-tax deferred net losses on derivative instruments related to 
interest rate cash flow hedges remains in AOCI and a SIO million pre-tax gain is expected to be recognized in earnings 
during the next 12 months as the hedged transactions occur. 

Duke Energy Ohio. At December 31, 2011, there were no deferred gains or losses on derivative instruments related 
to commodity cash flow hedges remaining in AOCI. 

The following table shows the amount ofthe pre-tax gains and losses recognized on undesignated hedges by type of 
derivative instrument duringthe years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the line item(s) inthe Consolidated 
Statements ofOperations in which such gains and losses are included or deferred on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as 
regulatory assets or liabilities. 
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Undesignated Hedges — Location and Amount of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in Income or as 
Regulatory Assets or Liabilities 

YearEnded 
Duke Energy DecemberS l , 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Location ofPre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in Earnings 

Commodity contracts 
Revenue, regulated electric S - $ 1 
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas and other (59) (38) 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated [1J_ 9_ 
Total Pre-tax Losses Recognized in Earnings S (60) $ (28) 

Location of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized as Regulatory Assets or Liabilities 

Commodity contracts 
Regulatory Asset 
Regulatory Liability 
Interest rate contracts 

Regulatory Asset ^ 

Regulatory Liability 
Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recognized as Regulatory Assets or 
Liabilities 

(a) Includes losses related to interest rate swaps at Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana of $94 million and 
$67 million, respectively, during the year ended December 31,2011. 

(b) Amounts relate to interest rate swaps at Duke Energy Carolinas. 

$ 

$ 

(1) $ 
17 

(165) 

(60) 

(209) $ 

5 
14 

(1) 

60 

78 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Duke E n e r g y Ohio 

(in millioas) 

Locat ion of P re -Tax Gains and (Losses ) Recognized in Earnings 

Commodi ty contracts 

Revenue, non-regulated electric and other 

Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

I n t e r e s t rate contracts 

Interest expense 

Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recognized in Earnings'^^ 

Year Ended 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 2010 

$ 

(26) 

(1) 

(1) 

(28) S 

(3) 
9 

(1) 

5 

Location of Pre -Tax Gains and (Losses) . Recognized as Regu la to ry A s s e t s 

2011 
Commodi ty contracts 

Regulatory Asset $ 1 

I n t e r e s t rate cont rac ts 

Regulatory Asset (4)_ 
Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recognized as Regulatory Assets $ (3) 

2010 

lii 
$ 4 

(a) Amounts include intercompany positions that eliminate at the consolidated Duke Energy level. 

Credit Risk 

The Duke Energy Registrants' principal customers for its electric and gas businesses are commodity' clearinghouses, 
regional transmission organizations, residential, commercial and industrial end-users, marketers, local distribution 
companies, municipalities, electric cooperatives and utilities located throughout the U.S. and Latin America. The Duke 
Energy Registrants have concentrations of receivables from natural gas and electric utilities and their affiliates, as well as 
municipalities, electric cooperatives, residential, commercial and industrial customers and marketers throughout these 
regions. These concentrations of customers may affect the Duke Energy Registrants' overall credit risk in that risk factors 
can negatively impact the credit quality ofthe entire sector. Where exposed to credit risk, the Duke Energy Registrants 
analyze their counterparties' financial condition prior to entering into an agreement, establish credit limits and monitor 
the appropriateness of those limits on an ongoing basis. 

Tlie Duke Energy Registrants' industry has historically operated under negotiated credit lines for physical delivery 
contracts. The Duke Energy Registrants frequently use master collateral agreements to mitigate certain credit exposures, 
primarily related to hedging the risks inherent in its generation portfolio. The collateral agreements provide for a 
counterparty to post cash or letters ofcredit to the exposed party for exposure in excess of an established tiireshold. The 
threshold amount represents an unsecured credit limit, determined in accordance with the corporate credit policy. 
Collateral agreements also provide that the inability to post collateral is sufficient cause to terminate contracts and 
liquidate all positions. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The Duke Energy Registrants also obtain cash, letters ofcredit or surety bonds from customers to provide credit 
support outside of collateral agreements, where appropriate, based on its financial analysis of the customer and the 
regulatory or contractual terms and conditions applicable to each transaction. 

For regulated customers, commission rules restrict the ability to requires collateral and minimize exposure through 
the disconnection of service. 

Certain ofDuke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio's derivative contracts contain contingent credit features, such as 
material adverse change clauses or payment acceleration clauses that could result in immediate payments, the posting of 
letters ofcredit or the termination ofthe derivative contract before maturity if specific events occur, such as a downgrade 
ofDuke Energy or Duke Energy Ohio's credit rating below investment grade. 

The following table shows information with respect to derivative contracts that are in a net liability position and 
contain objective credit-risk related payment provisions. The amounts disclosed in the table below represents the 
aggregate fair value amounts of such derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period, the aggregate fair value of 
assets that are already posted as collateral under such derivative instruments at the end ofthe reporting period, and the 
aggregate fair value of additional assets that would be required to be transferred in the event that credit-risk-related 
contingent features were triggered at December 31,2011. 

Information Regarding Derivative Instruments that Contain Credit-risk Related Contingent Features 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

Duke Energy 2011 2010 

(in millions) 

Aggregate Fair Value Amounts of Derivative Instruments in a Net 

Liability Position $ 9 6 $ 148 

Collateral Already Posted 36 2 

Additional Cash Collateral or Letters of Credit in the Event Credit-

risk-related Contingent Features were Triggered at the End ofthe 

Reporting Period 5 14 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

Duke E n e r g y Ohio 2011 2010 

(in millions) 

Aggregate Fair Value Amounts of Derivative Instruments in a Net 

LiabiHty Position $ 94 S 147 

Collateral Already Posted 35 2 

Additional Cash Collateral or Letters of Credit in the Event Credit-

risk-related Contingent Features were Triggered at the End ofthe 

Reporting Period 5 14 
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Netting of Cash Collateral and Derivative Assets and Liabilities Under Master Netting Arrangements. 

In accordance with applicable accounting rules, Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio have elected to offset fair value 
amounts (or amounts that approximate fair value) recognized on their ConsoUdated Balance Sheets related to cash 
collateral amounts receivable or payable against fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments executed with 
the same counterparty under the same master netting agreement. The amounts disclosed in the table below represent the 
receivables related to the right to reclaim cash collateral and payables related to the obligation to return cash collateral 
under master netting arrangements as of December 31,2011 and December 31,2010. See Note 15 for additional 
information on fair value disclosures related to derivatives. 

Information Regarding Cash Collateral under Master Netting Arrangements 

Duke Energy 

(in millions) 
Amounts offset against net derivative positions on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Amounts not offset against net derivative positions on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheels 

December 31 ,2011 
Receivables 

10 

Payables 

30 

December 31 ,2010 

Receivables Payables 

Duke Energy Ohio 

(in millions) 
Amounts offset against net derivative positions on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Amounts not offset against net derivative positions on the 

(a) 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31 ,2011 December31 ,2010 

Receivables 

28 

Payables Receivables Payables 

(a) Amounts primarily represent margin deposits related to futures contracts. 
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15. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

Under current accounting guidance, fair value is considered to be the exchange price in an orderly transaction 
between market participants to sell an asset or transfer a liability at the measurement date. The fair value definition 
focuses on an exit price, which is the price that would be received to sell atv asset or paid to transfer a liability versus an 
entry price, which would be the price paid to acquire an asset or received to assume a liability. 

The Duke Energy Registrants classify recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements based on the following 
fair value hierarchy, as prescribed by current accounting guidance, which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques 
used to measure fair value into three levels: 

Level 1 — unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that Duke Energy has the 
abiUty to access. An active market for the asset or liability is one in which transactions for the asset or liability occur 
with sufficient frequency and volume to provide ongoing pricing information. Duke Energy does not adjust quoted 
market prices on Level I for any blockage factor. 

Level 2 — a fair value measurement utilizing inputs other than a quoted market price that are observable, either 
directly or indirectly, for the asset or liability. Level 2 inputs include, but are not limited to, quoted prices for similar 
assets or liabilities in an active market, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are 
not active and inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such as interest rate 
curves and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, credit risk and defauh rates. A Level 2 
measurement cannot have more than an insignificant portion ofthe valuation based on unobservable inputs. 

Level 3 — any fair value measurements which include unobservable inputs for the asset or iiability for more than an 
insignificant portion ofthe valuation. A Level 3 measurement may be based primarily on Level 2 inputs. 

The fair value accounting guidance for fmancial instruments permits entities to elect to measure many financial 
instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not required to be accounted for at fair value under other GAAP. 
There are no financial assets or financial liabilities that are not required to be accounted for at fair value under GAAP for 
which the option to record at fair value has been elected. However, in the future, the Duke Energy Registrants may elect 
to measure certain financial instruments at fair value in accordance with this accounting guidance. 

Valuation methods ofthe primary fair value measurements disclosed below are as follows: 

Investments in equity securities. 

Investments in equity securities are typically valued at the closing price in the principal active market as ofthe last 
business day ofthe period. Principal active markets for equity prices include published exchanges such as NASDAQ and 
NYSE. Foreign equity prices are translated from their trading currency using the currency exchange rate in effect at the 
close ofthe principal active market. Prices have not been adjusted to reflect for after-hours market activity. The majority 
of investments in equity securities are valued using Level 1 measurements. 
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Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securities. 

DukeEnergy held $89 million par value ($71 million carrying value) and $149 million parvalue ($118 million 
carrying value) as of December 31, 2011, and DecemberSl, 2010, respectiveiy of auction rate securities for which an 
active market does not currently exist. During the year ended December 31, 2011, $59 million ofthese investments in 
auction rate securities were redeemed at full par value plus accrued interest. Duke Energy Carolinas held $16 million par 
value ($12 million carrying value) of auction rate securities at both December 31, 2011, and December 31, 2010. Allof 
these auction rate securities are student loan securities for which substantially all the values are uhimately backed by the 
U.S, government, and the majority of these securities are AAA rated. Asof December 31,2011 all of these auction rate 
securities are classified as long-term investments and are valued using Level 3 measurements. The methods and 
significant assumptions used to determine the fair values ofthe investment in auction rate debt securities represent 
estimations of fair value using internal discounted cash flow models which incorporate primarily management's own 
assumptions as to the term over which such investments will be recovered at par, the current level of interest rates, and 
the appropriate risk-adjusted discount rates when relevant observable inputs are not available to determine the present 
value of such cash flows. In preparing the valuations, all significant value drivers were considered, including the 
underlying collateral. Auction rate securities which are classified as Short-term investments are valued using Level 2 
measurements, as they are valued at par based on a commitment by the issuer to redeem at par value. There were no 
auction rate securities classified as Short-term investments as ofDecember 31, 2011 or December 31, 2010. 

There were no other-than-temporary impairments associated with investments in auction rate debt securities during 
the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, or 2009. 

Investments in debt securities. 

Most debt investments (including those held in the NDTF) are valued based on a calculation using interest rate 
curves and credit spreads applied to the terms ofthe debt instrument (maturity and coupon interest rate) and consider the 
counterparty credit rating. Most debt valuations are Level 2 measurements. Ifthe market for a particular fixed income 
security is relatively inactive or illiquid, the valuation is a Level 3 measurement. U.S. Treasury debt is typically a Level I 
measurement. 

Commodity derivatives. 

The pricing for commodity derivatives is primarily a calculated value which incorporates the forward price and is 
adjusted for liquidity (bid-ask spread), credit or non-performance risk (after reflecting credit enhancements such as 
collateral) and discounted to present value. The primary difference between a Level 2 and a Level 3 measurement has to 
do with the level of activity in forward markets for the commodity. Ifthe market is relatively inactive, the measurement is 
deemed to be a Level 3 measurement. Some commodity derivatives are NYMEX contracts, which are classified as Level 
1 measurements. 

Goodwill and Long-Lived Assets. 

See Note 12 for a discussion ofthe valuation for goodwill and long-lived assets. 

Duke Energy 

The foUowing tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke 
Energy's Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value at December 31, 2011 and 2010. Derivative amounts in the table 
below exclude cash collateral amounts which are disclosed in Note 14. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.127 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1)XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(in millions) 

Description 

Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securities 

Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity securities 

Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt securities 

Other long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securities''''' 

Other trading and available-for-sale debt securities''^' 

Derivative assets 

Tota! Assets 

.(b) 

Derivative liabilities 
Net Assets 

W 

Total Fair 
Value 

AmouQts at 
December 3 1 , 

2011 Level I Level 2 Level 3 

s 

$ 

$ 

71 
1,337 

723 

68 

382 

74 
2,655 

(264) 
2,391 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,285 

109 

61 

22 

43 
1,520 

(36) 
1,484 

s 

$ 

$ 

46 
567 

7 

360 

6 
986 

(164) 

822 

s 

$ 

$ 

71 
6 
47 

-

-

25 
149 

(64) 
85 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets and Short-term Investments on the Consolidated Balance 

Sheets. 
(d) Included in Other within Cunent Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(in milVions) 
Description 

Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securities ^ 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity securities 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt securities 

Other long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securities 

Other long-term trading and available-for-sale debt securities 

Derivative assets 
Total Assets 

Derivative liabilities "̂  
Net Assets 

Total Fair 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 3 1 , 

2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

$ 118 

1,365 

649 

164 

221 

186 
$ 2,703 

(132) 

$ 2,571 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,313 

35 

157 

10 

21 
1,536 

(8) 
1,528 

$ 

$ 

$ 

46 
573 

7 

211 

81 
918 

(21) 

897 

s 

$ 

$ 

118 
6 
41 

-

-

84 
249 

(103) 
146 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assets and liabilities measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): 

Rollforward of Level 3 Measurements 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 2011 
Balance at January 1,2011 

Total pre-tax realized and unrealized gains 
(losses) included in earnings: 

Revenue, regulated electric 
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, 
and other 

Total pre-taxgains included in other comprehensive income 
Gains on available forsale securities and 
other 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
fa) 

Purchases 
Sales 
Settlements 

Totalgains included on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet as regulatory- asset or liability or as 
non-current liability 
Transfers out of Level 3 

Balance at December 31, 2011 

Available-for-
Sale Auction 

Rate Securit ies 

Available-for-
Sale NDTF 

Investments 
Derivatives 

(net) Total 

S 118 $ 47 

12 

(16) 

(43) 

(3) 

$ 71 $ 53 

(a) Derivative amounts relate to financial transmission rights 

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated 
Statements ofOperations related to Level 3 
measurements outstanding at DecemberSl, 2011: 

(19) S 146 

13 

(27) 

(16) 

$ (39) $ 

13 

(27) 

12 

16 

(3) 
(32) 

3 

(43) 

85 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 
Total 

UO) (20) 

$ (20) $ (20) 
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Available-for-
Sale Aucfion Available-for-

Rate Sale NDTF Derivatives 
Securities Investments (net) 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 2010 

Balance at January 1,2010 
Total pre-tax realized and unrealized losses included 
in earnings: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, 
and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased 
power-non-regulated 

Total pre-taxgains (losses) included in other 
comprehensive income: 

Gains on available forsale securities and other 
Losses On commodity cash flow hedges 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current 
liability 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

198 $ 

22 

(102) 45 

18 

Total 

25 $ 223 

(45) 

(13) 

(1) 
(3) 

(45) 

(13) 

22 

(1) 
(60) 

20 

118 $ 47 $ (19) $ 146 

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations related to Level 3 measuremenls outstanding at 
December31,2010; 
Revenue, non-reguiated electric, natural gas, and other 
Total 
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Available-for-
Sale Auction Available-for-

Rate Sale NDTF Derivatives 
Securiti es Investments (net) 

Year En ded December 31 ,2009 

Balance at January 1, 2009 
Total pre-lax realized or unrealized (losses) gains 
included in earnings: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, naiural gas, 
and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased 
power-non-regulated 

Total pre-tax (losses) gains included in other 
comprehensive income: 

Losses on available for sale securities and other 
Gains on commodity cash flow hedges 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
Total losses included on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current 
liability 

Balance at December 31, 2009 

224 $ 

(10) 

(16) 

198 $ 

(14) 

Total 

34 $ 

25 $ 

258 

(5) 

16 

1 

(7) 

(5) 

16 

(10) 
1 

(23) 

(14) 

223 

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations related to Level 3 measurements outstanding at 
December31,2009: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and 
other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-
non-regulated 

Total 

(14) S 

(12) 

(26) $ 

(14) 

(12) 
(26) 
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Duke Energy Carolinas 

The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy 
Carolinas' Consolidated Balance Sheetsatfairvalue at December 31, 2011 and DecemberSl, 2010. Amounts presented 
in the tables below exclude cash collateral amounts. 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December 3 1 , 
(in millions) 2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Description 

Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securities 
Nucleardecommissioning trust fund equity securities 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt securities 

(\t \ 

Derivative assets 
Total assets 

$ 12 
1.337 

723 

1 
S 2,073 

$ 

S 

1,285 
109 

-
1,394 

$ 

$ 

46 
567 

1 
614 

S 

$ 

12 
6 

47 

-

65 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets. 

(in millions) 
Description 

Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securities 
Nucleardecommissioning trust fund equity securities 
Nucleardecommissioning trust fund debt securities 

Derivative assets 

Total assets 

(a) 

Derivative liabilities 

Net assets 

(c> 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December 3 1 , 
2010 

$ 12 
1,365 

649 

62 
2,088 

(1) 
$ 2,087 

Le 

$ 

$ 

vel 1 

1,313 
35 

1 
1,349 

(1) 
1,348 

Level 2 

$ 

$ 

46 
573 

61 
680 

-

680 

Level 3 

$ 12 
6 

41 

-

59 

-
$ 59 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assets measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): 

Rollforward of Level 3 Measurements 

(in millions) 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 
Balance at January I, 2011 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements: 
Purchases 
Sales 

Total gains included on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability 

Available-for-
Sale Auction 

Rate 
Securities 

S12 

Balance at December 31, 2011 $12 

Available-for-
Sale NDTF 

Investments 

S47 

8 
(3) 

1_ 

$53 

Total 

59 

8 

(3) 

1 

65 

(in millions) 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 
Balance at January 1, 2010 

Total pre-tax gains included in other 
comprehensive income 

Gains on availabte for sale securities and 
other 

Net purchses, sales, inssurances and settlements 
Total gains included on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

Available-for-
Sale Auction 

Rate 
Securities 

$66 

Available-for-
Sale NDTF 

Investments Total 

66 

12 
(66) 

_ 

$12 

-
45 

2 

$ 47 S 

12 
(21) 

2 

59 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.133 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(in millions) 

Y e a r E n d e d D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2009 

Balance at January I, 2009 

Total pre-tax unrealized losses included in Other Comprehensive income: 

Losses on available for sale securities and other 

Balance at December 31, 2009 

Available-for-Sale 
Auction Rate 

Securit ies 

$ 72 

(6) 

$ 66 

Duke Energy Ohio 

The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy 
Ohio's Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value at December 31, 2011 andDecember 31, 2010. Amounts presented in 
the tables below exclude cash collateral amounts which arc disclosed separately in Note 14. 

(in millions) 

Descr ip t ion 

Derivative assets (a) 

Derivative liabilities 

Net Assets 

(b) 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

D e c e m b e r S l , 
2011 

56 

(30) 

26 

L e v e l 1 

$ 42 

sm. 
$ 32 

Leve l 2 

$ 5 

[81 
$ (3) 

Leve l 3 

$ 9 

(12) 

S (3) 

(a) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets, 

(b) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Olher Liabilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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(in millions) 

Description 

Derivative assets Ca) 

Derivative liabilities 
Net Assets 

(b) 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December 31 , 
2010 

59 

(32) 
27 

Level I 

$ 20 

J J l 
$ 13 

Level 2 

m. 

Level 3 

$ 33 

(20) 
$ 13 

(a) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

(b) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assets measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): 

Rollforward of Level 3 Measurements 

Year Ended December 31 , 2011 

Balance at January 1, 2011 
Total pre-tax realized and unrealized losses included in earnings: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric and other 
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements: 

Settlements 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or 
liability or as non-current liability 

Balance at December 31, 2011 

Derivatives 
(net) 

$ 13 

(4) 

(14) 

2_ 

S (3) 

There were insignificant amounts included in the Consolidated Statements ofOperations related to Level 3 
measurements outstanding at December 31, 2011. 
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De rivatives 
(net) 

Y e a r E n d e d D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2010 

Balance at January I, 2010 

Total pre-tax realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in earnings: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric and other 

Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Total pre-tax losses included in other comprehensive income 

Losses on commodity cash flow hedges 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 

Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or 

liability or as non-current liability 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

7 

8 

(12) 

(1) 
8 

13 

Y e a r E n d e d D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2010 

Balance at January 1, 2010 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 

Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 

regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

4 

(15) 

15 

Y e a r E n d e d D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2009 

Balance at January I, 2009 
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 

Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability 

Balance at December 31, 2009 

10 

(9) 
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Duke Energy Indiana 

The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy 
Indiana's Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value at December 31,2011 and December 31, 2010. Amounts presented in 
the tables below exclude cash collateral amounts. 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December31 , 
2011 Level 1 Leve l2 Leve l3 (in millions) 

Description 

Available-for-sale equity securities (a) 

Available-for-sale debt securities 

Derivative assets 
Total Assets 

Derivative iiabiiities '̂  
Net Assets 

(a) 

$ 

$ 

46 

28 

4 

78 

(69) 
9 

S 

$ 

46 

-

_ 

46 

(I) 
45 

S 

$ 

28 

-

28 

(68) 
(40) 

S 

$ 

-

4 

4 

-

4 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(in millions) 

Descr ipt ion 
(a) 

Available-for-sale equity securities 
Available-for-sale debt securities 

Derh'ative assets 

Total Assets 

Derivative liabilities 

Net Assets 

Total Fa i rValue 
Amounts at 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 
2010 

$ 47 

26 

4 
77 

(2) 
$ 75 

Level 1 

47 

47 

47 

Level 2 

26 

Level3 

26 

(2) 
24 
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(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Rollforward of Level 3 measurements 
Derivatives 

(in millions) (net) 

YearEnded December31 , 2011 
Balance at January 1, 2011 $ 4 

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized gains included in earrvings; 

Revenue, regulated electric 14 
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements: 

(a) 

Purchases 8 
Settlements (21) 

Total losses included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability Q)_ 

Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 4 

(a) Amounts relate to financial transmission rights. 
D e riv ativ e s 

(in millions) (net) 

YearEnded December31 , 2010 

Balance at January 1,2010 $ 4 
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (15) 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability I5_ 

Balance at December 31,2010 $ 4 

YearEnded December 31 , 2009 

Balance at January 1,2009 $ 10 
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (9) 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability 3__ 

Balance at December 31,2009 $ 4 
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Additional Fair Value Disclosures — Long-term debt: 

The fair value of fmancial instruments, excluding fmancial assets and certain financial liabilities included in the 
scope ofthe accounting guidance for fair value measurements disclosed in the tables above, is summarized in the 
following table. Judgment is required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the 
estimates determined as ofDecember 31, 2011 and 2010 are not necessarily indicative ofthe amounts the Duke Energy 
Registrants could have settled in current markets. 

As ofDecember 31,2011 

Long-term debt, 
includmg current 
maturities 

Duke Energy Duke Ejiergy Carolinas Duke Energy Ohio Duke Energy Indiana 

Book Approximate Book Approximate Approximate Approximate 
(in millions) Value '" Fair Value Value"' Fair Value Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value 

% 20,573 $ 23,053 $ 9,274 $ 10.629 $ 2,555 2.( $ 3,459 $ 4,048 

(a) Includes Non-recourse long-terra debt of variable interest entities of S949 million for Duke Energy and $300 
million for Duke Energy Carolinas. 

As ofDecember 31,2010 

Duke Energy Duke Energy Carolinas Duke Energy Ohio Duke Energy Indiana 
Approximate Approximate Approximate Approximate 

(in millions) Book Value FairValue Book Value FairValue Book Value FairValue Book Value FairValue 
Long-term debt, 
including current 
maturities (a) 

S 18,210 S 19,484 $ 7,770 $ 8,376 $ 2,564 2,614 S 3,472 S 3.746 

a) Includes Non-recourse long-term debt of variable interest entities of S976 million for Duke Energy and $300 
million for Duke Energy Carolinas. 

At both December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and notes 
receivable, accounts and notes payable and commercial paper, as well as restricted funds held in trust at Duke Energy 
Ohio, are not materially different from their carrying amounts because ofthe short-term nature ofthese instruments 
and/or because the stated rates approximate market rates. 

See Note 21 for disclosure of fair value measurements for investments that support Duke Energy's qualified, 
non-qualitied and other post-retirement benefit plans. 
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16. INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 

The Duke Energy Registrants classify their investments in debt and equity securities into two categories — trading 
and available-for-sale. Investments in debt and equity securities held in grantor trusts associated with certain deferred 
compensation plans and certain other investments are classified as trading securities and are reported at fair value in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets with net realized and unrealized gains and losses included in earnings each period. All other 
investments in debt and equity securities are classified as available-for-sale securities, which are also reported at fair 
value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported either as 
a regulatory asset or iiability, as discussed further below, or as a component ofother comprehensive income until 
realized. 

Trading Securities. Duke Energy holds investments in debt and equity securities in grantor trusts that are associated 
with certain deferred compensation plans. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the fair value ofthese investments was $32 
million and S29 million, respectively. Additionally, at December 31, 2010 Duke Energy held Windstream Corp. equity 
securities, which were received as proceeds from the sale of Duke Energy's equity investment in Q-Comm during the 
fourth quarter of 2010 (see Note 2). The fairvalue ofthese securities at December 31, 2010 was $87 million. Duke 
Energy subsequently sold these securities in the first quarter of 2011. Proceeds received from the sale ofWindstream 
equity securities are reflected in Net proceeds from the sale ofequity investments and other assets, and sales ofand 
collections on notes receivable in the Duke Energy Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. 

Available for Sale Securities. Duke Energy's available-for-sale securities are primarily comprised of investments 
held in the NDTF at Duke Energy Carolinas, investments in a grantor trust at Duke Energy Indiana related to other 
post-retirement benefit plans as required by the IURC, Duke Energy captive insurance investment portfolio, Duke Energy 
foreign operations investment portfolio, and investments ofDuke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas in auction rate debt 
securities. 

The investments within the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF and the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust are managed by 
independent investment managers with discretion to buy, sell and invest pursuant to the objectives set forth by the trust 
agreements. Therefore, Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana have limited oversight ofthe day-to-day 
management ofthese investments. Since day-to-day investment decisions, including buy and sell decisions, are made by 
the investment manager, the ability to hold investments in unrealized loss positions is outside the control ofDuke Energy 
Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana. Accordingly, all unrealized losses associated with equity securities within the Duke 
Energy Carolinas NDTF and the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust are considered other-than-temporary and are 
recognized immediately when the fair value of individual investments is less than the cosl basis ofthe investment. 
Pursuant to regulatory accounting, substantially all unrealized losses associated with investments in debt and equity 
securities witiiin the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF or the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust are deferred as a regulatory 
asset, thus there is no immediate impact on the earnings ofDuke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana as a result of 
any other-than-temporary impairments that would otherwise be required to be recognized in eamings. 

For investments in debt and equity securities held in the captive insurance investment portfolio and investments in 
auction rate debt securities, unrealized gains and losses are included in other comprehensive income until realized, unless 
it is determined that the carrying value of an investment is other-than-temporarily impaired, at which time the write-down 
to fair vaiue may be included in earnings based on the criteria discussed below. 

For available-for-sale securities outside ofthe Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF and the Duke Energy Indiana grantor 
trust, which are discussed separately above, Duke Energy analyzes all investment holdings each reporting period to 
determine whether a decline in fair value should be considered other-than-temporary. Criteria used to evaluate whether an 
impairment associated with equity securities is other-than-temporary includes, but is not limited to, the length of time 
over which the market value has been lower than the cost basis ofthe investment, the percentage decline compared to the 
cost ofthe investment and management's intent and ability to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time 
sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in market value. If a decline in fair value is determined to be 
other-than-temporary, the investment is written down to its fair value through a charge to earnings. 
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With respect to investments in debt securities, under the accounting guidance for other-than-temporary impairment, if 
the entity does not have an intent to sell the security and it is not more likely than not that management will be required to 
sell the debt security before the recovery of its cost basis, the impairment write-down to fair value would be recorded as a 
component ofother comprehensive income, except for when it is determined that a credit loss exists. In determining 
whether a credit loss exists, management considers, among other things, the length of time and the extent to which the 
fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis, changes in the financial condition ofthe issuer ofthe security, or in 
the case of an asset backed security, the financial condition ofthe underlying loan obligors, consideration of underlying 
collateral and guarantees of amounts by govemment entities, ability ofthe issuer ofthe security to make scheduled 
interest or principal payments and any changes to the rating ofthe security by rating agencies. If it is determined that a 
credit loss exists, the amount of impairment write-down to fair value would be split between the credit loss, which would 
be recognized in earnings, and the amount attributable to all other factors, which would be recognized in other 
comprehensive income. Since management believes, based on consideration ofthe criteria above, that no credit loss 
exists as ofDecember 31,2011 and 2010, and management does not have the intent to sell such investments in auction 
rate debt securities and the investments in debt securities within its captive insurance investment portfolio, and foreign 
operations investment portfolio, and it is not more likely than not that management will be required to sell these securities 
before the anticipated recovery of their cost basis, management concluded that there were no other-than-temporary 
impairments necessary as of December 31, 2011 and 2010. Accordingly, all changes in the market value of investments in 
auction rate debt securities, captive insurance investments, and foreign operation investments were reflected as a 
component ofother comprehensive income in 2011 and 2010. See Note 15 for additional information related to fair value 
measurements for investments in auction rate debt securities. 

Management will continue to monitor the carrying value of its entire portfolio of investments in the future to 
determine if any additional other-than-temporary impairment losses should be recorded. 

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as either short-term investments or long-term investments 
based on management's intent and ability to sell these securities, taking into consideration liquidity factors in the current 
markets with respect to certain short-term investments that have historically provided for a high degree of liquidity, such 
as investments in auction rate debt securities. 
Short-term investinents. 

During the year ended December 31, 2011, Duke Energy purchased $190 million of corporate debt securities using 
excess cash from its foreign operations. These investments are classified as Short-Term Investments on the balance sheet 
and are available for current operations ofDuke Energy's foreign business. During the year ended December 31, 2011, 
Duke Energy received proceeds on sales of auction rate securities of approximately $59 million (par value). During the 
year ended December 31 2010, there were no purchases or sales of short-term investments. 

Long-term investments. 

Duke Energy classifies its investments in debt and equity securities held in the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF (see 
Note 15 for further information), the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust and the captive insurance investment portfolio as 
long term. Additionally, Duke Energy has classified $71 million carrying value ($89 million par value) and $118 million 
carrying value ($149 million parvalue) of investments in auction rate debt securities as long-term at December 31, 2011 
and 2010, respectively, due to market illiquidity factors as a result of continued failed auctions. All ofthese investments 
are classified as available-for-sale and, therefore, are reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at estimated fair value 
based on either quoted market prices or management's best estimate of fair value based on expected future cash flow 
using appropriate risk-adjusted discount rates. Since management does not intend to use these investments in current 
operations, these investments are classified as long term. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.141 I 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The cost of securities is determined using the specific identification method. 
The estimated fair values of investments classified as available-for-sale are as follows (in millions); 

Duke Energy 
December 31 ,2011 December 3 1 , 2010 

Short-term Investments 
Total short-term investments 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Auction Rate Debt Securities 
Other, 

Total long-term investments 

Gros 
Unreal 

$ 
$ 

S 

Holdi 

Gains 

s 
zed 

Qg 

(") 

-

448 
9 
3 

n 
-

6 
483 

Gross 
Unreal 

Holdi 
zed 

ng 
I (at Losses 

$ 

s 
s 

s 

-

(18) 
(3) 

-
-

(17) 
(4) 

(42) 

Esti mated 
Fair Value 

$ 
S 
$ 

$ 

190 
190 

1,397 
256 

79 
327 

71 
229 

2,359 

Gross 
Unreal 

Holdi 

Gains 
$ 
$ 
S 

s 

ized 

Bg 
U) 

-

481 
12 

1 
10 

-
11 

515 

Gross 
Unreal 

Holdi 
zed 

"g 

Losses 
$ 
S 
$ 

s 

-

(16) 

(3) 
(9) 
(1) 

(31) 
(5) 

(65) 

Esti 
Fair 
$ 
$ 
S 

s 

mated 
Value 

-
-

1,435 
270 

69 
235 
118 
274 

2,401 

(a) The table above includes unrealized gains and losses of $473 million and $22 million, respectively, at 
December 31, 2011 and unrealized gains and losses of $505 million and $32 million, respectively, at December 31, 
2010 associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF. Additionally, the table above includes 
unrealized gains of $6 million and$l million of unrealized losses at December 31, 2011, and unrealized gains of $6 
million and an insignificant amount of unrealized losses, at December 31, 2010 associated with investments held in 
the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust. As discussed above, unrealized losses on investments within the NDTF and 
Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust are deferred as a regulatory asset pursuant to regulatory accounting treatment. 

For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2009, a pre-tax gain of $6 million and $7 million, respectively were 
reclassified out of AOCI into eamings. There were no reclassifications out of AOCI into earnings for the year ended 
December 31, 2010. 

Debt securities held at December 31, 20 U, which excludes auction rate securities based on the stated maturity date, 
mature as follows: $141 million in less than one year, $318 million in one to five years, $240 million in six to 10 years 
and $381 million thereafter. 

The fair values and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale debt and equity securities which are in an unrealized 
loss position for which other-than-temporary impairment losses have not been recorded in the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations, summarized by investment type and length of time that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, 
are presented in the table below as of December 31, 2011 and 2010. 
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December 31 ,2011 December 31 ,2010 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 

Auction Rate Debt Securities 
Other 

Total long-term investments 

Estiinated 
Fair Value 

$ 

$ 

(a) 
123 
258 

3 
8 

71 
121 
584 

Uarealized 
Loss 

Position > 
12 Months 

(6) 
(2) 

-

-

(17) 
-

$ (25) 

Un realized 
Loss 

Position < 
12 Months 
$ 

$ 

(12) 

(1) 
-

-

-

(4) 
(17) 

Estimated 
Fai 

$ 

$ 

r V I 

(a> 
lue 

85 
73 
42 
38 

118 
84 

440 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position > 
12 Months 

(H) 
(2) 
(8) 

-

(31) 

(1) 
$ (53) 

Unrealized 
Los $ 

Position < 
12 Months 
$ 

$ 

(5) 
(2) 

(1) 
(1) 

-

(3) 
(12) 

(a) The table above includes fair values of $289 million and $226 million at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 
2010, respectively, associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF. Additionally, the table 
above includes fair values of $11 milUon and $5 million at December 31,2011 and December 31,2010, 
respectively, associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust. 

(b) See Note 15 for information about fair value measurements related to investments in auction rate debt securities. 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

December 31 ,2011 December 31 ,2010 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Auction Rate Debt Securities 
Other 

Total long-term investments 

Gros 
Unreal 

Holdi 

s 
zed 

ns 
Gains 

$ 443 

$ 

8 
2 

16 
-

4 
473 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
Losses 

$ (16) 

(2) 
-
-

(3) 
(4) 

$ (25) 

Estimated 
Fair 
$ 

$ 

Value 
1,337 

205 
• 51 

306 
12 

161 

2,072 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
Gains 

$ 475 
10 
1 

10 
-

9 
S 505 

Gros 
Unreal 

s 
zed 

Holding 
Losses 

S 

$ 

(16) 

(3) 
(9) 

-
(3) 
(4) 

(35) 

Estimated 
Fair 
$ 

$ 

Value 
1,365 

227 
43 

224 
12 

155 
2,026 
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Debt securities held at December 31, 2011, which excludes auction rate securities based on the stated maturity date, 
mature as follows: $65 million in less than one year, $144 million in one to five years, $205 million in six to 10 years and 
$309 million thereafter. 

The fair values and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale debt and equity securities which are in an unrealized 
loss position for which other-than-temporary impairment losses have not been recorded in the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations, summarized by investment type and length of time that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, 
are presented inthe table below as of December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010. 

December 31 ,2011 December 31 ,2010 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 

Auction Rate Debt Securities 
Other 

Total long-term investments 

Esti 
Fair 
$ 

$ 

mated 
Value 

111 
57 

-
8 

12 
113 
301 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position > 
12 Months 

$ 

(4) 

(1) 
-

-

(3) 
(1) 
(9) 

Un realized 
Loss 

Position < 
12 Months 
S 

S 

(12) 

(1) 
-

-

-

(3) 
(16) 

Estimated 
Fair 
$ 

$ 

Value 
79 
59 
28 
33 

12 
27 

238 

Unreal 
Los 

ized 
s 

Position > 
12 Months 

$ 

(11) 

(2) 

(8) 
-

(3) 

(1) 
(25) 

Un real 
Los 

Positi 

ized 
s 
JQ < 

12 Months 
S 

$ = » » 

(5) 

(1) 
(I) 

-

-

(3) 
(10) 

(a) See Note 15 for information about fair value measurements related to investments in auction rate debt securities. 

Duke Energy Indiana 

December 31 ,2011 December 31 ,2010 

Equity Securities 
Municipal Bonds 

Total long-term investments 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
Gains 

$ 5 
1 

S 6 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
Losses 

$ (1) 
-

$ (1) 

Estimated 
Fair Value 
$ 46 

28 
$ 74 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
Gains 

$ 6 
-

S 6 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
Losses 

$ 
-

$ 

Estimated 
Fair Value 
$ 47 

26 
$ 73 

Debt securities held at December 31, 2011 mature as follows: $1 million in less than one year, S20 million in one to 
five years, $6 million in six to 10 years and $1 miUion thereafter. 

The fair values and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale debt and equity securities which are in an unrealized 
loss position for which other-than-temporary impairment losses have not been recorded in the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations, summarized by investment type and length of time that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, 
are presented in the table below as of December 31, 2011 and December 31,2010. 
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Equity Securities 
Municipal Bonds 

December31 ,2011 

Fair Value 

Unrealized Unrealized 
Loss Loss 

Position > Position < 
12 Months 12 Months 

(1) 

December 3 1 , 2010 
Unrealized Unrealized 

Loss Loss 
Position > Position < 

Total long-term investments $ II $ D 

Fair Value 
$ 

14 
$ 14 

12 Months 
$ 

$ 

12 Months 
S 

$ 
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17. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

VIE is an entity that is evaluated for consolidation using more than a simple analysis of voting control. The analysis 
to determine whether an entity is a VIE considers contracts with an entity, credit support for an entity, the adequacy of 
the equity investment of an entity and the relationship of voting power to the amount of equity invested in an entity. This 
analysis is performed either upon the creation ofa legal entity or upon the occurrence of an event requiring reevaluation, 
such as a significant change in an entity's assets or activities. If an entity is determined to be a VIE, a qualitative analysis 
of control determines the party that consolidates a VIE based on what party has the power to direct the most significant 
activities ofthe VIE that impact its economic performance as well as what party has rights to receive benefits or is 
obligated to absorb losses that are significant to the VIE. The analysis ofthe party that consolidates a VIE is a continual 
reassessment. 

CONSOLIDATED VIEs 

The table below shows the VIEs that Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas consolidate and how these entities 
impact Duke Energy's and Duke Energy Carolinas' respective Consolidated Balance Sheets. None ofthese entities is 
consolidated by Duke Energy Ohio or Duke Energy Indiana. 

Other than the discussion below related to CRC, no fmancial support was provided to any ofthe consolidated VIEs 
during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, or is expected to be provided in the future, that was 
not previously contractually required. 
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D u k e Energy 

(in mil l ions) 

A t D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2 0 1 1 

VIE Balance S h e e t s 

Restricted Receivables o f VIEs 

Other Current A s s e t s 
Intangibles , net 

Restricted Other A s s e t s ofVIEs 

Other A s s e t s 

Property, Plant and Equipment Cost , VIEs 

Less Accumula ted Deprecia t ion and 

Amorti2ation 

Other Deferred Debits 

T o t a l A s s e t s 

A c c o u n t s Payable 

Non-Recourse Notes Payab le 

Taxes Accrued 

Current Maturit ies o f Long-Term Debt 

Other Current Liabilities 

Non-Recourse Long-Term Debt 

Deferred Income Taxes 

A s s e t Retirement Obligation 

Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Noncontrol l ing interests 

Net Duke Energy Corporat ion 

Shareholders ' Equity 

D u k e Energy 

Caro l inas 

D u k e Energy 

Receivables 

Financing LLC 

(DERF) C R C C i n C a p V Renewables O t h e r 

581 $ 547 $ 

581 547 

273 

300 

13 

2 

65 

14 

94 

11 

3 

60 

13 

124 

12 

10 

36 

913 

(62) 

24 

,070 
J 

3 
49 
59 

528 

160 

13 

60 

73 

1 

5 

6i 

Total 

1,157 

134 

12 

135 

50 

913 

(62) 

26 

2,365 

2 

273 

3 

65 

62 
949 

160 

13 

s 

-

300 

281 $ 

-

273 

274 $ 

13 

87 

7 $ 

37 

850 

220 $ 

-

67 
1 

5 $ 

50 

1,577 
I 

787 
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Duke Energy 

(in mi l l ions) 

AtDecember 31,2010 

VIE Balance Sheets 
Restricted Receivables ofVIEs 
Other Current Assets 
Intangibles, net 
Restricted OtherAssets ofVIEs 
OtherAssets 
Property, Plant and Equipment Cost, VIEs 
Less Accumulated Depreciation and 
Amortization 
Other Deferred Debits 

Total Assets 
Accounts Payable 
Non-Recourse Notes Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Other Current Liabilities 
Non-Recourse Long-Term Debt 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
NoncontroUing mterests 

Net Duke Energy Corporation 
Shareholders' Equity 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Energy 
Receivables 

Financing LLC 
(DERF) CRC CinCap V Renewables Other 

637 S 629 $ 

637 629 

216 

300 

12 
4 

76 
23 

115 

9 
5 

71 

Total 

20 $ 
282 
13 

(2) 
-

S92 

(26) 

24 

1,203 

2 
-

1 
45 
16 
518 
191 
12 
4 

4 $ 
8 

-

65 
-

50 

(29) 

(3) 

95 
2 

. 
-

7 
-

87 
-
-
. 

1.302 

294 
13 
139 
23 
942 

(55) 

21 

2,679 

4 
216 
t 

61 
21 
976 
191 
12 
26 

$ 

-

300 

337 $ 

-

216 

413 $ 

22 

107 

8 $ 

4 

789 

414 $ 

-

96 

1 

(2) $ 

26 

1,508 

1 

1,170 

DERF. 

Duke Energy Carolinas securitizes certain accounts receivable through DERF, a bankruptcy remote, special purpose 
subsidiary. DERP is a wholly-owned limited liability company ofDuke Energy Carolinas with a separate legal existence 
from its parent, and its assets are not intended to be generally available to creditors ofDuke Energy Carolinas. As a result 
ofthe securitization, on a daily basis Duke Energy Carolinas sells certain accounts receivable, arising from the sale of 
electricity and/or related services as part ofDuke Energy Carolinas' franchised electric business, to DERF. In order to 
fund its purchases of accounts receivable, DERF has a S300 million secured credit facility with a commercial paper 
conduit, which expires in August 2013. Duke Energy Carolinas provides the servicing for the receivables (collecting and 
applying the cash to the appropriate receivables). Duke Energy Carolinas' borrowing under the credit facility is limited to 
the amount of qualified receivables sold, which has been and is expected to be in excess ofthe amount borrowed, which 
is maintained at $300 million. The debt is classified as long-term since the facility has an expiration date of greater than 
one year from the balance sheet date. 
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The obligations of DERF under the facility are non-recourse to Duke Energy Carolinas. Duke Energy and its 
subsidiaries have no requirement to provide liquidity, purchase assets of DERF or guarantee performance. DERF is 
considered a VIE because the equity capitalization is insufficient to support its operations. If deficiencies in the net worth 
of DERF were to occur, those deficiencies would be cured through funding from Duke Energy Carolinas. In addition, the 
most significant activity of DERF relates to the decisions made with respect to the management of delinquent receivables. 
Since those decisions are made by Duke Energy Carolinas and any net worth deficiencies of DERF would be cured 
through funding from Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Carolinas consolidates DERF. 

CRC. 

CRC was formed in order to secure low cost financing for Duke Energy Ohio, including Duke Energy Kentucky, and 
Duke Energy Indiana. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana sell on a revolving basis at a discount, nearly all of 
their customer accounts receivable and related collections to CRC. The receivables which are sold are selected in order to 
avoid any significant concentration ofcredit risk and exclude delinquent receivables. The receivables sold are securitized 
by CRC through a facility managed by two unrelated third parties and the receivables are used as collateral for 
commercial paper issued by the unrelated third parties. These loans provide the cash portion ofthe proceeds paid by CRC 
to Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. The proceeds obtained by Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana 
from the sales of receivables are cash and a subordinated note from CRC (subordinated retained interest in the sold 
receivables) for a portion ofthe purchase price (typically approximates 25% ofthe total proceeds). The amount borrowed 
by CRC against these receivables is non-recourse to the general credit ofDuke Energy, and the associated cash 
collections from the accounts receivable sold is the sole source of funds to satisfy the related debt obligation. Borrowing 
is Umited to approximately 75% ofthe transferred receivables. Losses on collection in excess ofthe discount are first 
absorbed by the equity of CRC and next by the subordinated retained interests held by Duke Energy Ohio and Duke 
Energy Indiana. The discount on the receivables reflects interest expense plus an allowance for bad debts net ofa 
servicing fee charged by Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana are 
responsible for the servicing ofthe receivables (collecting and applying the cash to the appropriate receivables). 
Depending on the experience with collections, additional equity infusions to CRC may be required to be made by Duke 
Energy in order to maintain a minimum equity balance of $3 million. For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 
2009, respectively, Duke Energy infused $6 n:\ilUon, $10 million and $11 miUion ofequity to CRC to remedy net worth 
deficiencies. The amount borrowed fluctuates based on the amount of receivables sold. The debt is short term because the 
facility has an expiration date of less than one year from the balance sheet date. The current expiration date is October 
2012. CRC is considered a VIE because the equity capitalization is insufficient to support its operations, the power to 
direct the most significant activities ofthe entity are not performed by the equity holder, Cinergy, and deficiencies in the 
net worth of CRC are not funded by Cinergy, but by Duke Energy. The most significant activity of CRC relates to the 
decisions made with respect to the management of delinquent receivables. These decisions, as well as the requirement to 
make up deficiencies in net worth, are made by Duke Energy and not by Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky or 
Duke Energy Indiana. Thus, Duke Energy consolidates CRC. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana do not 
consolidate CRC. 

CinCap V. 

CinCap V was created to finance and execute a power sale agreement with Central Maine Power Company for 
approximately 35 MW of capacity and energy. This agreement expires in 2016. CinCap V is considered a VIE because 
the equity capitalization is insufficient to support its operations. As Duke Energy has the power to direct the most 
significant activities ofthe entity, which are the decisions to hedge and finance the power sales agreement, CinCap V is 
consolidated by Duke Energy. 
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Renewables. 

Duke Energy's renewable energy facilities include Green Frontier Windpower, LLC, Top of The World Wind Energy 
LLC and various solar projects, all subsidiaries of DEGS, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary ofDuke Energy. 

These renewable energy facilities are VIEs due to power purchase agreements with terms that approximate the 
expected Ufe ofthe projects. These fixed price agreements effectively transfer the commodity price risk to the buyer of 
the power. Duke Energy has consolidated these entities since inception because the most significant acfivities that impact 
the economic performance ofthese renewable energy facilities were the decisions associated with the siting, negotiation 
ofthe purchase power agreement, engineering, procurement and construction, and decisions associated with ongoing 
operations and maintenance related activities, all of which were made solely by Duke Energy. 

The debt held by these renewable energy facilities is non-recourse to the general credit ofDuke Energy. Duke Energy 
and its subsidiaries have no requirement to provide liquidity or purchase the assets ofthese renewable energy facilities. 
Duke Energy does not guarantee performance except for an immaterial multi-purpose letter ofcredit and various 
immaterial debt service reserve and operations and maintenance reserve guarantees. The assets are restricted and they 
cannot be pledged as collateral or sold to third parties without the prior approval ofthe debt holders. 

Other. 

Duke Energy has other VIEs with restricted assets and non-recourse debt. These VIEs include certain on-site power 
generation facilities. Duke Energy consolidates these particular on-site power generation entities because Duke Energy 
has the power to direct the majority ofthe most significant activities, which, most notably involve the oversight of 
operation and maintenance related activifies that impact the economic performance ofthese entities. 

Duringthe second quarter of 2011, the customer for one of these on-site generafion facilities canceled its contract. As 
a result, the entity providing the on-site generafion services no longer has any activity or assets, other than a receivable 
with payments to be collected through 2017. As ofDecember 31, 2011, Duke Energy no longer consolidates this entity. 

NON-CONSOLIDATED VIEs 

The table below shows the VIEs that the Duke Energy Registrants do not consolidate and how these entities impact 
Duke Energy's, Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's respective Consolidated Balance Sheets. As discussed 
above, while Duke Energy consolidates CRC, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana do not consolidate CRC as 
they are not the primary beneficiary. 
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(in millions) 

At December 3 1 , 2011 

Consolidated Balance Stieets 
Receivables 

Investments in equity method 
unconsolidated affiliates 
Intangibles 

Tota lAssets 
Other Current Liabilities 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Duke Energy Corporation 

Shareholders' Equity 

P o k e Energy 

DukeNet Renewables Other Total 

Duke 
Energy 
Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

129 $ 115 $ 325 S 

129 $ 

240 $ 

139 

129 
-

129 
-
-

-

81 
-

81 
-
-

-

25 
111 
136 

3 
18 
21 

235 
111 
346 

3 
18 
21 

-
I l l 
240 
-
-

-

-
-
139 
-
-

-

139 

Duke Energy 

(in millions) 

A t D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2 0 1 0 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Receivables 

Investments in equity method 
unconsolidated affiliates 
Intangibles 

Tota lAsse ts 
Other Current Liabilities 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Duke Energy Corporation 

Shareholders' Equiiy 

DukeNet Renewables Other Total 

Duke 
Energy 
Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

216 $ 192 

$ 

137 
-

137 
-
-
-

137 S 

95 
-

95 
. 
-
-

95 $ 

23 
119 
142 

3 
28 
31 

111 $ 

255 
119 
374 

3 
28 
31 

343 $ 

-
119 
335 
-
-
-

335 S 

-
-
192 
-
-
-

192 

No financial support that was not previously contractually required was provided to any ofthe unconsolidated VIEs 
during the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010, respectively, or is expected to be provided in the future. 
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With the exception ofthe power purchase agreement with the Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC), which is 
discussed below, and various guarantees, reflected in the table above as "Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities", the 
Duke Energy Registrants are not aware of any situations where the maximum exposure to loss significantly exceeds the 
carrying values shown above. 

CRC 

As discussed above, CRC is consolidated only by Duke Energy. Accordingly, the retained interest in the sold 
receivables recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets ofDuke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana are eliminated 
in consolidation at Duke Energy. 

The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are largely cash but do include a subordinated note from CRC 
for a portion ofthe purchase price (typically approximates 25% ofthe total proceeds). The subordinated note is a retained 
interest (right to receive a specified portion of cash flows from the sold assets) and is classified within Receivables in 
Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively. The retained interests rejflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets ofDuke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy 
Indiana approximate fair value. 

The carrying values ofthe retained interests are determined by allocating the carrying value ofthe receivables 
between the assets sold and the interests retained based on relative fair value. Because the receivables generally turnover 
in less than two months, credit losses are reasonably predictable due to the broad customer base and lack of significant 
concentration, and the purchased beneficial interest (equity in CRC) is subordinate to all retained interests and thus 
would absorb losses first, the allocated basis ofthe subordinated notes are not materially different than their face value. 
The hypothetical effect on the fair value ofthe retained interests assuming both a 10% and a 20% unfavorable variation 
in credit losses or discount rates is not material due to the short turnover of receivables and historically low credit loss 
history. Interest accrues to Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky on the retained interests 
using the accretable yield method, which generally approximates the stated rate on the notes since the allocated basis and 
the face value are nearly equivalent. An impairment charge is recorded against the carrying value ofboth the retained 
interests and purchased beneficial interest whenever it is determined that an other-than-temporary impairment has 
occurred. The key assumptions used in estimating the fair value in 2011 and 2010 is detailed in the following table: 

2011 2010 

Duke E n e r g y Ohio 

Anticipated credit loss ratio 

Discount rate 

Receivable turnover rate 

Duke Energy Indiana 

Anticipated credit loss ratio 

Discount rate 

Receivable turnover rate 

0.8% 

2.6% 

12.7% 

0.4% 

2.6% 

10.2% 

0.8% 

2.7% 

12.6% 

0.5% 
2.7% 

10.2% 
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The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold as of December 31, 2011 and December 31,2010, 
respectively: 

D u k e Energy Duke E n e r g y 
Ohio Indiana 

Receivables sold as of December 31, 2011 $302 $279 
Less: Retained interests 129 139 

Net receivables sold as ofDecember 31,2011 $173 $140 

Receivables sold as of December 31, 2010 
Less: Retained interests 

Net receivables sold as ofDecember 31, 2010 

Duke Energy 
Ohio 

$373 
216 

$157 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

$284 

192_ 

$ 92 

The foUowing table shows the retained interests, sales, and cash flows during the years ended December 31, 2011, 
2010 and 2009 respectively: 

Y e a r E n d e d D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2011 

Sales 

Receivables sold 

Loss recognized on sale 

Cash flows 

Cash proceeds from receivables soki 

Collection fees received 

Return received on retained interests 

Duke E n e r g y 
Ohio 

$2,390 

21 

$2,474 

1 

12 

Duke E n e r g y 
Indiana 

$ 2,658 

16 

$2,674 

1 
13 
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Y e a r E n d e d D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2010 

Sales 

Receivables sold 

Loss recognized on sale 

Cash flows 

Cash proceeds from receivables sold 

Collection fees received 

Return received on retained interests 

Duke Energy 
Ohio 

D 

$2,858 

26 

$2,809 

1 

15 

Like Energy 
Ohio 

D u k e E n e r g y 
Indiana 

$2,537 

17 

$ 2,474 

1 

13 

Duke E n e r g y 
Indiana 

YearEnded December31, 2009 

Sales 

Receivables sold 
Loss recognized on sale 

Cash flows 

Cash proceeds from receivables sold 
Collection fees received 
Return received on retained interests 

$3,108 
26 

$3,063 
2 

15 

$2,398 
16 

$2,353 
1 

12 

Cash flows from the sale of receivables are reflected within Operating Activifies on Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke 
Energy Indiana's Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. 

Collection fees received in connection with the servicing of transferred accounts receivable are included in 
Operation, Maintenance and Other on Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. The loss recognized on the sale of receivables is calculated monthly by multiplying the receivables sold 
during the month by the required discount which is derived monthly utilizing a three year weighted average formula that 
considers charge-off history, late charge history, and turnover history on the sold receivables, as well as a component for 
the time value of money. The discount rate, or component for the time value of money, is calculated monthly by summing 
the prior month-end LIBOR plus a fixed rate of 2.39%. 
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DukeNet. 

In 2010, Duke Energy sold a 50%i ownership interest in DukeNet to Alinda. The sale resulted in DukeNet becoming a 
joint venture with Duke Energy and Alinda each owning a 50% interest. In connection with the formation ofthe new 
DukeNet joint venture, a five-year, $150 million senior secured credit facility was executed with a syndicate often 
external financial institutions. This credit facility is non-recourse to Duke Energy. DukeNet is considered a VIE because 
it has entered into certain contractual arrangements that provide DukeNet with additional forms of subordinated financial 
support. The most significant activities that impact DukeNet's economic performance relate to its business development 
and fiber optic capacity marketing and management activities. The power to direct these activities is jointly and equally 
shared by Duke Energy and Alinda. As a result, Duke Energy does not consolidate the DukeNet joint venture. 
Accordingly, DukeNet is a non-consolidated VIE that is reported as an equity method investment 

Unless consent by Duke Energy is given otherwise, Duke Energy and its subsidiaries have no requirement to provide 
liquidity, purchase the assets of DukeNet, or guarantee performance. 

Renewables. 

Duke Energy has investments in various entities that generate electricity through the use of renewable energy 
technology. Some ofthese entities, which were part of the Catamount acquisition, are VIEs which are not consolidated 
due to the joint ownership ofthe entities when they were created and the power to direct and control key activities is 
shared jointly Instead, Duke Energy's investment is recorded underthe equity method of accounting. These enfities are 
VIEs due to power purchase agreements with terms that approximate the expected life ofthe project. These fixed price 
agreements effectively transfer the commodity price risk to the buyer ofthe power. 

Other. 

Duke Energy has investments in various other entities that are VIEs which are not consolidated. The most significant 
ofthese investments is Duke Energy Ohio's 9% ownership interest in OVEC, Through its ownership interest in OVEC, 
Duke Energy Ohio has a contractual arrangement through June 2040 to buy power from OVEC's power plants. The 
proceeds fi-om the sale of power by OVEC to its power purchase agreement counterparties, including Duke Energy Ohio, 
are designed to be sufficient for OVEC to meet its operating expenses, fixed costs, debt amortization and interest 
expense, as well as eam a return on equity. Accordmgly, the value of this contract is subject to variability due to 
fluctuations in power prices and changes in OVEC's costs of business, including costs associated with its 2,256 
megawatts of coal-fired generation capacity. As discussed in Note 5, the proposed rulemaking on cooling water intake 
structures, utility boiler MACT, CSAPR and CCP's could increase the costs of OVEC which would be passed through to 
Duke Energy Ohio. The initial carrying value of this contract was recorded as an intangible asset when Duke Energy 
acquired Cinergy in April 2006. 

In addition, the company has guaranteed the performance of certain entities in which the company no longer has an 
equity interest. As a result, the company has a variable interest in certain other VIEs that are non-consolidated. 
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18. EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income attributable to Duke Energy common 
shareholders, adjusted for distributed and undistributed earnings allocated to participafing securities, by the 
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing net 
income attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for distributed and undistributed eamings 
allocated to participating securities, by the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the 
period. Diluted EPS reflects tlie potential dilution that could occur if securities or other agreements to issue common 
stock, such as stock options, phantom shares and stock-based performance unit awards were exercised or settled. 

The following table illustrates Duke Energy's basic and diluted EPS calculations and reconciles the weighted-average 
number of common shares outstanding to the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the 
years ended December 31, 2011,2010, and 2009. 
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(in millions, except per share amouots) Income 
2011 

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy 
common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities — 
basic $ L702 

Effect of dilutive securities: 
Stock options, performance and restricted stock 

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy 
common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities — 
diluted $ 1,702 

2010 

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy 
common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities — 
basic $ 1,315 

Average 
Shares EPS 

1,332 % I.2S 

1,333 $ 1.28 

1,318 $ l.OO 

Effect of dilutive securities: 
Stock options, performance and restricted stock 

Income from continuing operations attnbutable to Duke Energy 
common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities — 
diluted 

2009 

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy 
common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities — 
basic 

Effect of dilutive securities; 
Stock options, performance and restricted stock 

Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy 
common shareholders, as adjusted for participating securities — 
diluted 

$ 1,315 

$ 1,061 

$ 1,061 

1,319 $ I.QQ 

1,293 $ 0.82 

1,294 $ 0.82 

As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, 7 million, 13 million and 20 million, respectively, of stock options, 
unvested stock and performance awards were not included in the "effect of dilutive securities" in the above table because 
either the option exercise prices were greater than the average market price ofthe common shares during those periods, or 
performance measures related to the awards had not yet been met. 
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Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2008, Duke Energy began issuing authorized but previously unissued shares of 
common stock to fulfill obligations under its Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) and other internal plans, including 
40l(k) plans. During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, DukeEnergy received proceeds of $288 million and 
$494 million, respectively, from the sale of common stock associated with these plans. Proceeds from the sale of common 
stock associated with these plans were not significant in 2011. Duke Energy has discontinued issuing new shares of 
common stock under the DRIP. 
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19. SEVERANCE 

2011 Severance Plans. 

In conjunction with the proposed merger with Progress Energy, in August 2011, Duke Energy announced plans to 
offer a voluntary severance plan to approximately 4,850 eligible employees. As this is a voluntary plan, all severance 
benefits offered under this plan are considered special termination benefits under GAAP. Special termination benefits are 
measured upon employee acceptance and recorded immediately absent a significant retention period. Ifa significant 
retention period exists, the cost ofthe special termination benefits are recorded ratably over the remaining service periods 
ofthe affected employees. Approximately 500 employees accepted the termination benefits during the voluntary window 
period, which closed on November 30, 2011. Duke Energy reserves the right to reject any request to volunteer based on 
business needs and/or excessive participation. The estimated amount of severance payments associated with this 
voluntary plan, contingent upon a successful close ofthe proposed merger with Progress Energy, are expected to be 
approximately $80 million. 

2010 Severance Plans. 

During 2010, the majority of severance charges were related to a voluntary severance plan whereby eligible 
employees were provided a window during which to accept termination benefits. As this was a voluntary plan, all 
severance benefits offered under this plan were considered special termination benefits under GAAP. Special termination 
benefits are measured upon employee acceptance and recorded immediately absent a significant retention period. Ifa 
significant retention period exists, the cost ofthe special termination benefits are recorded ratably over the remaining 
service periods ofthe affected employees. Approximately 900 employees accepted the termination benefits during the 
voluntary window period, which closed March 31, 2010. Future severance costs under Duke Energy's ongoing severance 
plan, if any, are currently not estimable, 

Amounts included in the table below represent severance expense recorded by the Duke Energy Registrants during 
2010. The Duke Energy Registrants recorded insignificant amounts for severance expense during 2011. 

YearEnded 
December 31 , 

2010'^' 

Duke Energy $ 172 
Duke Energy Carolinas 99 
Duke Energy Ohio 24 
Duke Energy Indiana 33 

(a) These amounts are recorded in Operation, Maintenance and Other within Operating Expenses on the Consolidated 
Statements ofOperations. 
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The severance costs discussed above for the Subsidiary Registrants include an allocation oftheir proportionate share 
of severance costs for employees ofDuke Energy's shared services afflliate that provides support to the Subsidiary 
Registrants. Amounts included in the table below represent the severance liability recorded by Duke Energy Carolinas 
and Duke Energy Indiana for employees of those registrants, and excludes costs allocated from and paid by Duke 
Energy's shared services affiliate. 

(in millioDs) 

Duke Energy 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

Duke Energy Indiana 

Balance at 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2010 

$ 87 

21 

1 

Provision / 
Adjus tments 

$ (2) 

(2) 
-

Cash 
Reduc t ions 

$ • (53) 

(18) 

(1) 

Balance at 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 

$ 32 

1 

-
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20. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 

Eor employee awards, equity classified stock-based compensation cost is measured at the service inception date or 
the grant date, based on the estimated achievement of certain performance metrics or the fair value ofthe award, and is 
recognized as expense or capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment over the requisite service period. 

Duke Energy's 2010 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the 2010 Plan) reserved 75 million shares of common stock for 
awards to employees and outside directors. The 2010 Plan superseded the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended 
(the 2006 Plan), and no additional grants will be made from the 2006 Plan. Under the 2010 Plan, the exercise price of 
each option granted cannot be less than the market price ofDuke Energy's common stock on the date of grant and the 
maximum option term is 10 years. The vesting periods range from immediate to three years. Duke Energy has historically 
issued new shares upon exercising or vesting of share-based awards. Ln 2012, Duke Energy may use a combination of 
new share issuances and open market repurchases for share-based awards which are exercised or become vested; hov/ever 
Duke Energy has not determined with certainty the amount of such new share issuances or open market repurchases. 

The 2010 Plan allows for a maximum of 18.75 million shares of common stock to be issued under various 
stock-based awards other than options and stock appreciation rights, 

Stock-Based Compensation Expense 

Pre-tax stock-based compensation expense recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Operations is as follows; 

For the Years Ended 
DecemberS l , 

(in millioas) 
Stock Options 
Phantom Awards 
Performance Awards 
Other Stock Awards 
Total 

(a) Excludes stock-based compensation cost capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment of $2 million, 
$4 million and $4 million forthe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

The tax benefit associated with the stock-based compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 
and 2009 was $20 million, $26 million and $16 million, respectively. 

2011 

$ 

S 

{a> 

2 
27 
23 

52 

2010 

$ 

$ 

(a) 

2 
26 
39 

67 

2009*"' 
$ 2 

17 
20 

1 
$ 40 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.161 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

2D11/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Stock Option Activity 

Outstanding at December 31,2010 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited or expired 

Outstanding at December 31, 2011 

Exercisable at December 31,2011 

Options Expected to Vest 

Options 
(in thousands) 

13,881 
1,074 

(4,734) 
(3,954) 

6,267 

4,256 

2,011 

Weighted-
Average 
Exercise 

Price 

S 

$ 

s 

$ 

17 
18 
15 
22 

15 

15 

17 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Life 

(in years) 

4.6 

2.7 

8,6 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 

Value 
(in millions) 

$ 41 

S 31 

$ 10 

On December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy had 12 million and 17 million exercisable options, respectively with 
a weighted-average exercise price of $17 and $18, respectively. The options granted in 2011 were expensed immediately, 
therefore, there is no future compensation cost associated with these options. The following table includes information 
related to Duke Energy's stock options. 

Forthe Years Ended 
December 31 , 

(in millions) 

Intrinsic value of options exercised 

Tax benefit related to options exercised 

Cash received from options exercised 

Stock options granted (a) 

2011 2010 2009 
S 26 

10 

74 14 

(in thousands of shares) 

1,074 1,103 

24 

603 

(a) The options granted in 2011 were expensed immediately, therefore, there is no future compensation cost associated 
with these options. 
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These assumptions were used to determine the grant date fair value ofthe stock options granted during 2011: 

Weighted-Ave rage Assumptions for Option Pricing 

Risk-free interest rate (a) 

(c) 

Expected dividend yield 

Expected life 

Expected volatility 

(b) 

2.5% 

5.7% 

6,0 years 

18.8% 

(a) The risk free rate is based upon the U.S. Treasury Constant Maturity rates as ofthe grant date, 
(b) The expected dividend yield is based upon annualized dividends and the l-year average closing stock price. 
(c) The expected life of options is derived from the simplified method approach. 
(d) Volatility is based upon 50% historical and 50% implied volatility. Historic volatility is based on Duke Energy's 

historical volatility over the expected life using daily stock prices. Implied volatility is the average for all option 
contracts with a term greater than six months using the strike price closest to the stock price on the valuation date. 

Phantom Stock Awards 

Phantom stock awards issued and outstanding under the 2010 Plan and the 2006 Plan generally vest over periods 
from immediate to three years. The following table includes information related to Duke Energy's phantom stock awards. 

Years ended December 31, 

2011 
2010 

2009 

Shares awarded 

(in thousands) 

1,907 

1,047 

1,096 

Fair value 
(in millions) 

$ 34 

17 

16 

(a) Based on the market price ofDuke Energy's common stock at the grant date. 
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The following table summarizes information about phantom stock awards outstanding at December 31, 2011: 

Number of Phantom Stock Awards: 
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 

Granted 
Vested 
Forfeited 

Outstanding at December 31, 2011 

Phantom Stock Awards Expected to Vest 

Shares 
(in thousands) 

1,763 
1,907 

(1,057) 
[461 

2,567 

2,503 

Weighted Average 
Fer Share Grant 
Date FairValue 

$ 17 
18 
18 
18 

$ 17 

$ 17 

The total grant date fairvalue ofthe shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was 
$19 million, $29 million and $23 million, respectively. At December 31, 2011, Duke Energy had $19 miUion of 
unrecognized compensation cost which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.6 years. 

Performance Awards 

Stock-based awards issued and outstanding under the 2010 Plan and the 2006 Plan generally vest over three years if 
performance targets are met. Vesting for certain stock-based performance awards can occur in three years, at the earliest, 
if performance is met. Certain performance awards granted in 2011, 2010 and 2009 contain market condittons based on 
the total shareholder return (TSR) ofDuke Energy stock relative to a pre-defmed peer group (relative TSR). These 
awards are valued using a path-dependent model that incorporates expected relative TSR into the fair value determination 
ofDuke Energy's performance-based share awards. The model uses three year historical volatilities and correlations for 
all companies in the pre-defined peer group, including Duke Energy, to simulate Duke Energy's relative TSR as ofthe 
end ofthe performance period. For each simulation, Duke Energy's relative TSR associated with the simulated stock 
price at the end ofthe performance period plus expected dividends within the period results in a value per share for the 
award portfolio. The average ofthese simulations is the expected portfolio value per share. Actual life to date results of 
Duke Energy's relative TSR for each grant is incorporated within the model. Other performance awards not containing 
market conditions were awarded in 2011, 2010 and 2009. The performance goal for the 2011 and 2010 award is Duke 
Energy's Return on Equity (ROE) over a three year period. The performance goal for the 2009 award is Duke Energy's 
compounded annual growth rate of annual diluted EPS, adjusted for certain items, over a three year period. All ofthese 
awards are measured at grant date price. The following table includes information related to Duke Energy's performance 
awards. 
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Years ended December 31, 

2011 

2010 

2009 

Shares awarded 

(in thousands ) 

1,294 

2,734 

3,426 

Fai r va lue ' 

(in millions) 

$ 20 

38 
44 

(a) Based on the market price of Duke Energy's common stock at the grant date. 

The following table summarizes information about stock-based performance awards outstanding at the maximum 
levelatDecember31,201l: 

Number of Stock-based Performance Awards: 
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 

Granted 

Vested 
Forfeited 

Shares 
(in t housands ) 

7,550 

1,294 
(2,111) 

(363) 

Weighte 
P e r S h 

d Average 
are Grant 

Date Fa i rValue 

$ 14 

16 

16 

13 

Outstanding at December 31, 2011 

Stock-based Performance Awards Expected to Vest 

6,370 

6,212 

$ 14 

14 

The total grant date fair value ofthe shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was 
$33 million, $15 million and $20 million, respectively. At December 31, 2011, Duke Energy had $17 million of 
unrecognized compensation cost which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.5 years. 
Other Stock Awards 

Other stock awards issued and outstanding under the 1998 Plan vest over periods from three to five years. There were 
no other stock awards issued during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 or 2009. 

The following table summarizes information about other stock awards outstanding at December 31, 2011; 

Weigh ted Average 
Shares P e r Share Grant 

(in thousands) Date Fa i rVa lue 

Number of Other Stock Awards: 

Outstanding at December 31, 2010 

Vested 

Forfeited 

Outstanding at December 31, 2011 

131 

(131) 

28 

28 
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The total fair value ofthe shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $4 million, 
$1 million, and $1 million, respectively. 
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21. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

Duke Energy 

Defined Benefit Retirement Plans 

Duke Energy and ils subsidiaries (including legacy Cinergy businesses) maintain qualified, non-contributory defined 
benefit retirement plans. The plans cover most U.S. employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance 
formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credits that are based upon a percentage 
(which varies with age and years of service) of current eligible eamings and current interest credits. Certain legacy 
Cinergy U.S. employees are covered under plans that use a final average earnings formula. Under a final average earnings 
formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentage of their highest 3-year average 
earnings, plus a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average earnings in excess of covered compensation per year of 
participation (maximum of 35 years), plus a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average earnings times years of 
participafion in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy also maintains non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit 
retirement plans which cover certain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fund amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefit payments 
to be paid to plan participants. The following table includes information related to Duke Energy's contributions to its 
U.S. qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

Forthe Years Ended 
December 31 , 

(in millions) 2012 2011 2010 2009 
Contributions made 
Anticipated contributions $ 200 $ 200 S 400 $ 800 

Actuarial gains and losses subject to amortization are amortized over the average remaining service period ofthe 
active employees. The average remaining service period of active employees covered by the qualified retirement plans is 
ten years. The average remaining service period of active employees covered by the non-qualified retirement plans is nine 
years. Duke Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated value that recognizes changes in 
fair value of the plan assets in a particular year on a straight line basis over the next five years. 

Net periodic benefit costs disclosed in the tables below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement 
benefit plans represent the cost ofthe respective benefit plan for the periods presented. However, portions ofthe net 
periodic benefit costs disclosed in the tables below have been capitalized as a component of property, plant and 
equipment. 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for hs defined benefit retirement plan assets and obligations. 
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Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs; Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 
Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Settlement and contractual termination benefit cost 
Other 
Net periodfc pension costs 

(a) These amounts exclude S14 million, $16 million and $10 millionfor the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 
2009, respectively, of regulatory asset amortization resulting from purchase accounting adjustments associated with 
Duke Energy's merger with Cinergy in April 2006. 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Ohligations 

Recognized In Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income and Regulatory Assets: Qualified Pension Plans 

For the Years Ended 
DecemberS l , 

F o r t h e Years Ended 

2011"^* 

$ 

$ 

96 
232 

(384) 

6 

77 
-

18 

45 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2010^'* 

$ 

$ 

96 

248 

(378) 

5 
50 

13 
18 

52 

2009'"* 

$ 

$ 

85 

257 
(362) 

7 
2 

-

17 

6 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Regulatory assets, net increase $ 152 $ 350 
(a) 

Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 
Deferred income tax asset 
Actuarial losses (gains) arising during the year 
Amortization of prior year actuarial losses 
Reclassification of actuarial gains (losses) to regulatory assets 
Amortization of prior year prior service cost 
Rechssification of prior service cost to regulatory assets 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

(10) 

60 

(8) 
8 

(I) 
-

$ 49 

143 

(5) 
(16) 

(365) 

(3) 
(19) 

$ (265) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.168 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2 )_A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period ol Report 

2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(a) Excludes actuarial losses of $2 million in 2011 and $3 milUon in 2010 recognized in other accumulated 
comprehensive income, net of tax, associated with a Brazilian refirement plan. 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Qualified Pension Plans 

(in milUons) 
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 
Obhgation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gains) losses 
Plan amendments 
Settlement and contractual termination benefit cost 
Benefits paid 
Obligation at measurement date 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended December31 , 
2011 

S 4,861 
96 

232 

(7) 
18 

-
(320) 

$ 4,880 

2010 

$ 

$ 

4,695 
96 

248 
190 

2 
13 

(383) 
4,861 

Theaccumulatedbenefitobligation was $4,661 million and $4,611 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively. 

(in millions) 

Change in FairValue of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

As ofand for the Years 
Ended December 31 , 
2011 

$ 4,797 
64 

(320) 
200 

2010 

S 4,224 
556 

(383) 
400 

$ 4,741 $ 4,797 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Qualified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other 
within Investments and Other Assets and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 
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As of December 31 , 
(in millions) 

Prefunded pension cost 
Accrued pension liability 

Net amount recognized 

2011 2010 

(139) 
101 

(165) 

$ (139: $ (64) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's qualified pension plans that are reflected in 
Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As of December 31,_ 
(in millions) 

Regulatory assets 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax asset 
Prior service cost 
Net actuarial loss 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

2011 

$ 1,411 

2010 

$ 1,259 

(a) $ 

(73) 
4 

201 

132 $ 

(63) 
5 

141 

83 

(a) Excludes accumulated other comprehensive income of $19 million and $17 million as of December 31, 2011 and 
2010, respectively, net of tax, associated with a Brazilian retirement plan. 

Ofthe amounts above, $98 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss and $5 million of unrecognized prior service cost 
will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additional Information: Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets 

As of December 31 , 
(in millions) 2011 2010 

Projected benefit obligation $ - $ 1,052 
Accumulated benefit obhgation ^ - 956 

Fair value of plan assets $ - $ 951 
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Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

(percentages) 

Benefit ObUgations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase (graded by age) 

Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

As of December 31, 
2011 

5.10 

4.40 

2011 

5.00 

4.10 

8.25 

2010 

5.00 

4.10 

2010 

5.50 

4.50 

8.50 

2009 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

6.50 

4.50 

8.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year pension obligation and following year's pension expense is 
based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio 
of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe 
plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. 
After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's 
projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs: Non-Qualifjed Pension Plans 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in millions) 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Settlement credit 

Net periodic pension costs 

2011 

$ 1 
8 
2 

-

$ 11 

2010 

$ 

-

$ 

1 
9 
2 

12 

2009 

$ 2 

10 
2 

(1) 

$ 13 
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Regulatory Assets, Regulatory Liabilities and Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income: 
Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millians) 

Regulatory assets, net increase 

Regulatory liabilities, net increase 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax asset 
Actuarial losses (gains) arising during the year 
Reclassification of actuarial gains (losses) to regulatory assets 
Amortization of prior year prior service cost 
Reclassification of prior service cost to regulatory assets 
Reclassification of prior services cost to regulatory liabilities 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

F o r t h e Ye 
D e c e m 

2011 

$ 2 

7 

0) 
1 

-

-
-
-

s -

ars 

ber 

_ 

Ended 
3 1 , 

2010 

$ 

$ 

23 

3 

8 

(8) 

(1) 
(2) 

(1) 
(8) 

(12) 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(In millions) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses (gains) 
Benefits paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 
2011 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

167 

1 

8 

(2) 
(14) 

160 

(14) 

14 
$ 

$ 

2010 

s 

$ 

173 
1 
9 
2 

(18) 

167 

(IS) 
18 

-
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The accumulated benefit obligation was $151 million and $160 million atDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

The foUowing table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in 
Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As o fDecember31 , 

(in miUions) 2011 2010 

Accrued pension liability'̂ ' $(160) $(167) 

(a) Includes $17 million and $19 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets as ofDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in 
Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits, Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities and AOCI on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As ofDecember 31, 
(in millions) 

Regulatory assets 

Regulatory liabilities 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax (asset) liability 
Prior service cost 
Net actuarial loss (gain) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Ofthe amounts above, $1 million of unrecognized prior service cost and $1 million of unrecognized net actuarial 
loss will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

2011 

$ 25 

10 

_ 

-

1 

$ 1 

2010 

$ 23 

3 

1 

I 

(1) 

$ 1 
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Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation 

Accumulated benefit obligation 

Fair value of plan assets 

2011 2010 

$ 160 

151 

$ 167 

160 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

(pe rcen t ages ) 

Benefi t Obligations 

Discount rate 

Salary increase (graded by age) 

Ne t Per iodic Benefi t C o s t 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 
2011 

5.10 

4.40 

2011 

5.00 

4.10 

2010 

5.00 

4.10 

2010 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

6.50 

4.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year pension obligation and following year's pension expense is 
based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio 
of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe 
plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. 
After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present value ofthe plati's 
projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Other Post-Retirement Beneflt Plans 

Duke Energy and most of its subsidiaries provide some health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees 
on a contributory and non-contributory basis. Employees are eligible for these benefits if they have met age and service 
requirements at retirement, as defined in the plans. 

Duke Energy did not make any pre-fiinding contributions to its other post-retirement benefit plans during the years 
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 or 2009. 

These benefit costs are accrued over an employee's active service period to the date of fiill benefits eligibility. The 
net unrecognized transition obligation is amortized over 20 years. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the 
average remaining service period ofthe active employees. The average remaining service period ofthe active employees 
covered by the plan is 11 years. 
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Components of Net Periodic Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs 

(in millions) 

Service cost 

Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 

Expected return on plan assets 

Amortization of prior service credit 

Amortization of net transition liability 

Amortization of actuarial gain 

Net periodic other post-retirement benefit costs 

F o r t h e Years Ended 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 
2011 (a) 

$ 7 
35 

(15) 

(8) 
10 

(3) 

$ 26 

2010(a) 

$ 

$ 

7 
38 
(15) 

(8) 
11 

(5) 

28 

2009 (a) 

$ 7 

46 
(16) 

(8) 
10 

(5) 

S 34 

(a) These amounts exclude $8 million, $9 million and 39 million for the years ended December 31, 2011,2010 and 
2009, respectively, of regulatory asset amortization resulting from purchase accounting adjustments associated with 
Duke Energy's meiger with Cinergy in April 2006. 

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modemization Act of 2003 (Modernization Act) introduced a 
prescription drug benefit under Medicare (Medicare Part D) as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of refiree health care 
benefit plans. Accounting guidance issued and adopted by Duke Energy in 2004 prescribes the appropriate accounting for 
the federal subsidy, The after-tax effect on net periodic post-retirement benefit cost was a decrease of $3 million in 2011, 
$4 million in 2010 and $3 million in 2009. DukeEnergy recognized a $1 million subsidy receivable as of December 31, 
2011 and 2010, which is included in Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit ObUgations Recognized in Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive Income, Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

F o r t h e Years Ended 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net decrease 

Regulatory liabilities, net increase (decrease) 

Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax liability 

Actuarial (gain) loss arising during the year 

Amortization of prior year actuarial gains 

Reclassification of actuarial losses to regulatory liabilities 

Amortization of prior year prior service credit 

Reclassification of prior service credit to regulatory liabilities 

Amortization of prior year net transition liability 

Reclassification of net transition liability to regulatory liabilities 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensh^e (income) loss 

2011 

$ (22) 

21 

1 
-

1 
-
-
-
-
-

$ 2 

2010 

$ 

$ 

(14) 

(5) 

1 
(3) 
1 

(8) 
2 
9 

(2) 
(2) 

(2) 
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Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accrued Otber Post-Retirement Benefit Costs 
As ofand for the Years 
Ended December31 , 

(in millions) 

Change in Benefit Obligation 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' contributions 
Actuarial gain 
Benefits paid 
Early retiree reinsurance program subsidy 
Accrued retiree drug subsidy 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

Amounts Recognized ia the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's other post-retirement benefit plans that are 
reflected in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As o fDecember31 , 

2011 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

723 

7 

35 

32 

(55) 

(83) 

3 

5 

667 

186 

4 

(83) 

42 

32 

181 

$ 

$ 

2010 

$ 

S 

728 

7 

38 

35 

(12) 

(79) 

6 

723 

169 

19 

(79) 

42 

35 

186 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Accrued other post-retirement liability^"' $ (486) S (537) 
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(a) Includes $3 million and $2 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheetsasof December 31,2011 and 2010, respectively. 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's other post-retirement benefit plans that are 
reflected in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits, Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities and 
AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As of December 31 , 
(in millions) 

Regulatory assets 

Regulatory liabilities 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss: 
Deferred income tax liability 
Prior service credit 
Net actuarial loss (gain) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/toss $ 

2011 

$ 37 

107 

4 
(3) 
(6) 

2010 

$ 59 

86 

3 
(3) 
(7) 

$ (2) 

Ofthe amounts above, $8 million of unrecognized net transition obligation, $6 million of unrecognized actuarial 
gains and $8 million of unrecognized prior service credit (which will reduce pension expense) will be recognized in net 
periodic pension costs in 2012, 

Assumptions Used for Other Post-Retirement Benefits Accounting 

(percentages) 

Determined Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 

2011 

5.10 

As of December 31, 

2010 

5.00 

2009 

5-50 

Net Periodic Benefit Cost 

Discount rate 
Expected king-term rate of return on pkn assets 

Assumed tax rate 

2011 

5.00 
5.36- 8.25 

35.0 

2010 2009 

5.50 6.50 
5.53 - 8.50 5.53 - 8,50 

35.0 35.0 

(a) Applicable to the health care portion of funded post-retirement benefits. 
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The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retiremem benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate 

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 
Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate) 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 

2011 2010 
8.75% 
5.00% 
2020 

8.50% 
5.00% 
2020 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

(in millions) 
Effect on total service and interest costs 
Effect on post-retirement benefrt obligation 

1-Percentage-
Point Increase 

_ _ 

31 

1-Percentage-
Point 

Decrease 

3 (2) 
(28) 

Expected Benefit Payments: Defined Benefit Retirement Plans 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments to participants in its qualified, non-qualified 
and other post-retirement benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are primarily paid out ofthe assets ofthe various 
trusts. These benefit payments reflect expected future service, as appropriate. 

Non- Other Post-
Qualified Qualified Retirement 

(in millions) 
Years Ended Dec 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017- 2021 

ember 31, 
Plans 

$ 463 
451 
440 
434 
428 

2,050 

Plans 

$ 17 
15 
17 
14 
13 
64 

Plans 

$ 

(a; 

49 
52 
53 
54 
55 

270 

Total 

$ 529 
518 
510 
502 
496 

2,384 
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(a) Duke Energy expects to receive future subsidies under Medicare Part D of $4 million in 2012 and $3 million in 
each ofthe years 2013-2016, and a total of $15 million during the years 2017-2021. 

Plan Assets 

Master Retirement T rus t Assets for both the qualified pension and other post-retirement benefits are maintained in 
a Master Retirement Trust (Master Trust). Approximately 97% of Master Trust assets were allocated to qualified pension 
plans and approximately 3% were allocated to other post-retirement plans, as of December 31, 2011 and 2010. The 
investment objective ofthe Master Trust is to achieve reasonable retums, subject to a prudent level of portfolio risk, for 
the purpose of enhancing the security of benefits for plan participants. The long-term rate of return of 8,00% as of 
December 31, 2011, forthe Master Trust was developed using a weighted-average calculation of expected returns based 
primarily on future expected returns across asset classes considering the use of active asset managers. The following table 
includes the weighted-average returns expected by asset classes: 

Weighted-average 
re turns expec t ed 

Asse t Class 

U.S. Equities 2.61% 

Non-U.S. Equities 1.50% 

Global Equities 0.99% 

Debt Securities 1.69% 

Global Private Equity 0.37% 

Hedge Funds 0.24% 

Real Estate 0.30% 

Other Global Securities 0.30% 
f 

The asset allocation targets were set after considering the investment objective and the risk profile. U.S. equities are 
held for their high expected return. Non-U.S. equities, debt securities, and real estate are held for diversification. 
Investments within asset classes are to be diversified to achieve broad market participafion and reduce the impact of 
individual managers or investments. Duke Energy regularly reviews its actual asset allocation and periodically rebalances 
its investments to the targeted allocation when considered appropriate. 

The Duke Energy Subsidiary Registrants' qualified pension and other post-retirement benefits are derived from the 
Master Trust, as such, each are allocated their proportionate share ofthe assets discussed below. 
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The following table presents target and actual asset allocations for the Master Trust at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

A s s e t Ca tegory 

U.S. equity securities 

Non-U.S. equity securities 
Global equity securities 

Debt securities 

Global private equity securities 
Hedge funds 

Real estate and cash 

Other global securities 

T a r g e t 
Allocation 

28% 

15 
10 

32 

3 
4 

4 

4 

PerccE 
D e c e m 

2011 

28% 

15 
9 

32 

1 

3 

9 
3 

tag 
b e r 

e at 
3 1 , 

2010 

30% 

19 
10 

27 
-

3 

7 
4 

Total 100% 100% 100% 

VEBA I/II. Duke Energy also invests other post-retirement assets in the Duke Energy Corporation Employee 
Benefits Trust (VEBA I). As of December 31, 2010, Duke Energy invested in the Duke Energy Corporation 
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Trust (VEBA II). The investment objective of VEBA I is to achieve sufficient returns, 
subjectto aprudent levelof portfolio risk, for the purpose of promoting the security of plan benefits for participants. 
VEBA I is passively managed. 

The following tables present target and actual asset allocations forthe VEBAl and VEBA II at December 31, 2011 
and 2010: 

V E B A l 
A s s e t Ca tegory 

U.S. equity securities 

Debt securities 

Cash 

Total 

T a r g e t 
Allocation 

30% 

45 

25 

Perce ntag 
D e c e m b e r 

2011 

20% 

31 
49 

e at 
3 1 , 

2010 

22% 
34 

44 

100% 100% 100% 
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Percentage at 
December 31 , 

VEBA II 
Asset Category 

U.S. equity securities 
Debt securities 
Cash 

Total 

Target 
Allocation 

-% 

2011 

-% 

2010 

-% 
-
-

-% 

1% 
69 
30 

100% 

Fair Value Measurements. 

The accounting guidance for fair value defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP 
in the U.S. and expands disclosure requirements about fair value measurements. Under the accounting guidance for fair 
value, fair value is considered to be the exchange price in an orderly transaction between market participants to sell an 
asset or transfer a liability at the measurement date. The fair value definition focuses on an exit price, which is the price 
that would be received by Duke Energy to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability versus an entry price, which would be 
the price paid to acquire an asset or received to assume a liability. Although the accounting guidance for fair value does 
not require additional fair value measurements, it applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair 
value measurements. 

Duke Energy classifies recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements based on the following fair value 
hierarchy, as prescribed by the accounfing guidance for fair value, which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques 
used to measure fair value into three levels: 

Level 1 — unadjusted quoted prices in acfive markets for identical assets or liabilities that Duke Energy has the 
ability to access. An active market for the asset or liability is one in which transactions for the asset or liability occurs 
with sufficient frequency and volume to provide ongoing pricing information. Duke Energy does not adjust quoted 
market prices on Level 1 for any blockage factor. 

Level 2 — a fair value measurement utilizing inputs other than a quoted market price that are observable, either 
directly or indirectly, for the asset or liability. Level 2 inputs include, but are not limited to, quoted prices for similar 
assets or liabilities in an active market, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are 
not active and inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such as interest rate 
curves and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, credit risk and defauh rates. A Level 2 
measurement cannot have more than an insignificant portion ofthe valuation based on unobservable inputs. 

Level 3 — any fair value measurements which include unobservable inputs for the asset or liability for more than an 
insignificant portion ofthe valuation. A Leve! 3 measurement may be based primarily on Level 2 inputs. 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for Master Trust qualified pension and other 
post-retirement assets at December 31, 2011; 
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(in millions) 
Master Trus t 
Equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
Short-term investment funds 
Partnership interests 
Hedge funds 

Real estate investment trust 
U.S. Govemment securities 

Other investments 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
Governmenfbonds — Foreign 
Cash 
Asset backed securities 

Government and commercial mortgage 
backed securities 

Total Assels 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December 3 1 , 

2011 

S 

s 

(a> 

2,568 
1,237 

328 
127 
89 

152 
2U 

33 
39 
39 
7 
4 

8 
4,842 

Level 1 

$ 1,745 

-
276 
-
-
-
-
30 

-
-

7 

-

. 

$2,058 

Level 2 

$ S23 
1,236 

52 

-
89 

-
2 \ \ 

2 
-
38 

-
3 

8 
$2,462 

Le 

$ 

vel 3 

$ 

. 

1 
-
127 
-
152 
-

1 
39 

1 

-
1 

. 

322 

(a) Excludes $27 million in net receivables and payables associated with security purchases and sales. 
(b) Includes pending investment sales (net of investment purchases) of $3 million. 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for Master Trust qualified pension and other 
post-retirement assets atDecember 31, 2010: 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 
Master Trus t 
Equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
Short-term investment funds 
Partnership interests 
Hedge funds 

Real estate investment trust 
U.S. Government secuiities 

Other investments 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
Govemment bonds — Foreign 
Cash 
Asset backed securities 

Govemment and commercial mortgage 
backed securities 

Total Assets 

2011 (a) Level 1 Level 2 

$ 

$ 

2,978 
1,062 

484 
108 
94 
66 

138 

(121) 
38 
35 

2 
9 

8 
4,901 

$ 2,019 
11 

469 
-
-
-
-

(84) 

-
-

2 
-

. 

$ 2.417 

$ 959 
1,040 

15 

-
94 

-
138 

3 

-
34 

-
8 

8 
$ 2,299 

Level 3 

II 

108 

66 

(40) 
38 

I 

1 

$ 185 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(a) Excludes $23 million in net receivables and payables associated whh security purchases and sales. 
(b) Includes pending investment sales (net of investment purchases) of $(139) million. 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for VEBA I other post-refirement assets at 
DecemberSl, 2011: 

(in millioDs) 
VEBAl 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securities 
Debt securities 

Total Assets 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December 3 1 , 

2011 

$ 26 
11 
16 

$ 53 

Level 1 Level 2 

26 
11 
16 

53 

Level 3 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for VEBA I and VEBA II other post-retirement 
assets at December 31, 2010: 

(in millions) 
V E B A I / n 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securities 

Debt securities 
Tota lAssets 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

December 3 1 , 
2010 

$ 30 
12 
17 

$ 59 

Level 1 Level 2 

30 
12 
17 

Level 3 

59 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of Master Trust assets measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for 
the year ended December 31, 2011: 
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Year Ended December 31,2011 (in milUons) 

M a s t e r T rus t 

Balance at January 1, 2011 

Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements: 

Purchases 

Sales 

Total gains (losses), (realized and unrealized) and other 

Balance at December 31, 2011 

185 

156 

(29) 

10 

322 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of Master Trust assets measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for 
the year ended December 31, 2010: 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 (in millions) 

M a s t e r T r u s t 

Balance at January 1, 2010 

Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (net) 

Total gains (losses), realized and unrealized and other 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

$ 256 

(71) 

$ 185 

Valuation methods ofthe primary fair value measurements disclosed above are as follows: 

Investments in equity securities: 

Investments in equity securities are typically valued at the closing price in the principal active market as ofthe last 
business day ofthe quarter. Principal active markets for equity prices include published exchanges such as NASDAQ and 
NYSE. Foreign equity prices are translated from their trading currency using the currency exchange rate in effect at the 
close ofthe principal active market. Duke Energy has not adjusted prices to reflect for after-hours market activity. Most 
equity security valuations are Level 1 measures. Investments in equity securities with unpublished prices are valued as 
Level 2 if they are redeemable at the measurement date. Investments in equity securities with redemption restrictions are 
valued as Level 3. 

Investments in corporate bonds and U.S. government secunties: 

Most debt investments are valued based on a calculation using interest rate curves and credit spreads applied to the 
terms ofthe debt instrument (maturity and coupon interest rate) and consider the counterparty credit rating. Most debt 
valuations are Level 2 measures. Ifthe market for a particular fixed income security is relatively inactive or illiquid, the 
measurement is a Level 3 measurement. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS (Continued) 

Investments in sfaort-term investment funds: 

Valued at the net asset value of units held at year end. Investments in short-term investment fimds with published 
prices are valued as Level 1. Investments in short-term investment fiinds with unpublished prices are valued as Level 2. 

Investments in real estate investment trust: 

Valued based upon property appraisal reports prepared by independent real estate appraisers. The Chief Real Estate 
Appraiser ofthe asset manager is responsible for assuring that the valuation process provides independent and reasonable 
property market value estimates. An external appraisal management firm not affiliated with the asset manager has been 
appointed to assist the Chief Real Estate Appraiser in maintaining and monitoring the independence and the accuracy of 
the appraisal process. 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors employee savings plans that cover substantially all U.S. employees. Most employees 
participate in a matching contribution formula where Duke Energy provides a matching contribution generally equal to 
100%ofemployeebefore-taxandRoth401(k)contributions, of up to 6% of eligible pay per pay period. Duke Energy 
made pre-tax employer matching contributions of $86 million in 2011, $85 million in 2010 and $80 million in 2009. 
Dividends on Duke Energy shares held by the savings plans are charged to retained eamings when declared and shares 
held in the plans are considered outstanding in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share. 

DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS 

Duke Energy Retirement Plans. 

Duke Energy Carolinas participates in Duke Energy sponsored qualified non-contributory defined benefit retirement 
plans. The plans cover most U.S, employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance formula, a plan 
participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credits that are based upon a percentage (which may vary 
with age and years of service) of current eligible earnings and current interest credits. Duke Energy Carolinas also 
participates in Duke Ener^ sponsored non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit pension plans which cover certain 
executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fimd amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefits to be paid 
to plan participants. The following table includes information related to Duke Energy Carolinas' contributions to Duke 
Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

Years Ended December 31 , 
(in millions) 2012 2011 2010 2009 
Contributbns made - $ 33 $ 158 S 158 
Anticipated contributions $ 66 

Actuarial gains and losses subjectto amortization are amortized over the average remaining service period ofthe 
active employees. The average remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the qualified retirement 
plans is nine years. The average remaining service period of active employees covered by the non-qualified retirement 
plans is also nine years. Duke Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated value that 
recognizes changes in fair value ofthe plan assets in a particular year on a straight-line basis over the next five years. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Net periodic pension costs disclosed in the tables below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement 
benefit plans represent the cost ofthe respective plan for the periods presented. However, portions ofthe net periodic 
pension costs (benefits) disclosed in the tables have been capitalized as a component of property, piant and equipment. 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its defined benefit retirement plan assets and obligations. 
Amounts presented in the tables below represent the amounts of pension and other post-retirement benefit cost 

allocated by Duke Energy for employees ofDuke Energy Carolinas. Additionally, Duke Energy Carolinas is allocated its 
proportionate share of pension and other post-retirement benefit cost for employees ofDuke Energy's shared services 
affiliate that provides support to Duke Energy Carolinas. These allocated amounts are included in the govemance and 
shared services costs discussed in Note 13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension (Benefit) Costs as allocated by Duke E n e i ^ : Qualified Pension Plans 

For the Years Ended 
D e c e m b e r S l , 

(in millions) 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Other 

Net periodic pension costs (benefit) 

2011 

$ 37 

85 
(150) 

I 

37 
7 

$ 17 

2010 

$ 

$ 

36 

91 
(147) 

1 

27 

8 

16 

2009 

$ 31 

95 
(142) 

1 

2 
7 

$ (6) 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Qualified 
Pension Plans 

For theYears Ended 
December 31 , 

(in millions) 2011 2010 
Regulatory assets, net increase $ 65 $ 628 
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Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Qualified Pension Plans 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended December 31, 

(in miUions) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 

Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses 
Transfers 
Plan amendments 
Benefrts paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

2011 

$ 1,786 

37 

85 

20 

(5) 
13 

(105) 

$ 1,831 

$ 

_$_ 

2010 

1,737 
36 

91 
57 

(5) 
-

(130) 

1,786 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $1,787 million and $1,743 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively. 

(in millions) 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Transfers 
Employer contributions 

Obligation at measurement date 

As o fand for the Years 
E n d e d D e c e m b 

2011 

$ 1,837 
60 

(105) 

(5) 
33 

$ 1,820 

$ 

$ 

e r 3 1 , 

2010 

1,602 

212 

(130) 

(5) 
158 

1,837 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Qualified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's Carolinas' qualified pension plans that are 
refiected in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 
2010: 
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(in millions) 

Prefunded pension cost 

Accrued pension liability 

As ofand fo r the Years 
Ended D e c e m b e r 3 l , 

2011 2010 

51 

(11) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' qualified pension plans that are 
reflected in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
201 land 2010: 

As o f D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Regulatory assets % 693 $ 628 

Ofthe amounts above, $46 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss and $1 million of unrecognized prior service 
cost will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additional Information: Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 

As o f D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Projected benefit obligation S- $-

Accumulated benefit obligation 

Fair value of plan assets 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounfing 

( p e r c e n t a g e s ) 

Benefi t ObUgations 

Discount rate 

Salary increase (graded by age) 

Ne t Per iodic Benefi t C o s t 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 

5.10 

4,40 

2011 

5.00 

4.10 

8.25 

2010 

5.00 

4,10 

2010 

5.50 

4.50 

8.50 

2009 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

6.50 

4.50 

8.50 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated by Duke Energy: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

For the Years Ended 
December 31 , 

(in millions) 

Amortization of prior service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Net periodic pension costs 

2011 

S -
1 

$ 1 

2010 

$ 1 
1 

$ 2 

2009 

$ 1 
I 

$ 2 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Non-Qualified 
Pension Plans 

For the Years Ended 
December 31 , 

2011 2010 
(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, new increase 
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Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 

Obligation at prior measurement date 
Transfers 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses 
Benefits paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in FairValue of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan assets at measurement date 

2011 

S 

$ 

$ 

1 

21 

(1) 
1 

(3) 

18 

(3) 
3 

$ 

2010 

$ 

$ 

22 

1 

1 

(3) 

21 

(3) 
3 

-

The accumulated benefit obligation was $17 million and $20 million atDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' non-qualified pension plans that are 
reflected in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As of December 31 , 
(in millions) 

(a) 

Accrued pension liability 

2011 2010 

(18) $ (21) 

(a) Includes $3 million and $5 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Baiance 
Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 
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The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in 
Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,2011 and 
2010: 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 
(in millions) 

Regulatory assets 

2011 2010 

Ofthe amounts above, an insignificant amount will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 

As o f D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

Projected benefit obligation 

Accumulated benefrt obligation 

Fair value of plan assets 

2011 2010 

(in milUons) 

S 18 $ 21 

17 20 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

(pe rcen t ages ) 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

Benef i t Obligations 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 

D e t e r m i n e d E x p e n s e 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 

2011 

5.10 

4.40 

2011 

5.00 

4.10 

2010 

5.00 

4.10 

2010 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

6.50 

4.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.192 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

In conjunction with Duke Energy, Duke Energy Carolinas provides some health care and life insurance benefits for 
retired employees on a contributory and non-contributory basis. Employees are eligible for these benefits if they have met 
age and service requirements at retirement, as defined in the plans. 

These benefit costs are accrued over an employee's active service period to the date of full benefits eligibility. The 
net unrecognized transition obligation is amortized over 20 years. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the 
average remaining service period ofthe active employees. The average remaining service period ofthe active employees 
covered by the plan is ten years. 

Components of Net Periodic Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs as allocated by Duke Energy 

F o r t h e Years Ended 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

Service cost benefit earned during the year 

Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obhgation 

Expected return on plan assets 

Amortization of prior service credtt 

Amortization of net transition liability 

Amortization of actuarml loss 

Net periodic other post-retirement benefit costs 

2011 

S 2 

16 

(10) 

(5) 
9 
2 

2010 

(in millions) 

$ 2 

17 

(10) 

(5) 
9 

3 

2009 

$ 2 

21 

( H ) 

(5) 
9 
1 

14 16 17 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Other 
post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

F o r t h e Years E n d e d 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 2010 

Regulatory assets, net (decrease) increase 

(in milUons) 

(12) $ 49 
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Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accrued Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended December 31, 

(in millions) 
Change in Benefit Obligation 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' contributions 
Actuarial gain 
Transfer 
Plan transfer 
Benefits paid 
Early retiree reinsurance program subsidy 
Accrued retiree drug subsidy 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at measurement date 

Change in FairValue ofPlan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' other post-retirement benefit plans that 
are reflected in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As ofDecember 31, 
(in millions) 2011 2010 
Accrued other post-retirement liability $ (192) $ (201) 

2011 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

326 

2 

16 

21 

(12) 

(1) 

(1) 

(44) 

2 

3 

312 

125 

2 

(44) 

16 

21 

120 

$ 

$ 

2010 

$ 

$ 

338 

2 

17 

24 

(14) 

(I) 

(44) 

4 

326 

114 

13 

(44) 

18 

24 

125 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' other post-retirement benefit plans that 
are reflected in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets 
2011 2010 

37 49 

Ofthe amounts above, $6 million of unrecognized net transition obligation, $3 million of unrecognized losses and $5 
million of unrecognized prior service credit (which will reduce pension expense) will be recognized in net periodic 
pension costs in 2012. 

Assumptions Used for Other Post-Retirement Benefits Accounting 

(pe rcen tages ) 2011 

D e t e r m i n e d Benefi t Obligations 

Discount rate 5.10 

2010 

5.00 

2009 

5.50 

D e t e r m i n e d E x p e n s e 

Discount rate 

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

2011 

Assumed tax rate (a) 

2010 2009 

5.36 

5.00 

- 8.25 

35.0 

5.53 

5.50 

- 8.50 

35.0 

5.53 
6.50 

-8 .50 

35.0 

(a) Applicable to the health care portion of funded post-retirement benefits. 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash fiow to 
provide forthe projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 
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Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate 

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 
Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate) 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 

2011 2010 
S.75% 

5.00% 

2020 

8.50% 

5.00% 

2020 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

(in millions) 
Effect on total service and interest costs 
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 

1-Percentage-
Point Increase 

_ -

13 

1-Percentage-
Point Decrease 

1 0)" 
(12) 

Expected Benefit Payments: Defined Benefit Retirement Plans 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments made on behalf of Duke Energy Carolinas to 
participants in its qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are 
primarily paid out ofthe assets ofthe various trusts. These benefit payments reflect expected future service, as 
appropriate. 

(in mi 
Years 

2012 

2013 
2014 

2015 
2016 

2017-

llions) 
Ended D 

-2021 

ecember 31, 

Qualified 
Plans 

$ 186 

186 

185 

183 

179 

806 

Non-
Qualified 

Plans 

$ 3 

3 

3 

3 

2 

10 

O t h e r Pos t -

R e t i r e m e n t 

Plans*'* 

$ 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

129 

Tota l 

$ 211 

212 

212 

211 

207 

945 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive on behalf of Duke Energy Carolinas, future subsidies under Medicare Part D of $2 
million in each of the years 2012-2016 and a total of $9 million duringthe years 2017-2 021. 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke Energy Carolinas participates in, an employee savings plan that covers substanfially 
all U.S. employees. Duke Energy contributes a matching contribution equal to 100% of employee before-tax and Roth 
401(k) contributions, of up to 6% of eligible pay per pay period. Duke Energy Carolinas expensed pre-tax plan 
contributions, as allocated by DukeEnergy, of $37 million in 2011, $36 million in 2010 and $36 million in 2009. 
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DUKE ENERGY OHIO 

Duke Energy Retirement Plans. 

Duke Energy Ohio participates in qualified and non-qualified defined benefit pension plans and other post-retirement 
benefit plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy allocates pension and other post-retirement obligations and costs 
related to these plans to Duke Energy Ohio. 

Net periodic benefit cost disclosed in the tables below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement 
benefit plans represent the cost ofthe respective plan for the periods presented. However, portions ofthe net periodic 
benefit cost disclosed in the tables have been capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment. 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its defined benefit retirement plan assets and obligations. 
Amounts presented in the tables below represent the amounts of pension and other post-retirement benefit cost 

allocated to Duke Energy Ohio. Additionally, Duke Energy Ohio is allocated its proportionate share of pension and other 
post-retirement benefit cost for employees of Duke Energy's shared services affiliate that provides support to Duke 
Energy Ohio. These allocated amounts are included in the governance and shared services costs discussed in Note 13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substantially all employees meeting certain minimum 
age and service requirements. The plans cover most employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance 
formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credits that are based upon a percentage 
(which varies with age and years of service) of current eligible eamings and current interest credits. Certain legacy 
Cinergy employees are covered under plans that use a fmal average eamings formula. Under a fmal average earnings 
formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average 
earnings, plus a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average earnings in excess of covered compensation per year of 
participation (maximum of 35 years), plus a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average earnings times years of 
participation in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy Ohio also participates in Duke Energy sponsored non-qualified, 
non-contributory defined benefit pension plans which cover certain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fund amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefits to be paid 
to plan participants. The following table includes information related to Duke Energy Ohio's contributions to Duke 
Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

Years ended December 31 , 
(in milUons) 2012 2011 2010 2009 
Contributions made - $ 48 $ 45 $ 210 
Anticipated contributions $ 29 

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of active employees. The average 
remaining service period of active employees covered by the qualified retirement plans is ten years. The average 
remaining service period of active employees covered by the non-qualified retirement plans is also ten years, Duke 
Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value 
ofthe plan assets over five years. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated by Duke Energy: QuaUfied Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

Service cost 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 

Expected return on plan assets 

Amortization of prior service cost 

Amortization of actuarial loss 

Other 

Net periodic other pension costs 

Fo 

2011 (a) 

$ 7 
32 

(44) 

1 

7 
2 

$ 5 

r the Ye ars End 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2010 (a) 

$ 

$ 

7 

33 
(44) 

1 

4 

2 

3 

ed 

2005 

$ 

$ 

>(a) 

8 
38 

(43) 

1 
-

2 

6 

(a) These amounts exclude S7 million, $7 million and S4 million for the years ended December 31,2011,2010 and 
2009, respectively, of regulatory asset amortization resuhing from purchase accounting adjustments associated with 
Duke Energy's merger with Cinergy in April 2006. 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets and AOCI: 
Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net increase 

Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax asset 

Actuarial loss (gain) arising during the year 

Amortization of prior year actuarial losses 

Amortization of prior year prior service cost 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

F o r t h e Years E n d e d 
Decem 

2011 

$ 11 

1 

10 

(3) 
-

$ 8 

b e r 3 1 , 

2010 

$ 6 

4 

(9) 

(1) 
(1) 

$ (7) 
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Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Qualified Pension Plans 

As ofand for the Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 

Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gains) losses 
Plan amendments 
Transfers 
Benefits paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

2011 

$ 651 
7 
32 

(9) 

(17) 

(37) 

$ 627 

2010 

S 689 
7 
33 
24 

(54) 

(48) 

$ 651 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $602 million and $616 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

As ofand for the Years 
Ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Transfers 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan assets at measurement date 

2011 

$ 565 

6 
(17) 

(37) 

48 
$ 565 

2010 

$ 557 

65 
(54) 

(48) 

45 
$ 565 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Qualified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's qualified pension plans that are reflected in 
Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As ofand for the Years 
Ended December 31, 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Accrued pension liability $ (62) $ (86) 

The following table provides the amoimts related to Duke Energy Ohio's qualified pension plans that are reflected in 
Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As of December 31 , 
(in millions) 2011 2010 

Regulatory assets S 122 $ 111 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss 

Deferred income tax asset $ (15) $ (16) 
Prior service cost 1 1 
Net actuarial loss 52 45 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) $ 38 $ 30 

Ofthe amounts above, approximately $9 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss and approximately $1 million of 
unrecognized prior service cost will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additional Information: Qualified Pension Plans 

Informafion for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 
As of December 31 , 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Projected benefit obligation $ - $ 651 
Accumulated benefit obligation - 616 
Fair value of plan assets - 565 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 
As of December 31 , 

(percentages) 

Determined Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase (graded by age) 

Determined Expense 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 
Expected bng-term rate of return on plan assets 

2011 

5.10 
4.40 

2011 

5.00 
4.10 
8.25 

2010 

5.00 
4.10 

2010 

5.50 
4.50 
8.50 

2009 

5.50 
4.50 

2009 

6.50 
4.50 
8.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash fiow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated by Duke Energy: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plan pre-tax net periodic pension benefit costs as allocated by Duke 
Energy was insignificant for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Regulatory Assets and Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plan Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 
Recognized in Regulatory Assets and Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income as allocated by Duke Energy was 
insignificant forthe years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 

Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses 
Benefits pakl 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan assets at measurement date 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended December31 , 
2011 2010 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(1) 
(1) 

4 

(1) 
1 

-

$ 

$ 

$ 

3 
(1) 

6 

(1) 
I 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $4 million and $6 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plans that are 
reflected in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As ofDecember 31 , 
(in millions) 
Accrued pension liability (a) 

2011 2010 

(4) (6) 

(a) Includes $1 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as ofboth 
December 31, 2011 and 2010. 

Amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other within Regulatory 
Assets and Deferred Debits and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were insignificant at December 31, 2011 and 
2010. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 

As o f D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 
(in millions) 2011 2010 

Projected benefit obligation $ 4 $ 6 

Accumulated benefit obligation 4 6 

Fair value of plan assets 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

(pe rcen t ages ) 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 

5.10 

4.40 

5.00 

4.10 

2010 

5.00 

4.10 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

5.50 

4.50 

6.50 

4.50 

B e ne fit O bligatio ns 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 

Ne t Per iodic Benefi t C o s t 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio participates in other post-retirement benefit plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy 
provides certain health care and life insurance benefits to retired employees and their eligible dependents on a 
contributory and non-contributory basis. These benefits are subject to minimum age and service requirements. The health 
care benefits include medical coverage, dental coverage, and prescription drug coverage and are subject to certain 
limitations, such as deductibles and co-payments. These benefit costs are accrued over an employee's active service 
period to the date of full benefits eligibility. The net unrecognized transition obligation is amortized over 20 years. 

Actuafial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period ofthe active employees. The 
average remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the plan is 10 years. Duke Energy did not make any 
contributions to its other post-retirement plans in 2011, 2010 or 2009. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Components of Net Periodic Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs as allocated by Duke Energy 

(in millions) 

Service cost 

Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 

Expected return on plan assets 

Amortization of prior service credit 

Amortization of actuarial gain 

Net periodic other post-retirement benefit costs 

For the Ye 

2011*'* 

$ 1 
3 

(1) 
(1) 
(2) 

$ -

Decern 
ars En 
be r 31, 

2010"" 

$ 

$ 

1 
3 

(1) 
(1) 
(2) 

-

ded 

2009*"' 

$ I 
4 

(1) 
(1) 
(2) 

$ 1 

(a) These amounts exclude S2 million for each ofthe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 of regulatory 
asset amortization resulting from purchase accounting adjustments associated with Duke Energy's merger with 
Cinergy in April 2006. 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive Income, Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

F o r t h e Years E n d e d 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Regulatory liabilities, net decrease 

Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss 

Deferred income tax liability 

Actuarial loss (gain) arising during the year 

Amortization of prior year actuarial gains 
Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss 

2011 

$ (1) 

(1) 
2 
1 

2010 

$ (4) 

3 

(3) 
1 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

2011 

S 66 
1 
3 
1 

-

(2) 
(8) 

2010 

S 70 
1 
3 
1 
2 

(6) 
(5) 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accrued Other Post-Refirement Benefit Costs 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended December31 , 

(in millions) 
Change in Benefit Obligation 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 

Plan participant's contributions 
Actuarial loss 
Transfers 
Benefits paid 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at measurement date %_ 61 $ 66 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 
The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's other post-retirement benefit plans that are 

reflected in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As o fDecember31 , 
(in millions) 2011 2010 

Accrued other post-retirement liabilitŷ ^̂  $ (52) $ (58) 

(a) Includes $2 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as ofboth 
December 31, 2011 and 2010. 

$ 

$ 

8 
-

(8) 
8 

1 

9 

$ 

$ 

7 
2 

(5) 
3 

I 

8 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's other post-retirement benefit plans that are 
reflected in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at 
December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Regulatory liabilities 

Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Deferred income tax liability 

Prior service credit 

Net actuarial loss (gain) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss 

2011 2010 

19 

4 

(1) 
(9) 

20 

5 

(1) 
(12) 

( ^ (8) 

Ofthe amounts above, $2 million of unrecognized gains and $1 million of unrecognized prior service credit (which 
will reduce pension expense) will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Assumptions Used for Other Post-retirement Benefits Accounting 

(pe rce ntage s) 2011 

Benefit Obligations 

Discount rate 5.10 

2010 

5.00 

2009 

5.50 

Ne t Periodic Benefi t C o s t 

Discount rate 

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

5.00 

8.25 

5.50 

8.50 

6.50 

8.50 

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate 

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 

Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate) 

Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 

2011 2010 

8.75% 
5.00% 
2020 

8.50% 
5.00% 
2020 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

(in millions) 
Effect on total service and interest costs 
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 

1-Percentage-
Point Increase 

"$ T 
18 

1-Percentage-
Point Decrease 

1 (ly 
(16) 

Expected Benefit Payments 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments made on behalf of Duke Energy Ohio to 
participants in its qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are 
primarily paid out ofthe assets ofthe various trusts. These benefit payments reflect expected future service, as 
appropriate. 

(ill millions) 

Years Ended D 
2012 

2013 

2014 
2015 

2016 

2 0 1 7 - 2 0 2 1 

ece mber 31, 

Quafified 
Plans 

$ 46 

45 
44 

43 

44 

241 

Non-
Qualified 

Plans 

$ 1 

3 

O t h e r Pos t -
R e t i r e m e n t 

Plans 

$ 5 

5 

6 
6 

6 

27 

$ 

Total 

52 

51 
51 

50 

51 
271 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke Energy Ohio participates in, an employee savings plan that covers substantially all 
U.S. employees. Duke Energy contributes a matching contribution equal to 100% of employee before-tax and Roth 
401 (k) employee contribufions, of up to 6% of eligible pay per period. Duke Energy Ohio expensed pre-tax plan 
contributions, as allocated by Duke Energy, of $4 million in 2011, $4 million in 2010 and $4 million in 2009. 

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA 

Duke Energy Retirement Plans. 

Duke Energy Indiana participates in qualified and non-qualified defined benefit pension plans and other 
post-retirement benefit plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy allocates pension and other post-retirement 
obligations and costs related to these plans to Duke Energy Indiana. 

Net periodic benefit cost disclosed below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans 
represent the cost ofthe respective plan for the periods presented. However, portions ofthe net periodic costs disclosed 
have been capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment. 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its defined benefit retirement plan assets and obligations. 
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Amounts presented below represent the amounts of pension and other post-retirement benefit cost allocated to Duke 
Energy Indiana. Additionally, Duke Energy Indiana is allocated its proportionate share of pension and other 
post-retirement benefit cost for employees ofDuke Energy's shared services affiliate that provides support to Duke 
Energy Indiana. These allocated amounts are included in the governance and shared services costs discussed in Note 13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substantially all employees meeting certain minimum 
age and service requirements. The plans cover most employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance 
formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credits that are based upon a percentage 
(which varies with age and years of service) of current eligible earnings and current interest credits. Certain legacy 
Cinergy employees are covered under plans that use a final average eamings formula. Under a final average earnings 
formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average 
earnings, plus a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average earnings in excess of covered compensation per year of 
participation (maximum of 35 years), plus a percentage oftheir highest 3-year average earnings times years of 
participation in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy Indiana also participates in Duke Energy sponsored non-qualified, 
non-contributory defined benefit pension plans which cover certain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fiind amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefits to be paid 
to plan participants. The following table includes information related to Duke Energy Indiana's contributions to Duke 
Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

Years ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Contributions made $ 52 $ 46 $ 140 

Anticipated contributions $ 24 

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period ofthe active employees. The 
average remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the qualified retirement plans is 10 years. The 
average remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the qualified retirement plans is also 10 years. Duke 
Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value 
ofthe plan assets over five years. 
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NOTES TO FINANClAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated by Duke Energy: Qualified Pension Plans 
For the Years Ended 

December 31, 
(in millions) 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Other 

Net periodic pension costs 

2011 

$ 11 

30 

(45) 

2 

14 

2 

$ 14 

J 

$ 

$ 

2010 

11 

32 

(45) 

2 

12 

2 

14 

2009 

$ 9 

33 

(42) 

2 

5 
2 

$ 9 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets 
For the Years 

Ended December31 , 
(in millions) 
Regulatory assets, net increase (decrease) $ 

2011 2010 
(4) 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: QuaUfied Pension Plans 

As ofand forthe Years 
Ended December31 , 

(in millions) 
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 

Obl^ation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gains) loss 
Plan amendments 
Transfers 
Benefits paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

2011 

$ 628 
11 
30 

(11) 
(1) 

1 

(45) 

$ 613 

2010 

$ 602 
11 
32 
32 

2 

(7) 
(44) 

$ 628 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $582 million and $578 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

(in millions) 

Change in Fa i rValue ofPlan A s s e t s 

Plan assets at prior measurement date 

Actual return on plan assets 

Benefits paid 

Transfers 

Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

As ofand for the Years 
Ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 
2011 

$ 565 
9 

(45) 

1 

52 

$ 582 

$ 

J= 

2010 

505 

65 
(44) 

(7) 
46 

565 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Qualified Pension Flans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's qualified pension plans that are reflected 
in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 
2010: 

As ofand fo r the Years 
Ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in miUions) 

Accrued pension liability 

2011 2010 

(31) (63) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's qualified pension plans that are reflected 
in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 
2010: 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millioos) 2011 2010 

Regulatory assets $ 229 $ 224 

Additional Information: QuaUfied Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit ObHgation in Excess ofPlan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 

As of D e c e m b e r 31) 
(in millions) 2011 2010 

Projected benefit obligation 

Accumulated benefit obligation 

Fab value of plan assets 

S 628 
578 
565 
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Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

Benefit Obligations 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 

Ne t Per iodic Benefi t Cos t 

Discount rate 

Salary increase 

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 

5.10 

4.40 

5.00 

4.10 

8.25 

(pe 

2010 

r c e n t a g e s ) 

5.00 

4.10 

5.50 

4.50 

8.50 

2009 

5.50 

4.50 

6.50 

4.50 

8.40 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach, This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated by Duke Energy: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Indiana's non-qualified pension plan pre-tax net periodic pension benefit costs, as allocated by Cinergy, 
were insignificant for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligafions Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Non-Qualified 
Pension Plans 

F o r t h e y e a r e n d e d 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2011 ~ 2010 ~ 

Regulatory assets, net (decrease) increase $ (1) $ 1 
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Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 

Obligation at prior measurement date 
Actuarial losses 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value ofPlan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan assets at measurement date 

As of 
Ende 
2011 

$ 

$ 

»nd for the Years 
d December31 , 

6 

(1) 

5 

2010 

$ 6 

$ 6 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $5 million and $6 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's non-qualifled pension plans that are 
reflected in Other within Deferred Credhs and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010: 

As of December 31 , 
(in millions) 

Accrued pension liability'̂ ^ 

2011 2010 

(5) S (6) 

(a) Includes $1 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as ofboth 
December 31,2011 and 2010. 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's non-qualified pension plans that are 
reflected in Regulatory Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As o fDecember31 , 
(in millions) 2011 2010 
Regulatory assets $ 2 $ 3 

Ofthe amounts above, an insignificant amount will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 
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Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 

As of December 31 , 
(in millions) 2011 2010 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fairvalue of plan assets 

2011 

5.10 

4.40 

5.00 

4.10 

2010 

5.00 

4.10 

5.50 

4.50 

2009 

5.50 

4.50 

6.50 

4.50 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting: Non-Qualified Plans 
As of December 31 , 

(percentages) 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement beneflts expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

Other Post-Refirement Benefit Plans 

Duke Energy Indiana participates in other post-retirement benefit plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy 
provides certain health care and life insurance benefits to retired employees and their eligible dependents on a 
contributory and non-contributory basis. These benefits are subject to minimum age and service requirements. The health 
care benefits include medical coverage, dental coverage, and prescription drug coverage and are subject to certain 
limitations, such as deductibles and co-payments. These beneflt costs are accrued over an employee's active service 
period to the date of full beneflts eligibility. The net unrecognized transition obligation is amortized over 20 years. 
Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period ofthe active employees. The average 
remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the plan is 11 years. 
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Components of Net Periodic Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs as allocated by Duke Energy 

(in millions) 

Service cost 

Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 

Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarial loss (gain) 

Net periodic other post-retirement benefit costs 

F o r t h e Years Ended 
D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 

$ 1 
7 

(1) 
2 

2010 

$ 1 
8 

(1) 
1 

2009 

$ 1 
11 

(1) 
2 

13 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit ObUgations Recognized in Regulatory Assets and Regulatory 
Liabilities: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

F o r t h e y e a r e n d e d 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2011 ~ 2010 ~ 

Regulatory assets, net decrease $ (7) $ (12) 
Regulatory liabilities, net increase (decrease) 12 (6) 
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ReconciUation of Funded Status to Accrued Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs 

As o fand fo r the Years 
Ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in miUions) 
Change in Benefi t Obligation 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participant's contributions 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid 

Transfers 

Early retnee reinsurance program subsidy 

Accrued retiree drug subsidy 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obl^ation at measurement date 

Change in Fa i rVa lue ofPlan Asse t s 

Plan assets at prior measurement date 

Actual return on plan assets 

Benefits paid 

Employer contributions 

Plan participants' contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

2011 

S 152 

1 
7 
4 

(17) 

(14) 

-

1 
1 

$ 135 

2010 

$ 

$ 

154 
1 
8 
3 
1 

(15) 

(1) 
-

1 

152 

$ 

S 

14 
-

(14) 

10 
4 

14 

$ 

$ 

13 
2 

(15) 
11 
3 

14 

Amounts Recognized in the ConsoUdated Balance Sheets: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's other post-retirement benefit plans that 
are reflected in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 
2011 and 2010; 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Accrued other post-retirement liability 

2011 2010 
(a) (121) (138) 

(a) Includes an insignificant amount recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
as of both December 31, 2011 and 2010. 
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The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's other post-retirement benefit plans that 
are reflected in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits and within Other within Deferred Credits and Other 
Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2011 2010 

(in millions) 
Regulatory assets $ 83 $ 90 
Regulatory liabilities 70 58 

Assumptions Used for Other Post-retirement Benefits Accounting 
As of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

(pe rcen tages ) 2011 2010 2009 

Benefi t Obligat ions 

Discount rate 5.10 5.00 5.50 

Ne t Periodic Benefi t C o s t 

Discount rate 5.00 5.50 6.50 

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.25 8.50 8.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement beneflts obligation and following year's 
other post-retirement benefits expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach 
develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is 
determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted af this rate with the market 
value ofthe bonds selected. 

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate 
_ 2 0 1 1 2010 

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 

Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate) 

Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 

8.75% 
5.00% 
2020 

8.50% 
5.00% 
2020 
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Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

(in milfions) 

Effect on total service and interest costs 

Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 

1-Percentage-
Poin t Inc rease 

1 T 

l -Pe rce n t age -
Point D e c r e a s e 

1 (iy 
(16) 

Expected Benefit Payments 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments to participants on behalf of Duke Energy 
Indiana in its qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are primarily 
paid out ofthe assets ofthe various trusts. These benefit payments reflect expected future service, as appropriate. 

(in millions) 

Years Ended D 
2012 

2013 

2014 
2015 

2016 

2 0 1 7 - 2 0 2 1 

ecember 31, 

Qualified 
Plans 

$ 46 
43 

42 

42 

43 

223 

Non-
Qualified 

Plans 

$ 1 

3 

O t h e r 
R 

$ 

;t ire 
Pos t -
m e n t 

Plans "̂̂  

12 

13 

13 

13 

13 

61 

$ 

Tota l 

59 
57 

56 
56 

57 

287 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive future subsidies under Medicare Part D on behalf of Duke Energy Indiana of $1 
million in each of the years 2012-2016 and a total of $5 million during the years 2017-2021. 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke Energy Indiana participates in, an employee savings plan that covers substantially 
all U.S. employees. Duke Energy contributes a matching contribution equal to 100% of employee before-tax and Roth 
401 (k) employee contributions, of up to 6% of eligible pay per period. Duke Energy Indiana expensed pre-tax plan 
contributions, as allocated by DukeEnergy, of $8 million in 2011, $6 million in 2010 and $5 million in 2009. 
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22. INCOME TAXES 

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. with federal and various state governmental 
authorities, and in certain foreign jurisdictions. The taxable income ofDuke Energy and its subsidiaries is reflected in 
Duke Energy's U.S. federal and state income tax retums. These subsidiaries have a tax sharing agreement with Duke 
Energy where the separate return method is used to allocate tax expenses and benefits to the subsidiaries whose 
investments or results of operations provide these tax expenses and benefits. The accounting for income taxes essentially 
represents the income taxes that each ofthese subsidiaries would incur if it were a separate company filing its own tax 
return as a C-Corporation. 

The following details the components of income tax expense: 

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

For the Year EndedDecember 31 ,2011 

(in millions) 
Current income taxes 

Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total current income taxes 
Deferred income taxes 

Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total deferred income taxes 
Investment taxcredit amortization 

Total income taxexpense included in Conso 

Statements ofOperations ^ 

lidated 

S 

S 

Du 
Ene 

ke 

rgy 

(37) 
21 

164 
148 

526 
56 
32 

614 
(10) 

752 

C 

$ 

$ 

Duke 
Energy 
arol inas 

(122) 
30 

-
(92) 

531 
40 

-
571 

(7) 

472 

S 

$ 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

(95) 
1 

-
(94) 

194 

(2) 
-
192 

(2) 

96 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$ 95 
42 

-
137 

(38) 
(23) 

-
(61) 

(2) 

$ 74 

(a) Included in the "Total current income taxes" line above are uncertain tax benefits relating primarily to certain 
temporary differences of $43 million at Duke Energy, $43 million at Duke Energy Carolinas, $3 million at Duke 
Energy Ohio and $3 million at Duke Energy Indiana. The offset to these temporary differences are included in the 
"Total deferred income taxes" line above. 
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For the Year Ended Decemtier 3 1 , 2010 

(in millions) 
Current income taxes 

Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Tolal current income taxes 
Deferred income taxes 

Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total deferred income taxes 
Investment taxcredit amortization 

Total income taxe?q:ense from continuing operations 
Total income tax benefit from discontinued operations 

Total income taxexpense included in Consolidated 

Duke 
Energy 

$ (5) 
39 

125 
159 

639 
83 
20 

742 

(11) 
890 

(1) 

Duk 
Ener 

Carol 

$ 

e 

gy 
nas 

3 

(2) 
-

1 

388 
75 

-
463 

(7) 
457 
-

Duke 
Ener 
Oh 

$ 

gy 
10 

107 
8 

-
115 

6 
12 

-
18 

(1) 
132 
-

Du 
Ene 
Indi 

S 

ke 

"•gy 
ana 

(3) 
16 

-
13 

123 
22 

-
145 

(2) 
156 
-

Statements ofOperations [") 457 132 156 

(a) Included in the "Total current income taxes" line above are uncertain tax benefits relating primarily to certain 
temporary differences of $392 million at Duke Energy. $300 million at Duke Energy Carolinas, $3 million at Duke 
Energy Ohio and $7 million at Duke Energy Indiana. The offset to these temporary differences are included in the 
"Total deferred income taxes" line above. 

For the Vear Ended December 3 1 , 2009 

(in millions) 
Current income taxes 

Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total current income taxes 
Deferred income taxes 

Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total deferred income taxes 
Investment taxcredit amortization 
Total income taxexpense from continuing operations 
Total income taxbenefit from discontinued operations 

Total income taxexpense included in Consolidated 

Statements ofOperations 

$ 

$ 

Duke 
Energy 

(271) 
3 

96 
(172) 

767 
148 
27 

942 
(12) 
758 

(2) 

756 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

$ (196) 
(27) 

-
(223) 

518 
89 

-
607 

(7) 
377 

-

$ 377 

$ 

S 

Duk e 
Energy 

Ohio 

77 
7 

-
84 

97 
7 

-
104 

(2) 
186 

-

186 

$ 

$ 

Duk 
Ener 
India 

e 

gy 
na 

2 
5 

-
7 

89 
22 

-
I l l 

(2) 
116 

-

116 
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(a) Included in the "Total current income taxes" line above are uncertain tax benefits relating primarily to certain 
temporary differences of $91 million at Duke Energy, uncertain tax expenses of $42 milUon, $22 million and $20 
million at Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio, and Duke Energy Indiana, respectively. The offset to these 
temporary differences are included in the "Total deferred income taxes" line above. 

Duke Energy Income from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes 

(in millions) 
Domestic 
Foreign 

Total income from continuing operations before income taxes 

For the Years Ended December31 , 
2011 

$ 1,780 
685 

S 2,465 

S 

S 

2010 

1,731 
479 

2,210 

2009 

$ 1,433 
398 

$ 1,831 

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense at the U.S. Federal Statutory Tax Rate to the Actual Tax Expense from 
Continuing Operations (Statutory Rate Reconciliation) 

For the Vear Ended December 3 1 , 2011 

(in millions) 

Income taxexpense, computed at the statutory rate of 35% 
State income tax, net of federal income taxeffect 
Taxdifferential on foreign earnings 
AFUDC equity income 
Other items, net 

Total income taxexpense from continuing operations 

Effective taxrate 

Duke 
Energy 

$ 863 
50 

(44) 
(91) 
(26) 

S 752 

Duke 
Energy 

Carol 

$ 

— 

$ 

inas 

457 
46 

(59) 
28 

472 

Duke 
Ener 

Oh 

S 

— 

$ 

gy 
0 

102 

(1) 

(2) 
(3) 

96 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

S 85 
13 

— 
(31) 

7 

$ 74 

30.5% 36.1% 33.1% 30.6% 

For the Year EndedDecember 31 ,2010 

(in millions) 

Income taxexpense, computed at the statutory rate of 35% 
State income tax, net of federal income taxeffect 
Taxdifferential on foreign earnings 
Goodwill impairment charges 
AFUDC equity income 
Other items, net 

Total income taxexpense from continuing operations 

Effective taxrate 

Duke 
Energy 

$ 774 
82 

(22) 
175 
(82) 
(37) 

S 890 

Du 
Ene 

Caro 

$ 

S 

ke 

rgy 
inas 

454 
48 

-
-
(61) 
16 

457 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

$ (108) 
14 

-
237 

(2) 
(9) 

% 132 

Duke 
En :rgy 
Indiana 

$ 

S 

155 
26 

-
-
(20) 

. (5) 

156 

40.3% 35.3% (43.0)% 35.5% 
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For the Year Ended December 3 1 , 2009 

(in millions) 

Income taxe^qiense, computed at the statuter>- rate of 35% 
State income tax, net of federal income taxeffect 
Taxdifferential on foreign earnings 
Goodwill irnpairment charges 
AFUDC equity income 
Other items, net 

Total income taxexpense from continuing operations 

Effective taxrate 

Duke 
Energy 

$ 641 
98 

(16) 
130 
(53) 
(42) 

D 
En 

Car 

$ 

uke 
ergy 
olinas 

378 
40 

-
-
(44) 

3 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

$ (84) 
9 

-
254 

1 
6 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$ 111 
18 

-
-
(10) 

(3) 

758 

41.4% 

377 

34.9% 

186 

(77.5)% 

116 

i6.7% 

Valuation allowances have been established for certain foreign and state net operating loss carryforwards that reduce 
deferred tax assets to an amount that will be realized on a more-likely-than-not basis. The net change in the total 
valuation allowance is included in Tax differential on foreign earnings and State income tax, net of federal income tax 
effect in the above table. 

-U) 

Net Deferred Income Tax Liability Components 

(in millions) 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards' 
Investments and other assets 
Other 

Total deferred income tax assets 
Valuation allowance 

Net deferred Income tax assets 
Investments and other assets 
Accelerated depreciation rates 
Regulator}' assets and deferred debits 

Total deferred income tax liabilities 
Net deferred income tax liabilities 

For the Year Ended December 3 1 , 2011 

Duke Energy 

$ 790 

930 

137 
1,857 
(144) 

1,713 
(809) 

(6,989) 
(1,219) 
(9,017) 

$ (7,304) 

Duk 
Ca 

$ 

$ 

e Energy 
rolinas 

228 

199 

18 
445 

-
445 

(720) 
(3,576) 

(658) 
(4,954) 
(4,509) 

Du 

$ 

$ 

ke Energy 
Ohio 

68 

3 
31 

102 

-
102 

-
(1,706) 

(216) 
(1,922) 

(L8201. 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$ 92 

95 

5 
192 

-
192 

(2) 
(968) 
(136) 

(1,106) 
$ (914) 

(a) See Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards table below. 
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Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards 

(in millions) 

Description 

Investment Tax Credits 
Alternative Minimum Tax Credits 
Federal NOL 

For the YearEnded 
D e c e m b e r 3 I , 2011 

State NOL (a) 

Foreign NOL (b) 

Amount 

S 362 
145 
274 

47 

102 

Expiration 
Year 

2029-2031 
Indefinite 

2031 

2016-2031 
2015-2029; 

Indefinite 

(a) A valuation allowance of $41 million has been recorded on the State NOL Carryforwards, as presented in the Net 
Deferred Income Tax Liability Components table. 

(b) A valuation allowance of $102 million has been recorded on the Foreign NOL Carryforwards, as presented in the 
Net Deferred Income Tax Liability Components table. 

For the Year EndedDecember 3 1 , 2010 

(in millions) 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards 
Other 

Total deferred income tax assets 
Valuation allowance 

Net deferred income tax assets 
Investments and other assets 
Accelerated depreciation rates 
Regulatory assets and deferred debits 

Total deferred income tax liabilities 
Net deferred income tax liabilities 

Duke Energy 

$ 679 
554 
100 

1,333 
(145) 

1,188 
(781) 

(6,052) 
(996) 

(7,829) 
$ (6,641) 

Duke 
Car 

S 

$ 

Energy 
olinas 

204 
52 
15 

271 
-
271 

(675) 
(2,990) 

(513) 
(4,178) 
(3,907) 

Du 

$ 

=L 

ke Energy 
Ohio 

61 
-
19 
80 

-
80 

(11) 
(1,529) 

(171) 

(1,711) 
(1,631) 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$ 70 
100 

5 
175 
-
175 
(41) 

(973) 
(93) 

(1,107) 
$ (932) 

The above amounts have been classified in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows: 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.222 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) 

(in millions) 
Currenl deferred tax assets, included in other 
current assets 

Non-current deferred tax assets, included in other 
investments and other assets 
Non-current deferred tax liabilities 

Total net deferred income tax iiabiiities 

For the Year EndedDecember 3 1 , 2011 

Duke Energy 

$ 210 

67 
(7,581) 

$ (7,304) 

Duke 
Car 

$ 

S 

Energy 
olinas 

46 

_ 

(4,555) 
(4,509) 

Du 

$ 

$ 

ke Energy 
Ohio 

33 

. 

(1,853) 
(1,820) 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

% 13 

_ 

(927) 
S (914) 

For the Year EndedDecember 3 1 , 2010 

(in millions) 
Current deferred taxassets , included in other 
current assets 

Non-current deferred taxassets , included in other 
investments and other assets 
Non-current deferred tax liabilities 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities 

Duke Energy 

S 236 

101 
(6,978) 

$ (6,641) 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

$ 

$ 

81 

_ 

(3,988) 
(3,907) 

Du 

s 

$ 

ke Energy 
Ohio 

9 

-

(1,640) 
(1,631) 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$ 41 

-

(973) 
$ (932) 

Deferred income taxes and foreign withholding taxes have not been provided on undistributed earnings ofDuke 
Energy's foreign subsidiaries when such amounts are deemed to be indefinitely reinvested. The cumulative undistributed 
earnings as of December 3 L 2011 on which Duke Energy has not provided deferred income taxes and foreign 
withholding taxes is $1.7 billion. The amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability related to these undistributed 
earnings is estimated at between $250 million and $325 million. 
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2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Changes to Unrecognized Tax Benefits 

(in millions) 
Increase/(Decrea5e) 

Unrecognized TaxBenefits — January ], 
Unrecognized TaxBenefits Changes 

Gross increases — taxpositions in priorperiods 
Gross decreases — taxpositions in prior periods 
Gross increases — current period taxpositions 
Settlements 
Total Changes 

Unrecognized TaxBenefits -— December 31, 

For the Year Ended December 3 1 , 2011 

Duke 
Energy 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

342 217 29 21 

$ 

49 
(18) 
16 

(4) 
43 

3S5 $ 

42 

(8) 
9 

-
43 

260 $ 

4 

(5) 
4 

-
-1 

32 s 

3 

(3) 
3 

-
3 

24 

(in millions) 
Increasey(Decrease) 

Unrecognized TaxBenefits — Januar>' I, 
Unrecognized TaxBenefits Changes 

Gross increases — taxpositions In priorperiods 
Gross decreases — taxpositions in priorperiods 
Gross increases — current period taxpositions 
Settlements 
Total Changes 

Unrecognized TaxBenefits — December 31, 

For the Year EndedDecember 31 ,2010 

Duke 
Energy 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

664 

(322) 

342 

517 

(300) 

217 

32 

(3) 
29 

28 

36 
(43) 

5 
(320) 

14 
(7) 
3 

(310) 

15 
(21) 

1 
2 

7 
(13) 

1 

(2) 
(7) 
21 

For the Year Ended December 3 1 , 2009 

(in millions) 
Increase/(Decrease) 

Unrecognized TaxBenefits ^ January 1, 
Unrecognized TaxBenefits Changes 

Gross increases — taxpositions in priorperiods 
Gross decreases — taxpositions in prior periods 
Gross increases — current period taxpositions 
Settlements 
Total Changes 

Unrecognized TaxBenefits — December 31, 

Duke 
Energy 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

572 462 15 

$ 

132 
(38) 
11 

(13) 
92 

664 s 

58 
(H) 

8 
-
55 

517 $ 

30 

(9) 
1 

(5) 
17 
32 $ 

22 

(1) 
2 

(4) 
19 
28 
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Year/Period of Report 

2Q11/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Duke 
Energy 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 

Indiana 

The following table includes information regarding the Duke Energy Registrants unrecognized tax benefits(^). 

(in millions) 

December 31 ,2011 
Amount that if recognized, would affect the effective 

taxrate or regulatory liability 
Amount that if recognized, would be recorded as a 
component of discontinued operations 

121 

11 

115 

(a) The Duke Registrants do not anticipate a material increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefits in the next 12 
months. 

(b) Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas are unable to estimate the specific amounts that would affect the effective 

tax rate or regulatory liability. 

Duke 
Energy 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

The following tables include interest and penalties recognized in the consolidated statements of operations and the 
consolidated balance sheets: 

(in millions) 
December 31 ,2011 

Net interest income recognized related to income taxes 
Net interest expense recognized related to income taxes 
Interest receivable related to income taxes included in the 
consolidated balance sheets 
Interest payable related to income taxes included in the 
consolidated balance sheets 
Accruals for the payment of penalties included in the 
consolidated balance sheets 

12 

(in millions) 
December 31 ,2010 
Net interest income recognized related to income taxes 
Interest receivable related to income taxes included in the 
consolidated balance sheets 
Interest payable related to income taxes included in the 
consolidated balance sheets 
Accruals forthe payment of penalties included in the 
consolidated balance sheets 

Duke 
Energy 

$ 26 

33 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

$ 18 

34 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

$ 4 

_ 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$ 5 

_ 
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2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(in millions) 
December 31 ,2009 
Net interest expense recognized related to income taxes 

Duke 
Energy 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries are no longer subject to U.S. federal examination for years before 2004. The years 
2004 and 2005 are in Appeals. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) is currently auditing the federal income tax returns for 
years 2006 and 2007. With few exceptions, Duke Energy and its subsidiaries are no longer subject to state, local or 
non-U.S. income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 1999. 
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2011/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

For information on subsequent events related to acquisitions, regulatory matters, commitments and contingencies, 
debt and credit facilities and joint ownership of generating and transmission facilities, see Notes 2, 4, 5, 6 and 8 
respectively. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.227 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

24. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 

Duke Energy 

(In millions, except share data) 

2011 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income attributable to Duke Energy 
Corporation 
Earnings per share: 

Basic'''' 

Diluted**' 

2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income (loss) 
Net income (loss) attributable to Duke 
Energy Corporation 
Earnings (loss) per share: 

Basic' ' ' 

Diluted'*' 

First 
Quar te r 

$ 3,663 
814 

Second 
Quar te r 

$ 3,534 
679 

Third 
Quar ter 

$ 3,964 
767 

Fourth 
Quarter 

$ 3,368 
517 

Total 

$ 14,529 
2,777 

511 

445 

0.34 

0.34 

435 472 288 

(222) 

(0.17) 

(0.17) 

670 

0.51 

0.51 

427 

$ 0.32 

$ 0.32 

1,706 

0.38 

0.38 

3,594 
761 

S 

$ 

$ 

0.33 

0.33 

3,287 
(14) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0.35 

0.35 

3,946 
1,033 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0.22 

0.22 

3,445 
681 

$ 1.28 

S 1.28 

S 14,272 
2,461 

1,320 

$ 1.00 

$ 1.00 

(a) Quarterly EPS amounts are meant to be stand-alone calculations and are not always additive to full-year amount 

due to rounding. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.228 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ofiio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) __ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energy in each quarter during 
the two most recently completed fiscal years. All amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise noted. 

(In millions) 
2011 
Edwardsport IGCC impairment (see Note 4) 
Emission Allowance impairment (see Note 12) 

Energy efficiency revenue adjustment 
Total 

2010 
Voluntary' severance program ejqsenses (see Note 19) 
Commercial Power non-regulated Midwest generation 
goodwill impairment (see Note 12) 
Midwest generation asset and emission allowance 
impairment (see Note 12) 
Edwardsport IGCC impairment (see Note 4) 
Gain on sale of investment in Q-Comm (see Note 13) 
Gain on sale ofDukeNet (see Note 3) 
Total 

First 
Quar ter 

$ 

-

-
$ 

$ (68) 

-

. 

-
-
-

$ (68) 

S :cond 
Quar ter 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S 

. 

-

-

-

(76) 

(500) 

(160) 
-
-
-

(736) 

Th ird 
Quar ter 

$ 

S 

$ 

s 

(222) 
(79) 

-

(301) 

(20) 

-

-

(44) 

-
-
(64) 

Fourth 
Qu 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S 

ar ter 

. 

-

59 
(59) 

(8) 

-

-

-
109 
139 
240 

(a) In the fourth quarter of 2011, Duke Energy recorded $59 million of previously deferred revenue resulting from the 

receipt of an order from the NCUC which allowed the recognition of revenue in excess of amounts billed to 

customers. 

Duke Energy CaroUnas 

(In millions) 

2011 

Operating revenues 

Operating income 

Net income 

2010 

Operating revenues 

Operafing income 

Net income 

Fl rs t 
Quar te r 

s 

s 

1,552 

363 

205 

1,545 

347 

192 

Second 
Quarter 

$ 

$ 

1,607 

331 

193 

1,513 

313 

202 

Third 
Quarter 

$ 

s 

1,868 

541 

311 

1,877 

521 

315 

Fourth 
Quar te r 

s 

$ 

1,466 

245 

125 

1,489 

264 

129 

Total 

$ 

s 

6,493 

1,480 

834 

6,424 

1,445 

838 
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(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energy Carolinas in each 
quarter during 2011 and 2010. Al! amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise noted. 

(In millions) 

2011 

Energy efficiency revenue adjustment (a) 

First Second Third Fourth 
Quarter Quar te r Quar ter Quar ter 

$ 59 

2010 

Voluntary severance program expenses (see Note 19) $ (42) $ (43) $ (13) $ (1) 

(a) In the fourth quarter of 2011, Duke Energy Carolinas recorded $59 million of previously deferred revenue resulting 
from the receipt of an order from the NCUC which allowed the recognition of revenue in excess of amounts billed 
to customers. 

Duke Energy Ohio 

(In millions) 

2011 

Operating revenues 

Operating income 

Net income 

2010 

Operating revenues 

Operating income (loss) 

Net income (loss) 

F 
Qu 

$ 

$ 

rs t 
ar ter 

879 

135 

73 

977 

222 

130 

S ^cond 
Quarter 

$ 

$ 

694 

59 

33 

649 

(781) 

(759) 

Third 
Quar ter 

$ 

$ 

838 
116 

51 

923 

279 

176 

Fourth 
Qv 

$ 

s 

arter 

770 

65 

37 

780 

55 

12 

Total 

$ 

$ 

3,181 
375 
194 

3,329 
(225) 

(44!) 
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Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energy Ohio in each quarter 
during the two most recently completed fiscal years. All amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise noted. 

(In millions) 
2011 
Emission Allowance impairment (see Note 12) 

2010 
Voluntary severance program ejq^enses (see Note 19) 
Commercial Powernon-regulated Midwest generation goodwill 
impairment (see Note 12) 
FE&G Ohio T&D goodwill impairment (see Note 12) 
Midwest generation asset and emission allowance impairment 
(see Note 12) 
Disallowance of previously deferred storm costs 
Total 

Firs t 
Quar te r 

Second 
Quar te r 

Third 
Quar ter 

Fourth 
Quar te r 

(11) $ (10) $ 

(461) 
(216) 

(160) 

(11) $ (847) $_ 

(79) $ 

(2) $ 

(2) .5 

(1) 

021 
(18) 

Duke E n e i ^ Indiana 

(In millions) 

2011 
Operating revenues 
Operating income (loss) 
Net income (loss) 

2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 

First 
Quarter 

$ 

$ 

659 
130 
76 

610 
121 
70 

Seco nd 
Quarter 

$ 

$ 

620 
109 
68 

579 
109 
57 

Third 
Qua 

$ 

$ 

rter 

718 
(42) 

(31) 

694 
149 
92 

Fourth 
Quarter 

$ 

$ 

625 
85 
55 

637 
127 
66 

T 

$ 

$ 

otal 

2,622 
282 
168 

2,520 
506 
285 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energy Indiana in each 
quarter during the two most recently completed fiscal years. All amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise 
noted. 
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2011/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(In millions) 
2011 
Edwardsport IGCC impairment (see Note 4) 

2010 
Voluntary severance program expenses (see Note 19) 
Edwardsport IGCC impairment (see Note 4) 
Total 

First 
Quarter 

Second 
Quarter 

Third 
Quarter 

Fourth 
Quarter 

(222) $ 

S (10) S (16) S (3) $ (4) 
(44) -

$ (10) $ (16) (47) $ (4) 
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Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1} [XjAn Original 
(2} j lA Resubmission 

bate of Report 
(|\rto, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on 3 net-of-tax basis, where appropriate. 
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges, 
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote. 
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis. 

Line 
No. 

Item 

(a) 

Unrealized Gains and 
Losses on Available-
for-Saie Securities 

(b) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability adjustment 

(net amount) 
(c) 

Foreign Currency 
Hedges 

(d) 

Other 
Adjustments 

(e) 

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Preceding Year 30,254,111) 

Preceding Qtr/Yrto Date Reclassifications 
from Acct 219 to Net tticome 

Preceding QuarterA'ear to Date Changes in 
FairValue 8,590,734 

Total (lines 2 and 3) 8,590,734 
Balance of Account 219 at End of 
Preceding Quarter/Year ( 21,663,377) 

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 
Current Year ( 21,663,377) 

Current QlrA'rto Date Reclassifications 
from Acct 219 to Net Income { 41,455) 

Current Quarter/Year lo Date Changes in 

Fair Value ( 6,054,975) 

Total (lines 7 and 8) ( 6,096,430) 

10 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current 
QuarterA'ear ( 27,759,807) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02) Page 122a 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

10 

Other Cash Flow 
Hedges 

Interest Rate Swaps 

(f) 

Other Cash Flow 
Hedges 
[Specify] 

(9) 
1,TBI ,128 

( 498,224) 

1,282,904) 

1,781,128) 

Totals for each 
category of items 

recorded in 
Account 219 

(h) 

( 26,472,983) 

Net income (Carried 
Forward from 

Page 117, Line 78) 

Total 
Comprehensive 

Income 

( 498,224) 

7,307,830 

6,809,606 

( 21,663,377) 

( 21,663,377) 

( 41,455) 

( 6,054,975) 

( 6,096,430) 

( 27,759,807) 
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Uate of Keport 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Meriod ot Keport 

Endof 2011/04 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in 
column (h) common function. 

Line 
No. 

Classification 

(a) 

Total Company for the 
Current Year/Quarter Ended 

(b) 

Electric 

(c) 

Utility Plant 

In Service 

Plant in Service (Classified) 6,632,785,549 5,310,528,4421 

Property Under Capital Leases 98,610,602 54,696,283 

Plant Purchased or Sold 

Completed Construction not Classified 1,201,461,623 717,461,322 

Experimental Plant Unclassified 

Total (3 thru 7) 7,932,857,779 6,082,686,047 

Leased to Others 

10 Held for Future Use 4,714,585 4,714,585 

11 Construction Work in Progress 205,967,460 163,812,990 

12 Acquisition Adjustments 269,453,622 269,453,622 

13 Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 8.412,993,446 6,520.667,244 

14 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 2.863,162,818 2,299,627,635 

15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 5,549,830,628 4,221,039,609 

16 

17 

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl 

In Sen/ice: 

Depreciation 2,550,661,360 2 112,366,097 

19 Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right 

20 Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights 

21 Amort o fo ther Utility Plant 198,908,184 73,313,181 

22 Total In Service ( 1 8 t h r u 2 i ; 2,749,569,544 2,185,379,278 

23 Leased to Others 

24 Depreciation 

25 Amortization and Depletion 

26 Total Leased to Others {24 & 25) 

27 Held for Future Use 

28 Depreciation 132,987 132,957 

29 Amortization 

30 Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29) 132.987 132,987 

31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) 

32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 113,460,287 113,815,370 

33 Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 2,863,162,818 2,299,627,635 
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(1) [XjAn Original 
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/ / 
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Endof 2011/Q4 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Gas Olher (Specify) Other (Specify) Olher (Specify) Common 
Line 
No. 

1,076,203,065 246,054,042 

38,641,042 5,273,277 

437,077,469 46,922,837 

1,551,921,576 298,250,156 

9,893,858 32,260,612 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) |X ]An Original 
(2) I ]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

ELECTRIC PLANTIN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; 
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant accounL increases in column (c) additions and 
reductions in column (e) adjustments. 

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included 
in column (c) areentr iesfor reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, ifthe respondent hasa significant amount 
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year. Include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) 

Additions 

(c) 

Cme 

NO. 
Account 

(a) 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 

(301) Organization 

(302) Franchises and Consents 

(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 76,063,040 2,470,362 
TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2. 3, and 4) 

2. PRODUCTION PLANT 

A. Steam Production Plant 

(310) Land and Land Rights 

76,063,040 

16,682,926 

2,470,362 

-3,260,556 
(311) Stmctures and Improvements 469.928,779 8,215,283 

10 (312) Boiler Plant Equipment 2,125,613,520 62,627,536 

11 (313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 

12 (314) Turbogenerator Units 386,471,932 18,596,974 

13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 249,692,230 1,567,906 

14 (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 80,435,030 -12,317,867 

15 (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 1,346,170 -115,176 

16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 

17 B. Nuclear Production Plant 

18 (320) Land and Land Rights 

3,330,170,587 75,314,100 

(321) Stmctures and Improvements 

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 

(323) Turbogenerator Units 

(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

(326} Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production 

26 

_27 

_29 

_30 

31 

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) 

C. Hydraulic Production Plant 

(330) Land and Land Rights 

(331) Structures and Improvements 

(332) Resen/oirs, Dams, and Waterways 

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 

32 (335) Misc- Power PLant Equipment 

(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 

(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production 

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 

D. Other Production Plant 

37 (340) Land and Land Rights 

38 (341) Structures and Improvements 

8,822,784 
137,323,898 109,984 

(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 29,309,787 -619,586 

(343) Prime Movers 285,276.454 -3,530,151 

(344) Generators 1,178,146,803 -418,271 

(345) Accessory Eiectric Equipment 95,004,655 111,846 

43 (346) Misc- Power Plant Equipment -16.809,560 399,938 

44 (347) Asset Retiremeni Costs for Olher Production 

45 TOTAL Other Prod, Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 

234,211 

1,717,309,032 -3,946,240 

46 TOTAL Prod- Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 5,047,479,619 71,367,860 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, 

This Report Is: 
(1) IXjAri Original 
(2) 1 ]A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101,102, 103 and 106) (Continued) 

distributions ofthese tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals ofthe prior years tentative account distributions ofthese 
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of 
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year, 
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of pnmary account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated 
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing 
subaccount classificalion of such plant conforming to the requirement ofthese pages. 
9. Fot each amount compriang the reported balance and changes in Account 102, stale Ihe property purchased or sold, name ol vendor or purchase, 
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date 

Retirements 

' ^ M ^ ^ ^ S ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Adjustments Transfers 

(fl 

Balance at 
End of Year 

||W i ^ S ^ ^ i W i ^ ^ ^ ^ i ^ K l ^ ^ % W ^ i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ i l ^ ^ % ^ ^ ^ 4 ^ < ^ l 

78.533,402 
78,533,402 

^ ^ I ^ ^ ^ ^ M ^ I ^ ^ ^ H d l i K l i ^ H 

254,058 
37,158,402 

14,311,012 
-436,220 

1.281,193 

52,568,445 

4,180,127 
-360,176 

3,744 
-513,495 

I ^ M I ^ ^ ^ i ^ ^ ^ W l i ^ ^ r a S ^ ^ i ^ ^ ^ i ^ ^ l ^ W ^ ^ M ^ ^ i l ^ l ^ M I ^ ^ W i f 

^^i^^l^^SSMSI^I^^SSIS^^^^^^^^^^^^ssK^ 

3,310,200 

^S^^^^S ' 
^^^^^^wi 

13,422,370 
482,070,131 

2,150,722,478 

390,757,894 
251,696,356 

66,839,714 
717,499 

3,356,226.442 

W^B^^ i^^ is i i ^^M^^^^^^MS^^^ |iiil^p|itoiu^i^^p 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ S W ^ ^ j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ n S K ^ S S M ^ M ^ X ^ I ^ ^ ^ M 

12.901 

5,605,804 
461,383 
388,131 
932,578 

7,400,797 
59,969,242 

-8,810,784 
-136,491,545 
-28.098,140 

-269,322,719 
-1,166,625,781 

-93,000,417 
19,856.813 

-234,211 
-1,682,726,784 
-1,679,416,584 

12,000 
929,436 
592,061 

6,817,780 
10,641.363 
1,727,953 
2,514,613 

23,235,211 
3,379,461,653 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
3? 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
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Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

Line 

No. 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

62 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XJAn Original 
(2) p ^ A Resubmission 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101. 102. 

Account 

(a) 

3, TRANSMISSION PLANT 

(350) Land and Land Rights 

(352) Structures and Improvements 

(353} Station Equipment 

(354) Towers and Fixtures 

(355) Poles and Fixtures 

(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 

(357) Underground Conduit 

(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 

(359) Roads and Trails 

(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant 

TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

(360) Land and Land Rights 

(361) Structures and Improvements 

(362) Station Equipment 

(363) Storage Battery Equipment 

(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 

(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 

(366) Underground Conduit 

(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 

(368) Line Transformers 

(369) Services 

(370) Meters 

(371) Installations on Customer Premises 

(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 

(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 

(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 

TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 

5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT 

(380) Land and Land Rights 

(381) Structures and Improvements 

(382) Computer Hardware 

(383) Computer Software 

(384) Communication Equipment 

(385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 

(3B6) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper 

TOTAL Transmission and Marine! Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thm 83) 

6. GENERAL PLANT 

(389) Land and Land Rights 

(390) Structures and Improvements 

(Sgi) Office Furniture and Equipment 

(392) Transportation Equipment 

(393) Stores Equipment 

(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 

(395) Laboratory Equipment 

(396) Power Operated Equipment 

(397) Communication Equipment 

(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 

(399) Other Tangible Property 

(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 

TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 9S) 

TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 

(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 

(Less) (102) Electric Plant SoW (See Instr. 8) 

(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 

TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/04 

103 and 106) (Continued) | 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

^^^ IM^ i i iM0^ 

Additions 

(c) 

^^H^^^^^^^^^IM 
33,117,295 

10,857,028 

407,357,345 

40,593,454 

67,300,881 

102,516,365 

4,697,897 

4,670,793 

671,111,068 

w^^^^^^^^^iM 

73,833 

423,021 

6,075,775 

39,633 

5,211,610 

176,773 

197,750 

197,747 

12,396,142 

I^^W^^^^^ffli^^lE 
35,960.875 

7,569,150 

271,021,049 

237,274,591 

369,312,684 

81,025,868 

260,984,675 

359,674.666 

62,511,776 

93,519,605 

819,944 

102,503 
64,583,958 

1,844,361,344 

W^^^^^^K^S^ 

3,193,495 

645,365 

15,101,369 

4,253,711 

19.995,332 

6,487,792 

17,896,115 

16,107,361 

2,948,102 
17,805,317 

129,596 

3,955.767 

108,519,322 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ s H H I 

HIEMiHi t i t i i ^^ l^^ iH^ iWi i l ^^HI 
951,856 

26,120,659 

22,398,481 

4,411,994 

12,701,584 

245,493 

1,088,311 

36,401,372 

55.816 

104,375,566 

104,375,566 

7,743,390,627 

7,743,390,627 

1,607,175 

2.108,584 

107,112 

1,510,269 

5,522,162 

15,930 

10,871,232 

10,871,232 

205,624,918 

205,624,918 
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This Report is: 
(1) [ ^An Original 
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Dateof Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) | 
Retirements 

(d) 

Adjustments 

(e) 

Transfers 

(f) 

Balance at 
End pf Year 

ffiH^W^H^H^Hw^M^^^Hi^K^^teK^^IMHi^MKS^i^^^K^^^^Pffl^^Hl^ 

102,158 
14,195 
47,470 

109,980 

273.803 

^^^^^Mi l^^H^^^^ j lH i^H^^^S 
7,884 

436,483 

1,626.524 
4,137,918 

4,359 
1,378,595 
3,312,937 

115,160 
13,623,940 

154,394 

419,399 

25,217,593 

-74,404,420 

-74,404,420 

73,135 

391,774 

-345 
3.749.419 

-587,478 
-4,312,934 

-1,385,112 

345 

^ ^ ^ ^ g ^ ^ m i ^ ^ i ^ ^ j ^ i ^ g g ^ p ^ i g i i i ^ g p ^ ^ ^ M ^ ^ i ^ ^ ^ f ^ p ^ i j ^ 

^^^H^m^^Mp^SgH^I^Bil^WKI^SSH^^PI^SISili^ 

176,269 

234,583 
120.383 

531,235 

531,235 
85,991,873 

85,991.873 

-2.071,196 

33,191,123 
11,280,049 

338,926,542 
40,618,892 
72,465,021 

102,583,158 
4,895,647 
4,868,540 

608,828,977 

PHHK^^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 9 
39,219,621 
8,214,515 

286,077,709 

239,901,433 
388,919,517 
87,509,301 

276,914,717 
368,156,156 

66,344,718 
96,315.870 

795,146 
102,503 

68,120,671 

1,925,591,877 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f l i ^ ^ 

H ^ IS^^M^^^^^P^^^^^^^^^K^^^ 
-2,856,914 

-21,318,704 
-269,807 

,24,445,425 

-24,445,425 
-1,780,337,625 

-1,780,337,625 

951,856 
24,870,920 
3,012,092 
4,249,299 

13,977,270 
125,110 

1,088,311 
41,923,534 

71,746 
90,270,138 

90,270,138 
6,082,686,047 

6,082,686,047 

Line 
No. 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
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This Report is: 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

\Schedule Page: 204 Une No.: 58 Column: b 
S420,071.70 of Account 561 can be further classified into account number 561.BA for 
Balancing Authority costs, incurred by Control Area Operators as a result of implementing 
the Market and Services pursuant to Midwest-ISO's Schedule 24. 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, inc. 

EL 

This Report Is-. 
(1) [XJAn Original 
(2) 1 lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

-CTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) 1 

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held 
for future use. 

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to 

other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original costwas transferred to Account 105. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

Description and Location 
Of Property 

Uate Originally Included Date bxpected to be used 
in This Account in Utility Service 

(b) (c)' 

Land and Rights: l ^ ^ 0 ^ P 

East Bend Station 

J, M Stuart Station 

Woodsdale Station 

Other Projects 

^ ^ 1 

01/2006 

12/1574 

01/2006 

Other Property: B ^ ^ ^ S M i ^ 

East Bend Station 

J. M. Stuart Station 

Total 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 

V i ^ ^ ^ i ^ ^ ^ B 

1,959,275 

272,173 

2,012,790 

127,879 

^^^ iH^^^^HHIH^^ iH iG i i ^ i f f i 

05/2006 

12/1974 

HH wm HH H 

251,236 

91,232 

4,714,585 
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Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 214 Une No.: 3 Column: d 
Split for MISO Attachment 0 as transmission versus non-transmission related 

2011 

121,217 Transmission Land 

4,593,368 Non-transmission 

4,714,585 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances a lend of year of projects in process of construction (107) 

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Developn^ent, and Demonstrating (see 
Account 107 ofthe Uniform System of Accounts) 

3. Minor projects (5% ofthe Balance End ofthe Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) maybe grouped. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

1 ^ 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Description of Project 

(a) 
Conesville FGD Landfill 

Conesville JBR Retrofit Engineering 

Conesville Unit 4 Turbine Upgrade 

Carter Hollow Landfill 

Zimmer Replace Furnace Right Hand Side Wall 

West End 138kV Circuit Breakers Install 

Rochelle Terminate 138kV Cable Circuit 

Zimmer Replace Horizontal Reheater 

Fleet Off Road Vehicles 

Zimmer Replace Gas Insulated Sub 

Smart Grid Electric Nodes 

Mack Install TB 3 22.4 MVA 69-12.47kV 

Red Bank 345kV Gas Bus Replacement 

Whittier Install 2 33.6 MVA Transformers 

Ashland Replace TB7 with a 56MVA LTC Bank 

Killen Fossil Miscellaneous Assets 

Laswrenceburg Road Landfill 

Smart Grid Distribution Management Systems 

Stuart Landfill 

Stuart Generation Enteiprise Asset System 

Stuart General Plant Items 

Distribution Line Clr Removal 

Transmission Line Clr Removal 

Zimmer Replace Superheat Outlet 

Zimmer Chimney Brick Liner Protection 

Zimmer Blade Replacement 

Zimmer LPT Rotor Replacement 

Zimmer New Burners Phase 1 

Zimmer Mitigation Optimization 

Zimmer Replace Turbine Controls 

Projects Less than SI ,000,000 

TOTAL 

Constnjction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107) 

(b) 
2,336,322 

1,975,410 

7,863,304 

1,903,250 

1,100,810 

1,567,809 

1,687,405 

3,157,825 

1,144,257 

2,882,066 

27,843,804 

1,185,411 

1,495,749 

3,631,257 

1,932,097 

1,589,652 

3,297,196 

2,068,567 

1,134,108 

1,332.950 

5,034,571 

4,602,100 

1,086,015 

2,829,993 

1,040,729 

1,536,002 

17,852,340 

1,008,874 

1,988,462 

3,405,636 

52,299,019 

163,812,990 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XJAn Original 
(2) j—jA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECVRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired. Line 11, column (c), and that reported for 
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 

3. The provistons of Account 108 inthe Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when 
such plant is removed from service, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 
classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 
Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

iiem 

(a) 

Balance Beginning of Year 

Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to 

(403) Depreciation Expense 

(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs 

(413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas, to Others 

Transportation Expenses-Clearing 

Olher Clearing Accounts 

Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): 

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 
lines 3 thru 9) 

Net Charges for Plant Retired: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 

Cost of Removal 

Salvage (Credit) 

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 
oflineslZthru14) 

Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in 
footnote)-. 

Gain / (Loss) 

Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired 

Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 
10, 15, 16, and 18) 

, TqtaL 
(c+d+e) 

(b) 

2,525,100,502 

tieanc nani in 
Service 

(c) 

2,524,965,976 

hiectnc Plant Held 
for Future Use 

(d) 
134,526 

Electric Plant 
Leased to Others 

(e) 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M M i WH^^B^ffi if^^B^^^BiHi^^SBMH 
150,391,482 

-9,286 

309,121 

150,691,317 

150,391,482 - ^^^^m^m 
^^mm 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ P P M i ^ i M I 
-9,286 

309,121 

150,691,317 

^HHSHi I ^ H ^ M H i 

^ ^^M^ i ^ ^^B l iWM^BBB iMBW^ iM^ ig^M^^ 
85,460,639 

2,576,950 

140,863 

87,896,726 

-475,392,140 

-3,869 

2,112,499,084 

85,460,639 

2,576,950 

140,863 

87,896,726 

^75,390,601 

-3,869 

2,112,366,097 

-1,539 

132.987 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification 

Steam Production 

Nuclear Production 

Hydraulic Production-Conventional 

Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 

Other Production 

Transmission 

Dishibution 

Regional Transmission and Market Operation 

General 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 

1,208,704,115 

18,311,235 

222,775,806 

641,367,306 

21,340,622 

2.112,499,084 

1,208,571.128 

18,311,235 

222,775,806 

641,367,306 

21,340,622 

2,112,366,097 

132,987 

132,987 
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This Report Is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) __ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

( / 

Year/Period of Report 

2Q11/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 219 Une No.: 8 Column: c 
ARO 5 3 0 9 , 1 2 1 

Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: c 
Common Utility Plant Provision 
Generation Assets Transferee! to Duke Energy Commercial Asset Management 
Deferral of Smartgrid projects 
Transfers and Adjustments 

$ ( 5 
( 4 7 3 

3 

146 
714 
746 

( 2 7 5 

Q 1 3 ) 
267) 
330 
791) 

Total 
Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Cofumn: d 

$ (475,390,601 

Transfers and Adjustments (Held for future use) $(1,539 
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INVESTM 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) [ |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/04 

ENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1) | 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments In Subsidiary Companies. 
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for beiov/. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in 
columns (e),(f),(g) and (h) 
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate. 
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to 
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity 
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. 
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for 
Account418.1. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

Descnption of investment 

(a) 
MIAMI POWER CORPORATION 

INVESTMENT AT COST 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 

PURCHASE ACCOUNTING GOODWILL ALLOCATION 

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT 

SUBTOTAL 

DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY, INC. 

INVESTMENT AT COST 

DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY, INC S PURCH ACCTG UNAPPROPRIATED 

PURCHASE ACCOUNTING GOODWILL ALLOCATION 

CLEARING OF PURCHASE ACCOUNTING l&D & WORKERS COMP RESERVES 

DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY, INC AND PURCH ACCTG ADOPTION OF SFAS 

DEFERRED TAX RECONCILIATION ADJUSTMENTS 

TRANSFER OF GENERATION PLANTS (CALEB) 

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT 

CONTRIBUTION FROM PARENT TO FUND PENSION CONTRIBUTION 

KENTUCKY DIVIDEND TO PARENT 

SUBTOTAL 

TRI-STATE IMPROVEMENT COMPANY 

INVESTMENT AT COST 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 

PURCHASE ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENTS 

PURCHASE ACCOUNTING GOODWILL ALLOCATION 

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT 

SUBTOTAL 

KO TRANSMISSION COMPANY 

INVESTMENT AT COST 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 

DEFERRED TAX RECONCILIATION ADJUSTMENTS 

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT 

SUBTOTAL 

DUKE ENERGY COMMERCIAL ASSET MANAGEMENT 

INVESTMENT AT COST (FAYETTE, LEE, WASHINGTON, & HANGING ROCK) 

INVESTMENT AT COST (VERMILLION) 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT 

SUBTOTAL 

Total Cost of Account 123.1 $ 1,797,817,121 

Date Acquired 

(b) 
9/30/1945 

9/30/1945 

1/14/1964 

4/11/1994 

4/01/2011 

5/01/2011 

Date Of 
Maturity 

(c) 

TOTAL 

Amount of Investment at 
Beginning of Year 

40,980 

60,986 

6,553 

6,090 

114,609 

27,397,284 

292,046,953 

172,312,903 

48,089 

-164,697 

880,824 

140,061,362 

3.183,706 

3,150,000 

638,916,424 

25,000 

-3,158,824 

2,690,629 

-168,780 

360,924 

-251,051 

10 

4,096,500 

43,869 

617,865 

4,758,244 

643,538,226 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [Xj An Original 
(2) [—|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 

A. For any securities, noles, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, 
date of authorization, and case or docket number. 
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year. 
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or 
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible 
in column (f). 
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1 

Equity in Subsidiary 
Earnings of Year 

Te) 

14,361 

14,361 

24,386,893 

24,386,893 

435,139 

435,139 

705,794 

705,794 

92,609,785 

92,609,785 

118,151,972 

Kevenuestor Year 

(f) 

135,000,000 

135,000,000 

-1,032,299,496 

-138.400,465 

-426,962 

-1,171,126,923 

-1,036,126.923 

Amount of Investment at 
End of Year 

40,980 

75,347 

6,553 

6,090 

128,970 

27,397,284 

316,433,846 

172,312,903 

48,089 

-164,697 

880,824 

140,061,362 

3,183,706 

3,150,000 

-135,000,000 

528,303,317 

26,000 

-2,723,685 

2,690,629 

-168,780 

360,924 

184,088 

10 

4,802,294 

43,869 

617,865 

5,464,038 

1,032.299,496 

138,400,465 

92,609,735 

426,962 

1,263,736,708 

1,797,817,121 

Gam or Loss trom Investment 
Disponed of 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1)XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report. 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 37 Column: f 
Transfer authorized by 126 FERC f 61,146 

Schedule Page: 224 Une No.: 38 Column: i 
T r a n s f e r a u t h o r i z e d by 126 FERC f 61,146 
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Name of Respondent 

DuKe Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) I lA Resubn^issiori 

Date of Report 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amountof plant materials and operating supplies underthe primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); 
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material. 
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing geneial classes of material and supplies and the 
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 
clearing, if applicable. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

& 

7 

e 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

i r 

18 

19 

20 

Account 

(a) 
Fuel Stock {Account 151) 

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152) 

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {Account 154) 

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

Production Plant (Estimated) 

Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 
(Estimated) 

Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 

Merchandise {Account 155) 

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 
applic to Gas Util) 

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

84,025,280 

48,099,268 

7,698,844 

23,830,152 

79,628,264 

207,716 

163.861,260 

Balance 
End of Year 

(c) 

83.305,297 

40,712,928 

15,567,661 

53,246,189 

109,526,778 

2,369,522 

195,201,597 

Department or 
Departments which 

Use Material 
(d) 

Gas and Electric 

Gas and Electric 

Electric 

Gas and Electric 

Gas and Electric 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2}_A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 16 Column: c 
2010 - 163 Account 

functionalization for use with MISO Attachment 0: 

Transmission 20,083 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XJAn Original 
(2) r~]A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances. 

2. Report alt acquisitions of allowances at cost. 
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c), 
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k). 

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40. 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ 7 ] An Original 
(2) j—lA Resubmission 

Date ot Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued) 

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction ot the withheld allowances. 
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated 
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies, 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers. 
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 

2013 
No. 
(f) 

91,328.00 

^.'nmpm^ 

Amt. 

(g) 
10,794,190 

2014 

No. Amt. 
(h) (i) 

91,326,00 8,013,409 

Future Years 
No. 
(i) 

2,371,162.00 

^ ' ^ } - ym^^ '4 ' ^ i ^ ^^^^ j ^ f : '^^^^N^.-'^-f irjss'̂ '̂ ?^; 

Amt. 
(k) 

^ 
73,543,394 

Totals 
No. 
(1) 

2,738,746.00 

Amt. 
(m) 

117,100,97= 

s<:!]f-^^%^^'m>:^%^^- 5;^, :^-"r.-4'^fti«:w 
i ^ ^ t t4^^ iA f ; ^ :V^ i : ; ; ^ - ' ^« -£ i : : ; : ?^^^?^^^ 

1 1 \ ^UiCij'-».uu| 1 :7v;, j iJT.uu| 

fl^M ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M ^^B ̂ ^^^^^H 
35,300.00 

35,300-00 

151,19C 

151,19C 

Line 
No. 

1 

t 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

374.00 

374.00 

90,954.00 

^Hl 

1,231.0C 

1,231.00 

• ^ H ^ 
7,545,869 

7,545,869 

3,248,321 

^H 

wi^mm 

374.00 748.00 24,246 

374.00 

90,954.00 

^B 

1,231.0C 

1,231.00 

5,344,845 

5,344,845 

2,668,564 

^H 

1 ^ ^ ^ 

748.00 

2,461,368.00 ^n 

55,765,181 

55,789,427 

17,853,967 

^ ^ 

60,342.00 

2,463.00 

1,232.00 

61,573.00 

8,704.00 

8,704.00 

2,754,421.00 

65,266.00 

2,463.00 

2,463.00 

65,266.00 

1,342,4U 

7B,906,99C 

80,249,405 

27,120,274 

^ ^ H H 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M B ^ ^ ^ W ^ ^ M i ^ ^ ^ W i 
208 3,66Q 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2a 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: b 
Includes the Following: 

12/31/2010 Ending Balance 
2011 Vintage Rollover 
Total 

Quantity 
33,947 
59,653 
83,570 

Amount 
$ 3,102,949 
$ 9,794,041 
512,895,990 

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
Includes the Following: 

12/31/2010 Ending Balance 
2011 Vintage Rollover 
Total ^ 
Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Co lumn : ! 

Quantity 
33,947 
59,653 
83,570 

Amount 
$ 3,102,949 
$ 9,794,041 
$12,896,990 

Includes the Following: 

12/31/2010 Ending Balance 
2014 Vintage Rollover 
Total 

Quantity 
2,462,490 

(91,328. 
2,371,162 

Amount 
S81,656,803 
:$ 8,013,409: 
573,643,394 

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: k 
Includes the Following: 

12/31/2010 Ending Balance 
2014 Vintage Rollover 
Total 

Quantity 
2,462,490 

(91,328) 
2,371,152 

Amount 
$81,656,803 
($ 8,013,409' 
$73,643,394 

Schedule Page: 228 Une No.: 8 Column: b 
I n c l u d e s t h e F o l l o w i n g : 
PURCHASES 
Consol Ed Of NY E 
LG&E Energy Mktg E 
Prud BachelClear B 
DECAM 
Total Purchases 

Quantity 
2,500 
6,500 
4.800 

21,500 
35,300 

Amount 
$10,000.00 
$53,250.00 
$23,890.00 
$64,050.00 

$151,190.00 

jScftedu/e Page: 228 Une No.: 8 Column: c 
Includes the Foliowing; 
Includes the Following: 

PURCHASES 
Consol Ed Of NYE 
LG&E Energy Mktg E 
Prud BachelClear B 
DECAM 
Total Purchases 

Quantity Amount 

2,500 
6,500 
4,800 

21,500 
35,300 

$10,000.00 
$53,250.00 
$23,890.00 
$64.050.00 

$151,190.00 

Quanfity 

\Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 22 Column: b 
I n c l u d e s t h e F o l l o w i n g : 
SALES 

DEIS 
Evolution AgentGrain 
EvolutionAgentWestMP 
Horsehead Corp. E EM 
MerilL ynchCom E EM 
Prud BachelClear B 
Sierra Club 

Amount 

20 
2,000 
2,000 

239 
1,700 

600 
275 

$0 
($425,180) 
($425,180) 

($53,259) 
($297,626) 
($116,924) 

io. 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Total Sales 

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 22 

6,834 

Column: c 

($1,318,169) 

Includes the Following: 
SALES 
DEIS 
Evolution AgenfGrain 
EvolutionAgentWestMP 
Horsehead Corp. E EM 
Merrill ynchCom E EM 
Prud BachelClear B 
Sierra Club 
Total Sales 

Quantity Amount 
20 

2,000 
2,000 

239 
1,700 

600 
275 

6,834 

$0 
($425,180) 
($425,180) 
($53,259) 

($297,626) 
($116,924) 

$Q_ 
($1,318,169) 

Schedule Page: 228 Une No.: 22 Column: d 
I n c l u d e s t h e F o l l o w i n g ; 
SALES 
Sierra Club 
Total Sales 

Quanfity 
374 
374 

Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 22 Column: e 
I n c l u d e s t he F o l l o w i n g : 
SALES 
Sierra Club 
Total Sales 

Quantity Amount 
374 
374 

$0.00 
$0.00 

ISc/redo/e Page: 228 Une No.: 22 Column: f 
I n c l u d e s t h e F o l l o w i n g : 
SALES 
Sierra Club 
Total Sales 

Quantity Amount 
374 
374 

$0.00 
$0.00 

\Schedule Page: 228 Une No.: 22 Column: g 
I n c l u d e s t he F o l l o w i n g : 
SALES 
Sierra Club 
Total Sales 

Quantity Amount 
374 
374 

$0.00 
$0.00 

\Schedufe Page: 228 Line No.: 22 
Includes the Following: 
SALES 
Sierra Club 
Total Soles 

Column: h 

Quantity Amount 
374 
374 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Schedule Page: 228 Une No.: 22 Column: i 
I n c l u d e s t h e F o l l o w i n g : 
SALES 
Sierra Club 
Total Soles 

Quantity Amount 
374 
374 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 22 Column: j 
I n c l u d e s t h e Fo l lowing : 

:J 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2 )_ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

SALES 
Sierra Club 
Totol Sales 

Quantity Amount 
748 
748 

$24,246 
$24,246 

Schedule Page: 228 Une No,: 22 Column: k 
Includes the Following: 
SALES 
Sierra Club 
Total Sales 

Quantity Amount 
748 
748 

$24,246 
$24,246 

Schedule Page: 228 Une No.: 23 Column: a 
On August 8, 2011, the EPA published its final CSAPR in the Federal Register. The CSAPR 
established state level annual S02 and NOx budgets that were to take effect on January 1, 
2012, and state level ozone season NOx budgets that were to take effect on May 1, 2012, 
allocating emission allowances to affected sources in each state equal to the state budget 
less an allowance set aside for new sources. The budget levels were set to decline in 2014 
for many states, including Ohio. The rule allowed both intrastate and interstate allowance 
trading. The CSAPR will not utilize CAA emission allowances as the original CAIR 
provided. The EPA will issue new emission allowances to be used exclusively for purposes 
of complying with the CSAPR cap and trade program. Based on the provisions of the CSAPR 
when the rule was published Duke Energy Ohio had more S02 allowances than will be needed 
to comply with the continuing CAA acid rain cap and trade program (excess emission 
allowances). Duke Energy Ohio incurred a pretax impairment of $79 million in the third 
quarter of 2011 to write down the carrying value of excess emission allowances held by 
Commercial Power to fair value. The charge is recorded in Goodwill and other impairment 
charges on Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio's Consolidated Statement of Operations. This 
amount was based on the fair value of total allowances held by Commercial Power for 
compliance under the continuing CAA acid rain cap and trade program on August S, 2D11. 
Schedule Page: 228 Une No.: 36 Column:] ~n 

Includes the Following: 

12/31/10 Ending Balance 
2014 Vintage 
Total 

Quantity 
61,573 
(1,231) 
60,342 

Amount 
$0 
|0_ 
SO 
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Name ot Respondent 
DuKe Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r-jA Resubmission 

Date ot Report 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 159.2) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances. 
2. Report all acquisitions ot allowances at cost. 
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use; the current year's allowances in columns {b)-(c), 
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 
succeeding years in columns G)-̂ )̂' 
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40. 
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Name of,Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X] An Original 
(2) [~[ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158,2) (Continued) 

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales ot the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. 
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associaied companies (See "associated 
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
S. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies. 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers. 
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 

6,712,00 964,86C 
141.00 10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
6,B53.00 964,86C 15 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2 )_A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ I 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 229 Une No.: 1 Column: b 

Includes the following: 

12/31/10 Ending Balance 
2011 Vintage Rollover 
Totai 

2011 V 
Quantity 

965 
16.791 
17,756 

Amount 
$107,461 

$2.684.981 
$2,792,442 

Schedule Page: 229 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
Includes the following". 

12/31/10 Ending Balance 
2011 Vintage Rollover 
Total 

2011 V 
Quantity 

965 
16,791 
17,756 

Amount 
$107,461 

$2.684.981 
$2,792,442 

Schedule Page: 229 Une No.: 9 Column: b 
I n c l u d e s t h e f o l l o w i n g : 
PURCHASES 
Calpine Energy Sv EG 
Constellation ECGI A 
DECAM FTM 
DECAM FTM E 
Jefferies Bache B 
Koch Supply EM 
Luminont Energy E 
Midland Cogen EM 
Prud BachelClear B 
ABIBOW 
Constellation ECGI A 
DECAM FTM 
DECAM FTM E 
Totai Purchases 

Quontity 
200 
100 

2.100 
1,200 

100 
500 
100 
100 
472 
200 
150 
878 
612 

6,712 

^Schedule Page: 229 Line No.: 9 Column: c 
i n c l u d e s t h e f o l l o w i n g : 
PURCHASES Quantity 
Calpine Energy Sv EG 
Constellation ECGI A 
DECAM FTM 
DECAM FTM E 
Jefferies Bache B 
Koch Supply EM 
Luminant Energy E 
Midland Cogen EM 
Prud BachelClear B 
ABIBOW 

Constellation ECGI A 
DECAM FTM 
DECAM FTM E 

200 
100 

2,100 
1,200 

100 
500 
100 
100 
472 
200 
150 
878 
M2 

Amount 
$65,000.00 
$30,500.00 

$323,820.00 
$189,030.00 
$13,000,00 

$160,000.00 
$32,000.00 
$18,500.00 

$104,735.00 
$5,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$11,095.00 
$9.180.00 

$964,860.00 

Amount 
$65,000.00 
$30,500.00 

$323,820.00 
$189,030.00 
$13,000.00 

$160,000.00 
$32,000.00 
$18,500.00 

$104,735.00 
$5,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$11,095.00 
S9,180.00 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

Ttiis Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Total Purctiases 

Schedule Page: 229 Line No.: 22 

6,712 $964,860.00 

Column: b 
Includes the following; 
SALES 
City of Dover EM 
Evolution AgentGrain 
Horsehead Corp. E EM 
MerrilL ynchCom E EM 
Prud BachelClear B 
OLD DOM ELE COOP EM 
Total Sales 

Quantity Amount 
22 

100 
51 
50 
91 

100 
414 

$4,719.76 
$18,824.80 
$11,515.97 
$10,316.00 
$11,265.80 
$1,133.30 

$57,775.63 

Schedule Page: 229 Line No.: 22 Column: c 
Includes the following: 
SALES 
City of Dover EM 
Evolution AgentGrain 
Horsehead Corp. E EM 
MerrilL ynchCom E EM 
Prud BachelClear B 
OLD DOM ELE COOP EM 
Total Sales 

Quantity Amount 
22 

100 
51 
50 
91 

100 
414 

$4,719-76 
$18,824.80 
$11,515.97 
$10,316.00 
$11,265.80 
$1,133.30 

$57,775.63 

FERC FORIVI NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

0^ 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 
(2) p T A Resubmission 

Date of Repor t 
( M o , D a , Yr) 

/ / 

Y e a r / P e r i o d of Repor t 

Endof 2 0 1 1 ^ 4 

rHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 162.3) 1 

1 . Repor t below the part iculars (details) cal led for concern ing other regulatory assets , including rate order docke t number , if appl icable. 

2. Minor i tems ( 5 % of t he Balance in Account 182,3 at end of per iod, or amounts less t t ian $100,000 wh ich ever is less), m a y b e 

g rouped by c lasses. 

3. For Regulatory Asse ts being amort ized, show period of amort izat ion. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

35 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Description and Purpose of 
Ottier Regulatory Assets 

(a) 

Amounts Due From Customers - Income Taxes 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Pnjgram 

Posl in Service Canning Costs 

(Amortized 600 monihs, beginning June 2002) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Canyrng Costs 

{Amortized 504 months, beginning June 2002) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Canylng Costs 

(Amortize(i 72Q monihs, beginning May 2003) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Ganying Coste 

(Amortized 600 months, beginning May 2003) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 504 months, beginning Ma/ 2003) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Pnagram 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 720 rrmnths, beginning May 2004) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 600 months, beginning May 2004) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Canning Costs 

(Amortized 504 monihs, beginning May 2004) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Posl in Service Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 720 months, beginning May 2005) 

Acceleialed Gas Main Replacemeni Program 

Post in Sen/ice Canying Cosis 

(Amortized 600 months, beginning May 2005) 

TOTAL 

Balance at 

Beginning of 

Current 

Quarter/Year 

(b) 

02,055,450 

298,246 

52,281 

242,'102 

573.975 

102,402 

340,593 

529,934 

145,573 

246,860 

660,372 

311,665,442 

Deb i ts 

165,291,530 

C R E D I T S 1 

Wnttenott During 

the Quarter/Year 

Account Charged 

(d) 

Various 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407,3 

407.3 

407.3 

407,3 

407.3 

407,3 

HWMi i 

Wntten ott uiinng 

the Period 

Amount 

326,321 

6.509 

2,104 

4,254 

12,250 

4,009 

5,873 

11,058 

5,534 

4,179 

13,482 

85,332,262 

Balance at end of 

Currenl Quarter/Year 

(0 
81,729,139 

291,737 

50,177 

237,848 

561,717 

98,393 

334,725 

518,876 

140,039 

242,681 

647,490 

391,824,710 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 02-04} Page 232 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [TjAn Original 
(2) p- ]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Per iod of Repor t 
Endof 2011/Q4 

OTHER REGUtJ^TORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable. 
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be 
grouped by classes. 
3. For Regulatory Asse ts be ing amor t ized, show per iod of amort izat ion. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

(a) 
Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Canying Costs 

(Amortized 504 months, beginning May 2005) 

Accelerated Gas Mairi Replacement Program 

Post in Service Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 720 monttis, beginning May 2006) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Pnsgram 

Post in Service Carrying Coste 

(Amortized 600 months, beginning May 2006) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 504 months, beginning May 2006) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Canying Costs 

(Amortized 720 months, t)eginning May 2007) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 600 monttis, beginning May 20Q7) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Canying Costs 

(Amortized 504 months, beginning May 2007) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Pnpgram 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 720 months, beginning May 2008) 

Accelerated Gas t̂ rtain Rejî acemenl Program 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 600 months, beginning May 2008) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Pnjgram 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 364 months, beginning May 2008) 

A-xelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Canying Costs 

(Amortized 720 monttis, beginning May 2009) 

TOTAL 

Balance at 

Beginning of 

Current 

QuarterA'ear 

(b) 

134,177 

50,9as 

891,851 

157,456 

129,440 

1,114,583 

117,890 

171,504 

1,430,875 

132,836 

112,917 

311,865,442 

Deb i t s 

(c) 

CREDITS 1 
wnttenorruunng 

the QuarterA'ear 

Account Charged 

(d) 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407,3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407,3 

407.3 

407,3 

165.291.530 b a a a a H K i 

Wntten on uunng 

the Period 

Amount 

(el 
4957 

847 

17,793 

5,656 

2,114 

21.759 

4,123 

2,743 

27,670 

4,516 

1783 

85,332,262 

Balance al end ot 

Cun-ent QuarterAear 

(f) 

129,220 

50,092 

874,068 

151,798 

127,326 

1,092,824 

113,767 

168,756 

1,433,006 

123,320 

111,134 

391,824,710 

FERC FORM NO. 1^3-0 (REV. 02-04) Page 232.1 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) (XjAn Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1 . Repor t below the part iculars (detai ls) cal led for concern ing other regulatory assets , including rate order docket number , if appl icab le . 

2 . Minor i tems ( 5 % o f t h e Ba lance in Account 182.3 at end of per iod, or amoun ts less than $100,000 wh ich ever is less), may be 

g rouped by c lasses. 

3. For Regula tory Asse ts be ing amor t ized, show period of amort izat ion. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

U 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

(a) 

Acceierated Gas Main Replacement Pragram 

Post in Seivice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 660 months, beginning May 2009) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 3fl4 months, beginning May 2009) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Pnjgram 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 384 months, beginning May 2009) 

Acceterated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 780 months, b^inning May 2010) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Canning Costs 

(Amortized 660 months, beginning May 2010) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Canying Costs 

(Amortized 384 months, beginning May 2010) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/Ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 384 months, beginning May 2010) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 780 months, beginning May 2011) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Carrying Costs 

(Amortized 660 months, beginning May 2011) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Canying Costs 

(Amortized 384 months, beginning May 2011) 

TOTAL 

Balance at 

Beginning of 

Current 

Quarter/Year 

(b) 

639,661 

181,492 

15,172 

26,133 

975,028 

156,982 

164,889 

24,B56 

515,248 

254,820 

311,865,442 

Debits 

(c) 

13,731 

604,311 

235.669 

165,291,530 

CREDITS i 
wntten ort Dunng 

the Quarter/Year 

Aixount Charged 

(d) 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407.3 

407,3 

407.3 

•m^ 

wrraen orr uunng 

the Period 

Amouni 

(e) 

11,994 

5,9ea 

500 

437 

17,945 

5,010 

5.2S2 

18,773 

97798 

10,219 

85,332,262 

Balance at end of 

Current Quarter/Year 

(f) 

627,667 

175,509 

14,672 

27,696 

957,083 

151,972 

159,627 

19,814 

1,021,761 

480,270 

391,824,710 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 232.2 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 

(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Repor t 
( M o , D a , Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Pe r iod of Repor t 

Endof 201 ^/Q4 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1 . Repor t below the part iculars (details) cal led for concern ing ot t ier regulatory assets, including rate order docket number , if appl icable. 

2 . Minor i tems ( 5 % o f t h e Balance in Account 182,3 at end of per iod , or amounts less than $100 ,000 w h i c h even ' s less), may be 

g rouped by c lasses, 

3. For Regula tory Asse ts being amort ized, show per iod of amort izat ion. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

(a) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Sen/ice Canylng Costs 

(Amortized 384 months, beginning May 2011) 

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program 

Post in Service Canying Costs 

Regulatory Transition Charges 

(Amortized 120 months Jan. 2001 - Jan. 2011) 

Deferred PIP Uncolledible - Gas 

(Amortized In accordance wiUi Rate per MCF billed) 

Bad Debt to be Recovered 

(Amortized in accordance with rider revenue) 

Capital Related Dlstrihuton Costs 

(Amortized in accordance with rider revenue) 

Gas ARO Other Regulatory Asset 

Interest Rate Hedges 

(Amortized over lives of various instnjments) 

Accrued Pension Post Retire Purch Acctg 

(Amortization varies based on actuarial 

projections) 

Pension Post Retire Purchase Acctg - FAS87 NQ 

Pension Posl Retire Purchase Acctg - FAS106 

2007 DEO Gas Rate Case 

(Amortied 60 months, beginning June 2006) 

Deferred DSM Costs 

(Amortized in accordance willi rider revenue) 

Hun'icane Ike Regulatory Asset 

(Amortized in accordance with rider revenue) 

Midwest ISO Exit Fees 

TOTAL 

Balance at 

Beginning ot 

Current 
Quarter/Year 

(b) 

2SD,340 

2,933.309 

736,110 

4,443,358 

1,561,945 

13,356,621 

2,703,783 

5S,5Sa,Dei 

448,236 

27,265,175 

234,417 

15,999.927 

311,865,442 

Debits 

(c) 

215.0B2 

689,551 

22,823,966 

870,524 

907,242 

29,130 

258,692 

73,736,857 

165,291,530 

CREDITS 1 
written on uunng 

tiie QuarterA'ear 

Accouni Ctiarged 

(d) 

407.3 

407.3 

904 

407.3 

407.4 

108 

427 

926 

926 

926 

928 

Various 

407,3/ 

407.4 

msmm^ 

wntten on uunng 

the Period 

Amount 

(e) 

9,717 

2,933,309 

19.224.209 

5,313,382 

1,561,945 

225,429 

839,519 

5,428,636 

64.440 

1,908,312 

97,000 

29,130 

3,566,064 

65,332,262 

Balance at end of 

Cun'ent Quarter/Year 

(f) 

456,705 

689,551 

4,335,867 

14,038,434 

1,964,264 

51,151,245 

383,796 

25,356,563 

137417 

12,692,555 

73,736,857 

391,824,710 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 02-04) Page 232.3 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is; 
(1) [ 7 ]An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

OTHEK KbGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1 . Report below the part iculars (details) cal led for concern ing other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number , if appl icab le . 

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be 
grouped by classes. 
3. For Regulatory Asse ts being amor t ized, show period of amort izat ion. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

(a) 

ARO Other Regulatory Asset 

SmartGrid Defend Costs 

SmartGrid 2008 PISCC 

SmartGrid 2008 Deferred Depreciation 

SmartGrid 2C09 PISCC 

SmartGrid 2009 Defen-ed Depreciation 

SmartGrid 2010 PISCC 

SmartGrid 2010 Defened Depreaation 

SmartGrid 2011 PISCC 

SmartGrid 2011 Defefred Depreciation 

Manufactured Gas Plant Reg Asset 

Camera Costs AMRP - Reg Asset 

DEO Economic Development 

TOTAL 

Balance at 

Beginning of 

Current 

QuarterA'ear 

(b) 

471,708 

18,549,237 

392,266 

100,280 

1,825,593 

1,435,516 

3,237,894 

2,625,747 

59,897,550 

3,137186 

1,000,000 

311,865,442 

Debits 

(c) 

21.328 

20.349,102 

38,612 

43,562 

577,264 

4,359,449 

4,671,223 

32,574,413 

1,170,322 

500,000 

165,291,530 

CREDITS 1 
wnnen ott Uunng 

the Quarter/Year 

AcxounI Charged 

(d) 

108 

Various 

407.3 

407.4 

407.3/ 

432 

407.4 

432 

182,3 

182.3/ 

228.4 

Various 

908 

WBsmsm 

vvntten ott Dunng 

the Period 

Amount 

(e) 

14,691 

15,238,352 

28,352 

143,842 

133,059 

1,076,637 

287,980 

275,187 

23,331,096 

436,304 

1,500,000 

85,332,262 

Balance af end of 

Current Quarter/Year 

(f) 

478,345 

22,659,987 

402,526 

1,692,534 

358,879 

2,949,914 

3,203,011 

4,959,449 

4,395,036 

69,140,867 

3,871,704 

391,824710 

FERC FORIVI NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 232.4 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

M 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) p~|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

SCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186) | 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits, 
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
3. Minor item ( 1 % of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than S100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 
classes. 

Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

ID 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 

48 

49 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debits 

(a) 
Items Defrd Pend Investigation 

Deferred Compensation 

Vacation Acaual 

Accrued Pension Post Retirement 
FAS158 

Indirect Overhead Allocation 
Pool - Undistributed 

Goodwill - PA 

Life Insurance/Policy Loans 

Ohio Exdse Tax 

Cincinnati Zoo Naming Right 
(Amort 5/1/2009-4/30/2019) 

Fuel - EA 

OVEC Investment 
(Amort 4/1/2006-3/31/2026) 

SmartGrid 

Joint Owner 

Fixed Gas Deferred O&M 

2008 Electric Rate Case Exp 
{Amort 7/13/2009-7/13/2012) 

Private Outdoor Lighting 

Accum Expenses - Debt 

RSP/ESP Timing Resen'e 

Ohio SSO / MRO Exp. 

Other 

Misc. Work in Progress 
Deterred Regulatory Comm. 
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351) 

TOTAL 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(t>) 
494,768 

2,689,847 

5,583,223 

95,705,164 

21,899 

746,918,647 

7,097,346 

4,918,276 

250,000 

4,171,232 

119,163,750 

517,929 

3,081,295 

9,556,627 

215,392 

509,068 

61,570 

111,000 

136,428 

250,686 

1,001,654,147 

Debits 

(0 
216,155 

103,271 

11,907,435 

24,574,658 

35,048 

2,258,703 

500,608 

456,243 

10,471 

2,977,000 

842,165 

2,165,804 

•m 
WSSBSBB 

CREDITS 1 
Account 
Charged 

(d) 
various 

421 

242 

various 

various 

426 

426 

236 

404 

151/501 

405 

various 

various 

557 

928 

various 

various 

various 

various 

various 

HH 

Amount 
(e) 

710,923 

353,196 

6,593,390 

24,570,551 

7,097,346 

855,355 

30,000 

2,134,102 

7,755,000 

552,977 

1,534,816 

139,714 

332,210 

47,464 

3,088,000 

2,166,518 

— . ^ 

• WSSM J B i l ^ Mi 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

2,993,118 

5,230,027 

101,019,209 

26,006 

746,918,647 

4,062,921 

220,000 

2,037,130 

111,408,750 

3,805,182 

10,057,235 

75,678 

633,101 

24,577 

978,593 

249,972 

989,740,146 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) r~| A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ 1 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1. Report the infonnation called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

Description and Location 

(a) 
Electric 

Other 

TOTAL Etectric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 

Gas 

Other 

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 

Other (Specify) 

TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 

Balance of Begin ing 
of Year 

(b) 

Balance at bnd 
of Year 

(c) 

H^^MM^^^^^^^^^^^^H 
57,096,235 

57,096,235 

53,615,184 

53,615,184 

IHIHQffi i lHtfW^^^^^^^^^ 
5,292,226 

5,292,226 

22,506,783 

84,895,244 

51,922,370 

51,922,370 

48,858,497 

154,396,051 

Notes 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 234 Une No.: 17 Column: b 

Mark To Market 
Uncertain Tax Positions - State 
Manufactured Gas Plant Sites 
Tax Interest Accrual 
Property Tax Reserves 
Equity In Partnerships 
Other 

Beginning 
Balance 

15,188,818 
3,631,281 
2,204,308 
381,952 

; 851) 
: 3,844} 
1,105,119 

22,506,783 

Schedule Page: 234 Une No.: 17 Column: c 

Emission Allowance Expense 
Property Tax Reserves 
Pension 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Accrued Vacation 
Other Post-Employrnent B e n e f i t s 
Unamortized Debt 
Mark To Market 
Retirement Plan Expense 
O t h e r 

E n d i n g 
B a l a n c e 

3 6 , 3 9 8 , 4 8 2 
1 4 , 4 5 0 , 9 5 4 

2 , 7 4 9 , 4 0 0 
1 , 8 2 1 , 5 5 6 
1 , 4 6 3 , 2 2 6 
1 , 3 5 7 , 1 7 1 

; 1 , 0 5 3 , 7 6 7 ) 
1 3 , 5 5 1 , 7 0 8 ) 
( 7 , 9 7 7 , 6 5 0 ) 

3 , 1 9 5 , 8 2 3 
4 8 , 8 5 8 , 4 9 7 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) j lA Resubmission 

Date cif Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011IQ4 

GAPl I AL SIOCKS (Account 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate 
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (I.e., year and 
company titie) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended lo end of year. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2B 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

Class and Series of Stock and 
Name of Slock Series 

(a) 
COMMON STOCK 

TOTAL COMMON STOCK (ACCT 201 ) 

PREFERRED STOCK 

TOTAL PREFERRED STOCK ( ACCT 204 ) 

Number of shares 
Authorized by Charter 

(b) 
120,000,000 

120,000,000 

Par or Stated 
Value per share 

(c) 
8.50 

Call Price at 
End of Year 

(d> 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [T]An Original 
(2) pnA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally Issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET 
(Tolal amount outstanding without reduction 

for amounts held by respondent) 
Shares 

(e) 
89,663,086 

89,663,086 

Amount 
(f) 
762.135,231 

762.136,231 

HELD BY RESPONDENT 

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) 

shares 
(g) 

Cost 
(h) 

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS 

ytiares 
(i) 

Amount 
(j) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 1 

Schedule Page: 250 Une No.: 1 Column: b 
The r e s p o n d e n t ' s Common Stock i s not l i s t e d on a n a t i o n a l s t o c k exchange . 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) (7]An Original 
(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

Report below the balance at the end ofthe year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a 
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with baiance sheet. Page 112. Add more 
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain charges made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such 
change. 
(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation ofthe origin and purpose of each donation. 
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capitai change which gave rise to 
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end 
of year with a designation ofthe nature of each credit and debit identified bythe class and series of stock to which related, 
(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classity amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations, 
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts. 

"-l̂ l 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Item 
(a) 

Donations Received From Stockholders (Account 208) 

Balance: Beginning of Year 

Subtotal Balance: End of Year 

Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) 

Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reaquired Capital Stock (Acct 210) 

Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211) 

Balance: Beginning of Year 

Dividend from Duke Energy Ohio to Cinergy Corporation 

Subtotal Balance: End of Year 

TOTAL 

Anipunt 
(b) 

1,506,928,418 

1,506,928,418 

4,063,004,739 

-485,000,000 

3,578,004,739 

5,084,933,157 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7]An Original 
(2) [—IA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222,'223 and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) conceming long-tenn debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) \he name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed duhng the year. Also, give in a footnote the date ofthe Commission's authorization of treatment otherthan as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 

Account 221 - First Mortgage Bonds 

Ohio Air Quality Development 1995 Series A 

Ohio Air Qualily Development 1995 Series B 

Ohio Air Quality Development 2002 Series A 

Ohio Air Quality Development 2002 Series B 

Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding 2007 Series A 

Ohio Water Development 2007 Revenue Refunding Series A 

5.45% First Mortgage Bonds Due 2019 

2.10% First Mortgage Bonds Due 2013 

Ohio Air Quality Development 2004 Series A 

Ohio Air Qualily Development 2004 Series B 

Subtotal Account 221 

Account 222 & 223 - None 

Account 224 - Notes Payable 

6.9% Unsecured Debentures Due in 2025 

5.70% Debentures Due in 2012 

TOTAL 

Principal Amount 
Of Debt issued 

(b) 

42,000,000 

42,000,000 

42,000,000 

42,000,000 

25,300,000 

21,400,000 

450,000,000 

250,000,000 

47,000,000 

47.000,000 

1,008,700,000 

150,000,000 

500,000,000 

2,205,970,887 

Total expense. 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 

272,300 

149,265 D 

272,300 

149,265 D 

1,245,157 

1,245,167 

298,823 

327,212 

2,174,657 

180,000 D 

' 697,500 

42,500 D 

799,672 

799,672 

8,643,500 

4,839,412 

975,000 D 

3,671,910 

180,000 D 

60,617,610 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) 1—|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 
on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. V\^th respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company, (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to phncipal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose ofthe pledge. 
14. Ifthe respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities In a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-tenn debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

Nominal Date 
of Issue 

(d) 

Q9/Q1/95 

09/01/95 

09/10/02 

09/10/02 

10/11/07 

10/11/07 

03/23/09 

12/14/09 

11/10/04 

11/10/04 

06/01/95 

09/23/02 

mam 

Dale of 
Maturity 

(e) 

Q9/Q1/30 

09/01/30 

09/01/37 

09/01/37 

01/01/24 

01/01/24 

04/01/19 

06/15/13 

11/01/39 

11/01/39 

06/01/25 

09/15/12 

^ 

AMORTIZATION PERIOD 

Date From 
(f) 

09/01/95 

09/01/95 

09/10/02 

09/10/02 

10/11/07 

10/11/07 

03/23/09 

12/14/09 

11/18/04 

11/18/04 

06/01/95 

09/23102 

Date To 
(9) 

09/01/30 

09/01/30 

09/01/37 

09/01/37 

01/01/24 

01/01/24 

04/01/19 

06/15/13 

11/01/39 

11/01/39 

OB/01/25 

09/15/12 

uuTstanding 
(Total amount oulstanaing without 

reduction for amounts held by 
respondent) 

42,000,000 

42,000,000 

42,000,000 

42,000,000 

25,300,000 

21,400,000 

450,000,000 

250.000,000 

47,000,000 

47,000,000 

1.008,700,000 

150,000,000 

500,000,000 

2,212,629,742 

Interest for Year 
Amount 

{!} 

233,577 

196,640 

541,327 

352,671 

202,042 

164,155 

24,525,000 

5,260,000 

547,953 

547,032 

32,560,397 

10,350,000 

28,500,000 

95,013,265 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) ^ A n Original 
(2) |~]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221. 222, 223 and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-temi debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds. 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other iong-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, Include in column (a) the name of the Issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include In column (a) names of assodated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name ofthe court-and dateof court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted, 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified bythe Uniform System of Accounts, 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 

5.40% Debentures Due in 2033 

5.375% Debentures Due in 2033 

Ohio Air Qualily Development 2007 Revenue Series A 

Ohio Air Quality Development 2007 Revenue Series B 

Principal Amount 
Of Debt issued 

(b) 

200.000,000 

200,000,000 

70,000,000 

70,000,000 

Todhunter Sale of Gas Storage Facility to TEPPCO 7,270,887 

Other Long-Temn Debt 

Subtotal Account 224 1,197.270,887 

SEE FOOTNOTE 

OCl Amortization 

TOTAL 2,205,970,887 

Total expense. 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 

2,696,653 

35,366,184 D 

2,045,951 

1,208,000 D 

495.000 

495,000 

51,974,110 

60,617,610 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) 1 )A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

LONG-TERM Dtb ] (Account221. 222, 223 and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 
on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose ofthe pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

Nominal Date 
of Issue 

(d) 
06/16/03 

06/16/03 

11/29/07 

11/29/07 

09/01/07 

msmm 

Date of 
Maturity 

(e) 
06/15/33 

06/15/33 

12/01/41 

12/01/41 

08/31/27 

AMORTIZATION PERIOD 

Date From 
(f) 

06/16/03 

06/16/03 

12/01/07 

12/01/07 

Date To 
(g) 

06/15/33 

06/15/33 

12/01/41 

12/01/41 

uutstanding 
(Totai amount outstanding vjithout 

reduction for amounts held by 
respondent) 

200,000,000 

200,000,000 

70,000,000 

70,000,000 

7,270.887 

6,658,855 

1,203,929,742 

2.212.629,742 

Interest for Year 
Amount 

(i) 
10,800.000 

10,750,000 

639,925 

573,425 

61,613,360 

839,518 

95,013,265 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio. Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1)XAn Original 
(2 )_A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

\Schedule Page: 256.1 Une No.: 9 Column: a 
In July 2007, Duke Energy Ohio sold a cavern storage facility to TEPPCO. Under the rules of FAS 66, this transaction 
could not be accounted for as a sale and as such the consideration received has been recorded as long term debt on the 
Respondent's books. ___^ . ^ ^ . 
Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 15 Column: a 
On September 29, 2010, Duke Energy Corporation filed a Form S-3 Shelf Registration Statement providing for the 
registration for the issuance of public securities. The Registration Statement includes Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., has no 
limitation as to the amount of public securities to be offered. The Registration Statement was effective as of the filing date 
and is expected to remain effective for approximateiy 3 years. 

On May 19, 2011, the long-term financing authority, PUCO Case No. 11-1919-GE-AIS, was approved to issue securities in 
the form of Secured and Unsecured notes. Tax Exempt notes, and Capital leases, and it expires on April 30, 2012. The 
order provides the authorization to issue up to 35O0IV1 of first mortgage bonds, senior and junior unsecured Debentures, or 
other forms of unsecured indebtedness. Additionally, the application provides for the issuance of up to $400M of 
tax-exempt private activity bonds through the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority or other Authority and S100M of 
capital leases. 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) r~jA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME T/^tES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedute M-1 ofthe tax return for 
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. Ifthe utility is a memberof a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as ifa 
separate retum were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group 
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing ofthe consolidated tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

Particulars (Details) 
(a) 

Line 
No, 

Amount 
(b) 

Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 

Contributions in Aid of Construction 

TOTAL 

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum 

10 See footnote for details 

1.650,537 

270,160,833 

11 

12 

13 

14 Income Recorded on Books Nol Included in Return 

15 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary 118,151,972 

16 Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 4,038,651 

17 Past In-Service Carrying Costs 2,146,794 

18 TOTAL 

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 

20 See footnote for details 

124,337,417 

657,441,050 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 Federal Tax Net Income -315.635,003 

28 Show Computation of Tax: 

29 Tax at 35% of Federal Tax Net Income of -315,535,003 -110,472,251 

30 Less: Prior Period Adjustments 26,927,111 

31 Less: Known Tax Reserve Adjustments 3,685,186 

32 Less: R&D Credits 242,450 

33 Less: Fuel Tax Resen/e Credit 14,707 

34 

35 Tax of Respondent -141,341,705 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

; / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b 

FEDERAL INCOME TAX EXPENSE 
STATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 
EMISSION ALLOWANCE TRADING 
MARK-TO-MARKET - SHORT-TERM 
PROPERTY TAX 
JOINT OWNER PENSION RECEIVABLE - NC 
EMISSION ALLOWANCE EXPENSE 
t̂ ON-CASH OVERHEAD BASIS ADJUSTMENT 
REGULATORY RSSET/LIABILITY - DEFERRED REVENUE 
RSP COSTS CAPITALIZATION 
REGULATORY ASSET - PENSION - POST-RETIREMENT 
EXECUTIVE LIFE INSURANCE 
DEFERRED OHIO SMART GRID COSTS 
TAX INTEREST CAPITALIZED 
TAX INTEREST ACCRUAL - CURRENT ASSET 
REGULATORY ASSET - HURRICAl^E IKE STORM DAMAGE 
RTC AMORTIZATION 
DUKE MERGER - PERMANENT 
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS PROVISION ADJUSTMENT 
INVENTORY AND CONTRACT WRITE-UP 
POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - FAS 112 
ANNUAL INCENTIVE PLAN COMPENSATION 
REGULATORY ASSET - ACCRUED PENSION - FAS 158 
OFFSITE GAS STORAGE COSTS 
MERGER COSTS 
DEFERRED FUEL COST - P.G.A. 
SURPLUS MATERIALS WRITE-OFF 
LEASED METERS - CURRENT 
REGULATORY ASSET - DEO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AMORTIZATION OF LOSS ON REACQUIRED DEBT 
REGULATORY ASSET - CASH FLOW HEDGE 
BUSINESS MEALS 
REGULATORY ASSET - ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 
RATE CASE - DEFERRED COSTS 
LOBBYING EXPENSES 
OTHER 

27,707,206 
-8,423,687 
79,575,518 
25,444,735 
24,296,004 
13,803,473 
13,550,851 
12,868,872 
11,596,000 
9,316,945 
7,337,448 
7,097,345 
5,244,949 
4,368,905 
3,417,542 
3,307,372 
2,933,308 
2,409,724 
2,166,065 
2,134,102 
2,018,459 
1,593,516 
1,527,903 
1,497,204 
1,239,966 
1, 189,040 
1,175,072 
1,092,508 
1,000,000 

946,433 
839,519 
620,989 
523,512 
517,929 
515,986 

3,710,120 
270,160,833 

Schedule Page: 261 Une No.: 20 Columnib^ 

DEPRECIATION DEDUCTED IN EXCESS OF AMOUNT BOOKED 
GAIN ON SALE OF LATTICE TOWERS 
RETIREMENT PLAN EXPENSE AND FUNDING 
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 
MANUFACTURED GAS PLANT SITES 
QUALIFIED PENSION PLAN 
REGULATORY ASSET - MANUFACTURED GAS PLANT COSTS 
UNBILLED REVENUE - FUEL 
LEASED METERS - ELECTRIC h GAS 
REGULATORY ASSET - PENSION - POST-RETIREMENT 
MARK TO MARKET - LONG-TERM 
263A ADJUSTMENT 
REGULATORY ASSET - SMART GRID - PISCC 
REGULATORY ASSET - SMART GRID - DEFERRED DEPRECIATION 
UNCOLLECTIBLE PROVISION - PIP ADJUSTMENT 

418,218,131 
73,736,857 
31,142,051 
22,798,527 
21,379,948 
10,897,197 
9,243,317 
7,954,120 
6,884,836 
6,841,948 
5,385,404 
4,752,000 
4,548,670 
3,795,383 
3,599,758 
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Name of Respondent 

• Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

REGULATORY ASSET - SMART GRID - DEFERRED OTHER OSM 
TAX INTEREST ACCRUAL - NON-CURRENT LIABILITY 
POST-RETIRMENT BENEFITS - HEALTH CARE 
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - OCX - FAS 106 
DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT COSTS 
NON-QUALIFIED PENSION PLAN 
BOOK CAPITALIZED INTEREST - FAS 34 
VACATION PAY ACCRUALS 
REGULATORY ASSET - ACCRUED PENSION - FAS 158 
LOSS ON ACRS 
LEASED METERS - BOOK CAPITAL 
SELF-DEVELOPED SOFTWARE 
REGULATORY ASSET - ELECTRIC RATE CASE EXPENSE 
REGULATORY ASSET/LIABILITY - SAVE-A-WATT 
REGULATORY ASSET - SMART GRID - GAS FURNACE 
DEFERRED PIPELINE INSTALLATION COSTS 
OTHER 

3 
3 
2 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

568,011 
084,188 
717,252 
617,186 
106,255 
045,484 
909,530 
309,823 
216,611 
214,553 
152,706 
619,223 
605,451 
547,080 
542,740 
500,608 
506,202 

657,441,050 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 

(2) |—]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/04 

TAXEb ACUKUbU, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 

the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. I f the 

actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e) The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 

(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Line 1 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Kind of Tax 
(See instruction 5) 

(a) 

FEDERAL TAXES 

INCOME 

FEDERAL INSURANCE 

UNEMPLOYMENT 

HIGHWAY a FUEL 

STATE TAXES 

INCOME 

UNEMPLOYMENT 

SALES & USE 

PROPERTY 

EXCISE 

OTHERTAXES 

LOCAL PROPERTY 

CINCINNATI FRANCHISE 

OHIO COMMERCIAL 

TOTAL 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR [ 
Taxes Accrued 
(Account 236) 

(b) 

9,947,760 

886 

329 

-2,206,642 

476 

380,086 

402,291 

12,332,351 

127,699,150 

330,563 

1,395,529 

150,282,779 

Prepaid 1 axes 
.Include in Account 165) 

(c) 

(axes 
Charged 
% ^ r 9 

(d) 

-141,341,705 

12,770,231 

94,421 

29,389 

-4,177,194 

92,611 

1,627,243 

129,069 

101,223,135 

120,872,536 

1,275,617 

4,970,439 

97,565,842 

' l^aTd^ 

(e) 

-130,921,610 

12,571,290 

53,044 

29,389 

1,816.876 

60,645 

1,369,475 

94,993 

102,015,595 

95,121,610 

1,353,523 

4,977,939 

88.542,76E 

Adjust­
ments 

(f) 

31,316,241 

-6,976,201 

24,340,040 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

YearfPeriod of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

TAXES ACCRUED, PKbPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

5, If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, 
identifying the year in column (a). 
6, Enter all adjustments ofthe accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 
by parentheses. 
7, Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or othenvise pending 
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. 
8, Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408,1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electhc operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109,1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts, 
9, For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, stale in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

BAIANCE AT END OF YEAR 1 
(Taxes accrued 
Account 236) 

4,717,473 

199,877 

41,706 

-1,224,511 

32,442 

637,854 

436,367 

11,539,891 

153,450,076 

252,657 

1,388,029 

171,471,861 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Ind. in Account 165) 

(h) 

36,506,049 

4.924,229 

41,430,278 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED 

(Account 408.1,409,1) 
(i) 

-67,876,811 

9,613,239 

71,299 

24.684 

-1,376,973 

70,008 

1,627,243 

108,277 

71,919,288 

101,360,737 

1,264,089 

4,970,328 

121,775,408 

Extraordinary Items 
(Account 409.3) 

0) 

Adjustments to Ket. 
Earnings (Account 439) 

(k) 
Other 

(1) 

-73,464,894 

3,157,042 

23,122 

4,705 

-2,800,221 

22,603 

20,792 

29,303,847 

19,511,799 

11,528 

111 

-24,209,566 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2 )_A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 3 Column: f 

Federal Payable Debit Balance Reclass Adjustments 
Known Tax Reserve Adjustments 
Total Federal Income Tax Adjustment 

35,001,427 
: 3,685,186: 
31,316,241 

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11 Column: f 

State Payable Debit Balance Reclass Adjustments 
Known Tax Reserve Adjustments 
State Refunds 
Total State Income Tax Adjustment 

(3,311,447) 
(2,054,970) 
(1,609,784} 
(6,976,201) 

{Schedule Page: 262 Une No.: 40 Column: I 

Form 1 - P a g e 2 6 3 , Colxamn (1) 

Federal Taxes 
Other 

Column (1) Gas 
Other 

Accounts 

Income 
Federal Insurance 
Unemployment 
Highway & Fuel. 

(73,464,894; 
3,157,042 

23,122 
4,705 

(35,918,033) 
2,429,720 

23,122 
4,705 

37,545,861) 
727,322 

0 
.0 

State Taxes 

Income 
Unemployment 
Property 
Excise 

2 , 8 0 0 , 2 2 1 ) 
2 2 , 6 0 3 
2 0 , 7 9 2 

2 9 , 3 0 3 , 8 4 7 

( 6 9 1 , 3 4 6 ) 
2 2 , 6 0 3 
2 0 , 7 9 2 

2 9 , 3 0 3 , 8 4 7 

( 2 , 1 0 8 , 8 7 5 
0 
0 
0 

Other Taxes 

Local Property 
Cincinnati Franchise 
Ohio Commercial Activity 

19,511,799 
11,528 

111 

19,464,098 
11,528 

111 

4 7 , 7 0 1 
0 
0 

T o t a l ( 2 4 , 2 0 9 , 5 6 6 ) 1 4 , 6 7 1 , 1 4 7 (38,880,713) 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) [~~]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and 
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown In column (g).Include in column (i) 
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a) 

Electric Utility 

3% 

4% 

7% 

10% 

TOTAL 

Other (List separately 
and show 3%, 4%, 7%, 
10% and TOTAL) 

Gas - 4% 

Gas-10% 

TOTAL GAS 

balance at beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

Deferred for Year 
Account No. 

(c) 
Amount 

(d) 

Aiiocauons to 
Current Year's Income 

Account No, 
(e) 

Amount 
(f) 

Adjustments 

(g) 

H ^ ^ ^ i i i s l U ^ r i t a i l i i M ^ ^ H ^ M ^ ^ ^ ^ H i i f f i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 

2,533 

3,693,389 

3,695,922 

^ B ^ 
7,338 

3,118,153 

3,125,491 

411.4 

411.4 

^^^^^^P^ 
411.4 

411,4 

837 

799,27J 

800,1 IE 

M 
628 

21S,41E 

219,046 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

ACCUMULATED D 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CRED TS (Account 255} (continued) j 

Balance at End 
of Year 

^M^HHWlHf 
1,696 

2,894,111 

2,895,807 

t ^ l 
6,710 

2,899,735 
2,906,445 

Average Period 
of Altocation 

to Income 

MiMiMtaii^H 
33 Years 

33 Years 

W ^ 
32 Years 
43 Years 

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) 1—|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization. 

3. Minor items (5% ofthe Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Line 
NO, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

~1?1 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

Description and Other 
Deferred Cred'its 

(a) 
Customer Choice Program - Deposit 

Gas Refund and Recon, Adj. 

- Due Customers 

Other Non Current Liability 

- Power Trading Purch. Acctg. 

Employee Postretirement Benefit 

Cost - DP&L 

Postretirement Benefits Health 

Care DP&L/CSP Share 

Pension Cost Adj. 

- DP&L/CSP Share 

Bankruptcy Settlement Reserve 

Midwest ISO Exit Fees 

Pension Cost Adj. - FAS 106 

SmartGrid Reserve 

Deferred Credit Affiliate 

- Gain on Sale of l/C Inventory 

Misc. Deferred Credits 

TOTAL 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

200,000 

272,751 

4.241,178 

2,918,220 

-9,642,027 

30,090,372 

3,900.169 

16,871,383 

-67,236 

48,754,810 

DEBITS 1 
Contra 

Account 
(c) 
131 

191,805 

447 

146,165 

various 

vartous 

various 

182,219,228 

903, 935 

411 

107,514 

— — 

Amount 

(d) 
50,000 

329,298 

4,241,148 

5,145 

806,082 

20,071,258 

2,057,117 

3,568,543 

374,642 

13,700 

139,381 

31,656,314 

Credits 

(e) 
150,000 

474,273 

751,013 

1,101,616 

11,686,312 

400.000 

76,277,107 

2,351.932 

5,619,591 

1,485,984 

113.878 

100,411,706 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 
300,000 

417,726 

30 

3,664,088 

-9,346,493 

21,705,426 

2,243,052 

76,277,107 

15,654,772 

5.244,949 

1,472,284 

-92,739 

117,540,202 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES • ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable 

property. 

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating lo other income and deductions. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Debited 
to Account 410.1 

(c) 

Amounts Credited 
to Account 411.1 

(d) 

Defense Facilities 

Pollution Control Facilities 15,661.825 25,653,718 

Other (provide details in footnote): 

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 15,661,825 25,653,718 

Gas 

10 Defense Facilities 

11 Pollution Control Facilities 

12 Other {provide details in footnote): 

13 

14 

15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) 

16 

17 TOTAL (Acct 2S1) (Total of 8,15 and 15) 

18 Classification of TOTAL 

19 Federal Income Tax 

15,661,825 

15,375,480 

25,653,718 

25,184.692 

20 State Income Tax 286,345 469,026 

21 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) I lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORT 2ATIQN PROPERTY (AccQunt281) (Continued) 

3. Use footnotes as required. 

41.315,543 

41,315,543 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

41,315,543 

40.560,172 

755,371 20 

21 

NOTES (Continued) 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) m A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 2B2) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not 

subject to accelerated amortization 

2, For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other jncome and deductions. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(a) 

Account 282 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Debited 
to Account 410.1 

(c) 

Amounts Credited 
to Account 411.1 

(d) 

Electric 1.168,225,104 107,199.208 55,226,224 

Gas 179,100,774 101,218,657 17,794,456 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,347,325,878 208,417,865 73,020,680 

Other 786,927 107,422,217 105,573,617 

TOTAL Account 2B2 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 

10 Classification of TOTAL 

11 Federal Income Tax 

1,348,112,805 

1,321.206,686 

315,840,082 

310.123,377 

178,594.297 

175,361,740 

12 State Income Tax 26,906,119 5,716,705 3,232,557 

13 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2 Column: h 

Adjustments between Duke Energy Ohio - Electric Regulatory and Duke Energy Ohio - Electric 
Non-Regulatory and with account groups 190 and 283. 

Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 6 Column: b 

Book Capitalized Interest -
Depreciation 
Other 

FAS 34 

Beginning 
Balance 

821,616 
[ 33,776) 
! 913) 
786,921 

Schedule Page: 274 Une No.: 6 Column: j 

Adjustments between Duke Energy Ohio 
Non-Kegulatory. 

Electric Regulatory and Duke Energy Ohio - Electric 

Schedule Page: 274 Une No.: 6 Column: k 

Property, Plant & Equipment - AFIAM 
Property, Plant & Equipment - Repairs 
Property, Plant & Equipment - DTL 
Depreciation 
Book Capitalized Interest - FAS 34 
Casualty Loss 
Self-Developed Software 
263A Adjustment 
Tax Interest Capitalized 
Impairment Of Plant Assets 
Other 

Ending 
Balance 

411,441,618 
96,317,072 
72,391,628 
24,908,653 
5,472,458 
3,525,213 
2,609,750 
1,555,714 

: 6,400,248) 
: 57,601,570) 
: 4,104,429) 
550,115,859 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) p i A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) 

1, Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounls 

recorded in Account 283, 

2. For other (Specify), in dude deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Line 
NO. 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Amounts Debited 
toAccount410.1 

Amounts Credited 
to Account 411.1 

214.513,307 18,624,231 39,873,900 

TOTAL Etectric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 

10 Gas 

11 

214,513,307 

7,640,506 

18.624,231 

17,663,455 

39,673,900 

2.289,952 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 7,640,506 17,663.455 2,289,952 

Other -48,040,448 36,139,601 36,107.461 

19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 174,113,365 72,427,287 78,271,313 

20 Classification of TOTAL 

21 Federal Income Tax 167.562,107 70,377,595 76,056,235 

22 State Income Tax 6.551,258 2,049,692 2,215,078 

23 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
Itiis F<eport Is: 
(1) [ ^An Original 
(2) r~iA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Penod of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued) 

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating lo insignificant items listed under Other. 

4. Use footnotes as required. 

280,129 1,350,126 Footnote 93.924,100 98,269,541 

280,129 1,350,126 93,924,100 

190 41,742,564 

98,269,541 

64,756,573 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

41,742,564 64,756,573 17 

Footnote 141,605,179 93,596,871 

178,159,002 249,360,555 

7,928 38,209 4,281,902 6,188,741 7,262,430 22 

23 

NOTES (Continued) 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1) XAn Original 
(2) _ A Resubmlssiori 

Date of Report 
(Wlo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 276 Une No.: 3 Column: h 

Adjustments between Duke Energy Ohio - Electric Regulatory and Duke Energy Ohio - Electric 
Non-Regulatory. 

Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 18 Column: b 

Impairment Of Plant Assets 
Tax Interest Accrual 
Other 

Beginning 
Balance 

:49,291,348; 
654,501 
596,399 

;48,040,448: 

Schedule Page: 276 Une No.: 18 Column: j 

Adjustments between Duke Energy Ohio ~ Electric Regulatory and Duke Energy Ohio - Electric 
Non-Regulatory and with account group 282, 

Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 18 Column: K 

Emission Allowance Trading 
RSP Costs Capitalization 
Deferred Revenue 
Deferred Pipeline Installation Costs 
O t h e r 

E n d i n g 
B a l a n c e 

4 3 , 6 4 1 , 5 5 9 
3 9 , 1 4 3 , 2 3 8 

3 , 0 0 7 , 9 4 6 
2 , 9 5 9 , 4 7 9 
4 , 8 4 4 , 6 4 9 

9 3 , 5 9 6 , B 7 1 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

Thfs Report Is: 
1) [XJAn Original 

2) 1 ]A Resubmission 

Date ot Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Pe r i od of R e p o r t 

Endof 2011/04 

o f HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

1. Repor t below the part iculars (details) cal led for concern ing other regulatory l iabil i t ies, inc luding rate order docket number , if 

appl icab le . 

2 . Minor i tems ( 5 % of the Balance in Account 2 5 4 at end of per iod, or a m o u n t s less than $100 ,000 which ever is less), m a y be g rouped 

by c lasses . 

3. For Regulatory Liabi l i t ies be ing amor t ized, show per iod of amor t iza t ion. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Liat)ilitiss 

(a) 

Income Taxes 

DSM Energy Efficiency 

Save-A-Watt Regulatory Liatiility 

Bad Debt Expense Over Collection 

TOTAL 

SaiancQ at Begining 

of Current 
Quarter/Year 

(b) 

3,741.465 

2.106,255 

11.344,480 

7,130,067 

24,322,267 

DEBITS 

Account 
Credited 

(c) 

Various 

407,3 

456 

407.3 

mmm 

A m o u n t 

(d) 

1,429,986 

2,106.255 

4,064,456 

11,560,550 

19,261.24-

Cred i t s 

(e) 

912.601 

3,517376 

10,714,548 

15,144,525 

Balance at End 
of Current 

Quarter/Year 

(f) 

3,224,080 

10,797,400 

6.184,065 

20,205,545 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
C) [TjAn Original 
(2) r - i A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
( U Q , Da, Yr) 

/ / 
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2 0 n / Q 4 

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annua! version ofthese pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c). (e), (f), and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH 
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version ofthese pages. 
2- Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition tothe number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added 
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of 
each month, 
4- If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e), and (g)}, are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. 
9- Disclose amounls of 5250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2, 

Line 
No. 

Titte of Account 

(a) 
Sales of Electricity 

(440) Residential Sales 

(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales 

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 

Operating Revenues Year 

to Data Ouarterly/Annual 
(b) 

Operating Revenues 

Previous year (no Quarterly) 

(c) 

290,966,001 446.953,031 

Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 63,560,614 108,884,862 

(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 6,207,514 9,473,149 

(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 31,292,322 65,760,492 

(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 

(448) InteTdepartmental Sates 395,763 460,802 

10 TOTAL Sales to Uttimate Consumers 1,079,297,730 1,492,127,254 

11 (447) Sales for Resale 701,748,076 850,188,827 

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 1,781,045,806 2,342,316,081 

13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 

15 Other Operating Revenues 

(450) Forfeited Discounts 

1,781,045,606 2,342,316,081 

32,239 

(451) Miscellaneous Sen/ice Revenues 3,034,871 4,846,281 

(453) Sales of Water and Water Povi/er 

(454) Rent from Electric Property 16,434.042 16.984,843 

(455) Interdepartmental Rents 

21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 13,241,778 -57,698,345 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

(456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others 80,378,286 87,379,677 

(457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues 

(457.2) fuliscellaneous Revenues 

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 113.089,030 51,544,695 

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 1,894,134,836 2.393,860,776 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 300 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 
(2) r~|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/04 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

B, Commercial and industrial Sales. Account 442, may be classified acconding to the basis of classificatiori (Small or Commercial, and Large or industrial) regulariy used by the 
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts, Explain basis of classification 
in a footnote.) 
7, See pages 106-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases. 
B. For Lines 2.4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue fay accounts. 
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote. 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line 

No. Year to Date Quarterly/Annual 

(d) 

Amount Previous year (no Quarterly) 

(e) 

Current Year (no Quarterly) 

(f) 

Previous Year (no Quarterly) 

(9) 

6,493,122 6,589,606 67,207 67,249 

4,938,881 5,111,647 2,222 2,265 

94,375 95,427 2,442 2,421 

1,375,704 1,388.240 3,572 3,633 

4,232 4.524 

20,238,172 20,830,286 685,859 684,529 10 

11 

"lT 
IT 
17 

18,504,501 23,886,550 11 

38,742,673 44,716,936 685,865 684,540 

38,742,673 44,716,936 685,865 684,540 

Line 12, column (b) includes $ 

Line 12, column (d) includes 

-10.928,002 of unbilled revenues. 

-72,169 MWH relating to unbilled revenues 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is; 
(1) XAn Original 
(2)__ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr} 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 300 Une No.: 17 ColumKb 
Non-utility Miscellaneous Revenue 
Contribution in Aid of Construction 
Ohio Distribution Line Repair 
Disconnecting for Non-pay 
Routine Outages 
Pilot Lite 
Power Delivery Revenue 

S 1,654,933 
;CIAC) 97,226 

-97 
1,252,308 

-167 
30,468 

2 ^ 
$ 3,034,871 

Schedule Page: 300 Une No.: 17 Column: c 
Won-Utility Miscellaneous Revenue 
Jobbing and Contract Revenue 
Pilot Lite 
Highway Projects 
Customer Additions 
Ohio Distribution Line Repair 
Contribution in Aid of Construction (CIAC) 
Disconnecting for Non-pay 
Routine Outages 
Project Operations & Maintenance MW Field Ops 
Transformer Installation 
Power Delivery Revenue 
Fixed Payment Termination Fee 

$ 3,037,853 
661,322 
28,920 
10,475 
1,997 

55 
44,203 

1,075,314 
-31 
-195 
-130 

-13,616 
164_ 

S 4,846,281 
Schedule Page: 300 Une No.: 21 Column: b 
I/C Rev - RSG Makewhole 
Sales Use Tax Coll Fee 
Data Processing Service 
Profit Or Loss On Sale Of M&S 
G/L on Sale of Mands-NonReg 
Fuel Management Revenues 
Unbilled Fuel Emf 
Other Electric Revenues 
Other-NonReg 
Gross Up-Contr In Aid Of Const 
Deferred Dsm Costs 

-495, 

480 
89 

-2,897 
706 

11,853 
2,477 

41 
439 
547 

150 
66 

472 
264 
251 
259 
000 
216 
082 
740 
080 

$ 13,241,778 

Transmission Revenue Credits issued for MISO Attachment 0. 
Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: c 
Sales Use Tax Coll Fe'e 
Data Processing Service 
Profit Or Loss On Sale Of M&S 
G/L on Sale of Mands-NonReg 
Contra Rev-Convention Cntr 
Fuel Management Revenues 
Unbilled Fuel Emf 
Other Electric Revenues 
Gross Up-Contr In Aid Of Const 
Deferred Dsm Costs 

$ -5,559 
222,884 
-1,094 
169,211 

-1,050,000 
595,342 

-58,020,000 
833,655 

4,215 
-446,999 

S-57,698,345 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is' 
(1) |X ]An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/04 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311, 

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electhc Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301. I f the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 

3. Where the same customers are sen/ed under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading-

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

5 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

iNumoerana i i t ieoTKaie scneouie 

(a) 
(440) RESIDENTIAL OR DOMESTIC 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

SHEET 30(1) 

SHEET 31 (2) 

SHEET 33 (3) 

SHEET 34 (4) 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 55 (5) 

SHEET 67 (6) 

UNBILLED REVENUE 

TOTAL (440) RESIDENTIAL OR 

DOMESTIC SALES 

TOTAL Billed 

Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 

TOTAL 

MWh yold 

(b) 

7,366,089 

6,886 

531 

3,479 

483 

-45,610 

7,331,858 

20,310,341 
-72,16S 

20,238,17; 

Kevenue 

(c) 

691,600,871 

535,869 

47,385 

634,120 

130,266 

-6,074,000 

686,874,511 

1,090,225,73C 
-10,928,00C 

1,079,297,73C 

Average Numoer 
of Customers 

(a) 

510,197 

196 

23 

610,416 

685,85S 
C 

685,85£ 

KWho tya les 
Per Customer 

12,072 

35,133 

23,087 

12,011 

29,613 
0 

29,508 

(f) 

0.0939 

0.0778 

0.0892 

0.1823 

0.2697 

0.1332 

0.0937 

0.0537 
0.1514 

0.0533 

FERC FORIVI NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES OF tL tC1 KICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311, 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4- The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided bythe number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings ars made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto, 
6, Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

Mumoerana i itie or Kate scneouie 

(a) 
(442) COMMERCIAL AND 

INDUSTRIAL SALES 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

SHEET 30 (7) 

DISTRIBUTION SERVICE 

SHEET 40 (8) 

SHEET 41 (9) 

SHEET 42 (10) 

SHEET 44 (11) 

PRIMARY SERVICE 

SHEET 45 (12) 

TRANSMISSION SERVICE 

SHEET 50 (13) 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 65 (14) 

SHEET 67(15) 

STREET LIGHT SERVICE 

SHEET 60 (16) 

SHEET 68 (17) 

SHEET 69 (18) 

TRAFFIC LIGHT SERVICE 

SHEET 61 (19) 

SPECIAL CONTRACTS 

METERED (20) 

TRAFFIC SIGNALS (21) 

LOAD MANAGEMENT RIDER 

SHEET 76 (22) 

TOTAL Billed 
Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 
TOTAL 

MWh Sold 

(b) 

90,778 

5,737,589 

29,596 

35,800 

513,528 

1,874,174 

2,912,186 

16,040 

1,769 

1,635 

5 

467 

58 

153,723 

20,310,34 
'72,16£ 

Kevenue 

(c) 

9,200,250 

238,348,732 

970,018 

2,047,655 

52,705,781 

35,240,622 

6,577,450 

1,910,563 

232,209 

699,456 

279 

67,743 

3,732 

8,411.424 

1,090,225,73C 
-10,928,000 

20,238,172 1,079,297,73C 

Average Numoer 
of Custorrters 

(a) 

14.354 

16,697 

211 

487 

36.323 

48 

14 

5 

357 

6 

682 

685,859 
C 

685,85£ 

KWh ot yales 
Per Customer 

(e) 

6.324 

339,563 

140,265 

73,511 

14.138 

39,045,292 

208,013,286 

3,208,000 

4,580 

9,667 

225.400 

29,6i : 
C 

29,50£ 

(f) 

0.1013 

0,0415 

0.0328 

0.0572 

0.1026 

0.0188 

0.0023 

0.1191 

0.1313 

0.4278 

0.0558 

0.1451 

0.0643 

0.0547 

0.0537 
0.1514 
0.0533 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.1 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XJAn Original 
(2) j—|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are serifed under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers, 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided bythe number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

r^umoer ano i me or uate scneouie 

(a) 

(442) ...CONTINUED.,,. 

REAL TIME PRICING 

SHEET 90(23) 

TEST PILOT SALES 

UNBILLED REVENUE 

TOTAL (442) COMMERCIAL 8> 

INDUSTRIAL SALES 

TOTAL Billed 
Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 
TOTAL 

MWh bold 

(b) 

87,669 

-23,014 

11.432,003 

20,310,341 
-72,16E 

20,238,17; 

Kevenue 

(c) 

2,541,701 

-4,431,000 

354,526,615 

1,090.225,730 
-10,928,000 

1,079,297,730 

Average Numoer 
of Customers 

(d) 

45 

69,429 

685,85£ 
C 

685,a5£ 

KWh ot Sales 
Per Customer 

(e) 

1,948,200 

164,657 

29,613 
C 

29,50S 

(f) 

0.0290 

0.1925 

0.D310 

0.0537 
0,1514 
0.0533 
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Name of Re5por\dent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ 7 ] A n Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311, 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301, If the sales under any rale schedule are classified in more than one revenue account List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedute in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 

4. T^e average number of customers shouki be the number of bills rendered during the year divided bythe number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amountof unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Numoerana iitie or Kate scneouie 

(a) 
(444) PUBLIC STREET AND 

HIGHWAY LIGHTING 

DISTRIBUTION SERVICE 

SHEET 40 (24) 

SHEET 44(25) 

OVERHEAD LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 65 (26) 

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 60 (27) 

SHEET 66 (28) 

SHEET 68 (29) 

SHEET 69 (30) 

TRAFIC LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 61(31) 

SPECIAL CONTRACTS 

STREET LIGHTING (32) 

UNBILLED REVENUE 

TOTAL (444) PUBLIC STREET AND 

HIGHWAY LIGHTING 

TOTAL Billed 
Total Unbilled Rev,(See Instr. 6) 

TOTAL 

MWh bold 

(b) 

50 

12 

10,887 

74,458 

2.532 

6,436 

94,375 

20,310.341 
-72,16= 

20,238,172 

Kevenue 

(c) 

11,588 

2,213 

205,027 

5,178,215 

382,455 

428,016 

6,207,514 

1,090,225.730 
-10,928,000 

1,079,297,730 

Average Numoer 
of Customers 

1 

17 

2,040 

206 

178 

2,442 

685,S5£ 
C 

685,859 

KWh ot Sales 
Per Customer 

50,000 

640.412 

36,499 

12,291 

36,157 

38,647 

2 9 , 6 i : 
C 

29,50E 

(f) 

0,2318 

0,1844 

0.0188 

0.0695 

0,1510 

0.0665 

0.0658 

0.0537 
0.1514 

0,0533 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2011/Q4 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311, 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301. Ifthe sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule arid sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided bythe number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Urie" 
NO, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

~ 2 0 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

3D 

31 
32 

33 

34 

3£ 

3E 

37 

3E 

3£ 

4C 

41 

42 
43 

Numoer ana i me or Kate scneouie 

(a) 
(445) SALES TO OTHER PUBLIC 

AUTHORITIES 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

SHEET 30 (33) 

DISTRIBUTION SERVICE 

SHEET 40 (34) 

SHEET 41 (35) 

SHEET 42 (36) 

SHEET 44 (37) 

PRIMARY SERVICE 

SHEET 45 (38) 

TRANSMISSION SERVICE 

SHEET 50 (39) 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 65 (40) 

SHEET 67 (41) 

SPECIAL CONTRACTS 

METERED (42) 

LOAD MANAGEMENT RIDERS 

SHEET 76 (43) 

REAL TIME PRICING 

SHEET 90 (44) 

UNBILLED REVENUE 

TOTAL (445) SALES TO OTHER 

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES 

TOTAL Billed 
Total Unbilled Rev,(See Instr. 6) 
TOTAL 

MWh Sold 

(b) 

141 

612,819 

244 

43,977 

28,179 

441,278 

211,513 

26,829 

44 

13,771 

454 

-3,545 

1,375,704 

20,310.341 
-72,16S 

20,238,17: 

Kevenue 

(c) 

8,763 

20.592,541 

50,619 

1,299,335 

1,806,198 

6,791,058 

262,392 

487,185 

4,356 

384,712 

28,163 

-423,000 

31,292,322 

1,090,225,73C 
-10,928, OOC 

1,079,297,73C 

Average Number 
of Customers 

(d) 

9 

1,264 

61 

103 

2,066 

38 

3 

28 

3,572 

685,85£ 
C 

685,855 

KWh ot bales 
Per Customer 

15,667 

484,825 

4,000 

426,961 

13,639 

11,612,579 

70.504,333 

491.821 

385,135 

29,61: 
C 

29,50£ 

(f) 

0,0621 

0.0336 

0.2075 

0.0295 

0.0641 

0.0154 

0.0012 

0,0182 

0.0990 

0.0279 

0.0620 

0.1193 

0,0227 

0.0537 
0.1514 
0.0533 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.4 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
C) [X ]An Original 
(2) j |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311, 

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301. Ifthe sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 

3. Where the same customers are sen/ed under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided bythe number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amountof unbilled revenue aso f end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Number 3na i itie of Kate schedule 

(a) 
(448) INTERDEPARTMENTAL 

SALES 

TOTAL (448) INTER­

DEPARTMENTAL SALES 

TOTAL Billed 

42j Total Urfbilled Rev,(See Instr, 6) 

43 TOTAL 

MWh Sold 

(b) 

4.232 

4,232 

20.310,341 

-72,16E 

20,238,17; 

Kevenue 

(c) 

396,768 

396,768 

1,090,225.73C 
-10,928, OOC 

1,079,297.73C 

Average Numoer 
of Customers 

(d) 

685.859 
C 

685.85£ 

KWh ot Sales 
Per Customer 

(e) 

29 ,61 : 

c 
29,50£ 

(f) 

0.0938 

0.0938 

0,0537 

0,1514 

0,0533 

FERC FORM NO-1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.5 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report is: 
(1)XAn Original 
(2 )_A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2011/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 304 Une No.: 6 Column: c 
-5907 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sates to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i .e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.. the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term sen/ice. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that sen/ice cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out ofthe contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - fof short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term sen/ice from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Name of Company or Public Authority 
(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 
Ameren Energy Marketing Company 

Ameren Illinois Company 

Annerex Brokers LLC 

American Municipal Power - Ohio. Inc 

Barclays Bank PLC 

Bethel, OH-Village of 

BNP Paribas Energy Trading GP 

Cargill Power Markets, LLC 

Central IL Lt Co. d/b/a AmerCILCO 

Central IL Pub Sr Co. d/b/a AmerenCI 

Citigroup Energy Inc 

City of Hamilton 

Constellation Enrg Commodities Grp Inc 

Dayton Power & Light Company 

subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RO 

Total 

Statistical 
Classifi­
cation 

(b) 
OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

FERC Rate 
Schedule or 

Tariff Number 
(c) 

9/64 

7/146 & 9/33 

9/89 

7/252 

9/95 

1/16 

9/46 

9/32 

9/67 

Average 
Monthly Billing 
Demand (MW) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Actual Demand (MW) \ 
Average 

Monthly NOP Deman( 
(e) 

0 

0 

0 

Average 
Monthly CPTDemand 

(f) 

0 

0 

0 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(MQ,Da,Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service, use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm sen/ice regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4- Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5, fn Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
vi/hich service, as identified in column (b). is provided. 
6- For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components ofthe aniount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser, 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4). and then totaled on 
the Last -line ofthe schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,line 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours 
Sold 

(g) 

346,540 

0 

18,504.501 

18,504,501 

REVENUE j 
Demand Charges 

(S) 
(h) 

2,520,000 

0 

2,520.000 

2,520,000 

Energy Charges 
($) 
(i) 

-124,291 

21,227 

8.402,786 

-690.741 

46,334 

-571,251 

167,643 

2,865 

5,562 

3,988 

-207,406 

1,093,560 

-27,851 

0 

699,228,076 

699,228,076 

Other Charges 
($) 
(i> 

0 

0 

0 

Total ($) 
(h+i+j) 

(k) 
-124,291 

21,227 

10,922,786 

-690,741 

46,334 

-571,251 

167,643 

2,865 

5,562 

3,988 

-207.406 

1,093,560 

-27,851 

0 

701.748,076 

701,748,076 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

1 his Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) 1 ]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or alflliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual tenns and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is sen/ice which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be intemjpted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out ofthe contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
sen/ice, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intenmedlate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Name of Company or Public Authority 
(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 
DB Energy Trading LLC 

DECAM Face to Market 

DECAM FTM E 

DECAM Vermillion 

DECAM_FE 

Detroit Edison Company 

DTE Energy Trading, Inc 

Duke Eergy Indiana, Inc 

Duke Energy Midwest Gas Assets 

East Kentucky Power Cooperative Inc 

EDF Trading North America. LLC 

Edison Mission Marketing & Trading Inc 

FirstEnergy Services Co 

Georgetown, OH - Village of 

Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

Statistical 
Classifi­
cation 

(b) 
OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

FERC Rate 
Schedule or 

Tariff Number 
(c) 

9/18 

1/6 

1/24 

9/22 

9/63 

Average 
Monthly Billing 
Demand (MW) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Actual Demand (MW) 
Avera'de 

Monthly NCP Demanc 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

Average 
Monthly CPT)emand 

(f) 

0 

0 

0 

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.1 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

1 his Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) 1 jA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service, use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The rernaining sales may then be iisted in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monttily coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f), Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain, 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (1), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components ofthe amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours 
Sold 

(9) 
341,400 

155,060 

742,008 

61,470 

0 

18,504,501 

18,504,501 

REVENUE 
Demand Charges 

(S) 
(h) 

0 

2,520,000 

2,520,000 

Energy Charges 
($) 
(i) 

8,765,380 

2,040,591 

3,534,250 

-6,095,672 

-45,031 

82,000 

-1,124,293 

160,289 

-1,491,445 

-176,951 

866,249 

-11,271 

43,666,757 

2,690,185 

0 

699,228,076 

699,228,076 

Other Charges 
($) 
(i) 

Q 

0 

0 

Total (S) 
(h+i+j) 

(k) 
8,765,380 

2,040,591 

3,534,250 

-6,095,672 

-45,031 

82,000 

-1,124,293 

160,289 

-1,491,445 

•176.951 

866,249 

-11,271 

43,666,757 

2,690.185 

0 

701,748,076 

701,748,076 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.1 



Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is; 
(1) [ ^ A n Original 
(2) 1 IA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers otherthan ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis otherthan 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this sdiedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the sen/ice as follows: 
RQ - for requirements sen/ice. Requirements service is sen/ice which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's sen/ice to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service), This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-lenm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU sen/ice except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Name of Company or Public Authority 
(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 
Hamersville, Ohio (The Village of) 

HQ Energy Sen/ices (U.S.) Inc 

ICAP Energy LLC 

Integrys Energy Services (U.S.) Inc 

J Aron & Company 

J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation 

Jefferies Bache, LLC 

Macquarie Cook Power Inc 

Merrill Lynch Commodities, Inc 

Midwest independent System Operator 

Miscellaneous 

Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc 

NextEra Energy Power Marketing Inc 

Northern States Power Co 

Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

Statistical 
Classifi­
cation 

(b) 
OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

FERC Rate 
Sdiedule or 

Tariff Number 
(c) 

4/255 

9/35 

9/19 

9/109 

Broker 

1/27 

9/88 

MISO Agreement 

9/470 

7/164 

Average 
Monthly Billing 
Demand (MW) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Actual Demand (MW) | 
Average 

Monthly NCP Demant 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

Average 
Monthly CPT)emand 

(f) 

0 

0 

0 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.2 



Name pf Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) I |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service, use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless ofthe Lengthof the contract and sen/ice from designated unitsof Less than one year. Describe the nature 
ofthe service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for sen/ice provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line ofthe schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered houriy (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components ofthe amount shown In column 0)- Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered lo the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours 
Sold 

(g) 

10,449,012 

390,296 

0 

18.504,501 

18,504,501 

REVENUE 1 
Demand Charges 

(S) 
(h) 

0 

2,520,000 

2,520,000 

Energy Charges 
($) 
(i) 

4,676 

-11,055 

221,175 

-9,763,902 

-4,346 

10,507,523 

-310,108 

-136,674 

282.945,371 

20,149,781 

-1.516,660 

1.530,281 

16,038 

0 

699,228.076 

699,228,076 

Other Charges 
(S) 
(i) 

0 

0 

0 

Tota! ($) 
(h+i+j) 

(k) 
4.676 

-11.055 

221.175 

-9,763,902 

-4,346 

10,507,523 

-310,108 

•136,674 

282,945,371 

20.149,781 

-1,516,660 

1,530,281 

16,038 

0 

701,748,076 

701,748,076 
L, 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327), 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foltows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements sen/ice is sen/ice which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term sen/ice. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot tie interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out ofthe contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm sen/ice. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Name of Company or Public Authority 
(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 
Notrees Windpower, LLC 

Ocotillo Windpower. LP 

Ohio Valley Electric Corp - Pwr Sched 

PJM Interconnection, LLC 

PPL EnergyPlus Co, LLC 

Ripley, Ohio (The Village of) 

Royal BanK of Canada 

Sempra Energy Solutions, LLC 

Sempra Energy Trading, LLC 

Shell Energy North America (US), LP 

Union Electric d/b/a AmerenUE 

Wasbash Valley Power Association, Inc 

Westar Energy. Inc 

Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

Statistical 
Classifi­
cation 

(b) 
OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

FERC Rate 
Schedule or 

Tariff Number 
(c) 

7/144 

6/1,2/1,4/1,3/1,52 

9/73 

9/71 

9/108 

1/2 

9/14 

Average 
Monthly Billing 
Demand (MW) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Actual Demand (MW) | 
Average 

Monthly NCP Demani 

(e> 

0 

0 

0 

Average 
Monthly CPTJemand 

(f) 

0 

0 

0 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is; 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) r i A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 201UQ4 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service, use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "frue-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing al! RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line ofthe schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e)and(f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered houriy (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser, 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j)- Explain in a footnote all components ofthe amount shown in column Q). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,line 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours 
Sold 

(g) 

6.036,813 

-18.098 

0 

18,504,501 

18,504,501 

REVENUE 1 
Demand Charges 

($) 
(h) 

0 

2.520.000 

2,520,000 

Energy Charges 
($) 
(i) 

3,080,486 

-2,334,256 

1,534,641 

326,047,379 

11,306 

54.919 

-83.443 

19.500 

-5,686 

-18.067 

-249,562 

6,522,680 

32,616 

0 

699.228,076 

699,228,076 

Other Charges 
m 
(j) 

0 

0 

0 

Total ($) 
(h+i+j) 

(k) 
3,080,486 

-2,334,256 

1,534,641 

326,047,379 

11,306 

54,919 

-83,443 

19,500 

-5,686 

-18,067 

-249,562 

6,522.680 

32,616 

0 

701,748,076 

701,748,076 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

Account 

(a) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 
1, POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
A, Steam Power Generation 
Operation 
(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 6,339,276 7,979,442 
(501) Fuel 493,125,449 500,732,647 
(502) Steam Expenses 31,633,015 35.278,673 
(503) Steam from Other Sources 
(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr. 
(505) Electric Expenses 1,256,920 1.918,599 

10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 25,899,562 21,716,204 
11 (507) Rents 509,240 -122.466 
12 (509) Allowances 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 
15,358.556 18,450,412 

13 
14 Maintenance 
15 (510) Maintenance Supen/ision and Engineering 

574,122.018 

5,379,075 

585,953,511 

6,329,523 
16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 8,187,875 6,964,295 
17 (512) Maintenance ot Boiler Plant 74,219,296 67,792,108 
18 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 12,816,843 11,705,184 
19 (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Piant 19,601,562 19,259,150 
20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 120,204.651 112,050,260 
21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 694.326.669 
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation 
23 Operation 
24 (517) Operation Supen/ision and Engineering 

698,003.771 

25 (518) Fuel 
26 (519) Coolants and Water 
27 (520) Steam Expenses 
28 (521) Steam from Other Sources 
29 (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr. 
30 (523) Electric Expenses 
31 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 
32 (525) Rents 
33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 
34 Maintenance 
35 (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

(529) Maintenance of Structures 
(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 
(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 

40 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 
41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40) 
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation 
43 Operation 

(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
(536) Water for Power 

46 
47 
48 

(537) Hydraulic Expenses 
(538) Electric Expenses 
(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 

49 (540) Rents 
50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thai 49) 
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) 
52 Maintenance 
j 3 
j 4 

57 

(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering 
(542) Maintenance of Structures 
(543) Maintenance of Resen/oirs, Dams, and Waterways 
(544) Mainterisnce of Electric Piant 
(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 

58 
59 

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/Q4 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

60 

61 

52 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

Account 

(a) 

D. Other Power Generation 

Operation 

(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

(547) Fuel 

(548) Generation Expenses 

(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 

(550) Rents 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b) 

^ 1 — ^ 
2,206,434 

86.491,395 

656,665 

508,681 

89,863 
Maintenance | ^ 

(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

(552) Maintenance of Structures 

(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 

(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 

E. Other Power Supply Expenses 

(555) Purchased Power 

(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 

(557) Other Expenses 

TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 

TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21 , 4 1 , 59, 74 8.79) 

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 

Operation 

(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

(561) Load Dispatching 

(561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 

(561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 

(561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Sen/ice and Scheduling 

(561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services 

(561-5) Reliability. Planning and Standards Development 

(561.6) Transmission Service Studies 

(561,7) Generation Interconnection Studies 

(561,8) Reliability. Planning and Standards Development Services 

(562) Station Expenses 

(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 

(564) Underground Lines Expenses 

(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 

(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 
(567) r^ „ i i 
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98) 

(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

(569) Maintenance of Stnjctures 

(569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 

(569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 

(569,3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 

(569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant 

(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 

(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 

(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 

(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110) 

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 

^l^^l^gHgHg^pi M 
569,572 

682,545 

7,964,710 

1,170,502 

10,387,329 

100,250,504 

173,973,216 

26,179.817 

200,153.033 

994,730,206 

IHHHHil 
62,034 

951,264 

1.042.666 

101,138 

1.567,696 

87,451 

972,664 

839.648 

9,037,367 

17,496,268 

66,897 

32.225,093 

-4,191 

292.494 

4.650 

913,547 

23,371 

1,959.235 

3,351,129 

114,624 

6,654,859 

38,879,952 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

n|m|r||!M^^ 
liliiHIpllllJIIIJIpW 

7,338,549 

237,772,264 

1,644,827 

2,985,941 

249,741,581 

l ^ i^ l^H^^ iS ln 
1,326,109 

2,187,547 

13,757,108 

2,417,741 

19,688.505 

269,430.086 

WISSISSSSSSSWSBSSSSB 

128,536,142 

27,351,656 

155,887,798 

1,123,321,655 

WSSBBBBSSSSKKSMSKKBm 

H^HiiHHHH 43,504 

525.203 

1.094,284 

97,841 

2,330,435 

123,894 

948,509 

726,575 

2,699 

6,505,839 

-813,796 

66,164 

11,651,151 

-660 

334.737 

41,451 

684,588 

636 

1,387,562 

3,814,208 

45.823 

6,308.345 

17.959,496 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [T jAn Original 

(2) r~|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2011/04 

ELECTRIC OPERATIONAND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Cont ihue^ 

I f t h e amount for previous year is not der ived f rom previously repor ted f igures, explain in footnote . 

Line 

NO. 

113 

114 

115 

Account 

(a) 

3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES 

Operation 

(575.1) Operation Supen/ision 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

116 (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation 

117 (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation 

118 (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation 

119 (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation 

120 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance 

121 (575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services 3.172,010 4,044.628 

122 (575.8) Rents 

123 Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122) 

124 Maintenance 

125 (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 

3,172,010 4,044.628 

126 (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 
127 (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software 

128 (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 

129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant 

130 Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129) 

131 

132 
TOTAL Regional Transmission and Martlet Op Expns (Total 123 and 130) 

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

133 Operation 

134 (580) Operation Supen/ision and Engineering 

3,172,010 

56,901 

4,044,628 

135 (581) Load Dispatching 3.616,850 3,591,027 

136 (582) Station Expenses 1,185,735 1.275.690 

137 (583) Overhead Line Expenses 510,262 889,065 

138 (584) Underground Line Expenses 1,851,178 1,748,683 

139 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 21,510 32,767 
140 (586) Meter Expenses 954,557 866,335 

141 (557) CustomeT Installations Expenses 5,653,288 5.170,120 

142 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 9,422,087 7,101,257 

143 (589) Rents 697 

144 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 

145 Maintenance 

146 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

23,272,368 20,675,654 

147 (591) Maintenance of Structures 392,505 448.373 

148 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,572,502 2,846.106 

149 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 29,459,645 37,229,282 

^50 
151 

(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 2,188,694 2,638,439 

(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers -350,590 -349.135 

152 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1.311.057 1,369,960 

1)53 (597) Maintenance of Meters 914.707 892,670 

164 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 474.710 -76,358 

165 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154) 36,963,230 44,999,337 

166 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155) 

167 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 

168 Operation 
169 (901) Superyision 

60,235,598 

2,035 

65,674,991 

4,101 

5,593.933 160 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 4,848,064 

161 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 

162 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 

29,061,485 

747,038 

30,032,345 

15,141,823 

1.127 163 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 238 

164 TOTAL Customei Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 159 thru 163) 34,653,860 50,773,329 
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Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 
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/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Ifthe amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

165 
166 
167 

Account 

(a) 
6, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 
Operation 
(907) Supervision 

Am.ountfor 
Previous Year 

c) 

168 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 4,891,498 1,024,577 
169 (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 42.475 60,932 
170 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Sen/ice and Informational Expenses 10,707,352 7,648,090 

171 TOTAL Customer Sen/ice and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 15.641,325 
172 7. SALES EXPENSES 
173 Operation 
174 (911) Supervision 16,724 

8,733.599 

175 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 561 602 
176 (913) Advertising Expenses 393,147 349.857 
177 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 
178 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177) 
179 8, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
180 Operation 
181 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 

410,432 

39,945,563 

350,463 

64,806,339 
182 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 27,094,203 30,636,069 

183 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit -2,489 -443 
184 (92 3) Outside Services Employed 24,339,233 27,609,883 
185 (924) Property Insurance 6,966,794 12,606,913 
186 (925) Injuries and Damages 5,692,907 6,404,639 
187 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 39.844.399 45,659,273 

(927) Franchise Requirements 
189 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 2,914,941 4.084,224 
190 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 2,177,122 2,972,326 

191 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 81,780 87,626 

192 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 545,150 1.754,264 

193 (931) Rents 12,283,416 8,009,348 

194 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 
195 Maintenance 
196 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 

157,533,753 

3,457,972 

198,686,695 

2,970,214 

197 TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 160,991.725 201.656,909 

198 TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164.171,176,197) 1,308,720,108 1,472,515,070 
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Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 320 Une No.: 86 Column: b 
For Duke Energy Oinio the 561.BA costs are to remain in the appropriate 561 accounts for 
proper treatment under PJM. 
Schedule Page: 320 Une No.: 86 Column: c 
$420,071.70 of Account 561 can be further classified into account number 561.BA for 
Balancing Authority costs, incurred by Control Area Operators as a result of implementing 
the Market and. Services pursuant to Midwest-ISO's Schedule 24. 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Keport Is: 
(1} [XJAn Original 
(2) r~lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/Q4 

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) 
(Including power exchanges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions ofthe sen/ice as follows: 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to. the supplier's service to its own uttimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and Is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm sen/ice firm sen/ice 
w/hich meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term sen.'ice from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
servico, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit, 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX -• For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balandng of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and sen/ice from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
ofthe service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Name of Company or Public Authority 
(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 
Ameren Energy Marketing Company 

Barclays Bank PLC 

BNP Paribas Energy Trading GP 

Cargill Power Markets LLC 

City of Hamilton 

Constellation Enrg Commodities Grp LLC 

Dayton Power & Light 

DB Energy Trading LLC 

DECAM Face to Market 

DECAM FTM E 

DECAM Vemiillton 

DTE Energy Trading, Inc 

DEF Trading North America. LLC 

Edison Mission Marketing & Trading Inc 

Total 

Statistical 
Classifi­
cation 

(b) 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

FERC Rate 
Schedule or 

Tariff Number 
(c) 

9/64 

9/89 

9/89 

9/95 

NJ 

9/32 

(2) 

(2) 

(2) 

Average 
Monthly Silling 
Demand (MW) 

(d) 

Actual Demand (MW) 
Average 

Monthly NCP Demant 
(e) 

Average 
Monthly CP Demand 

(f) 
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Name of Respondent 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2011/04 

PukcHAStU PUWbR(Account 555) (Continued) 
(Including power exchanges) 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for sen/ice provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, indude an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of sen/ice involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (0- Monthty 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's syslem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components ofthe amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (t) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (I) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Megawatt Hours 
Purchased 

(g) 

5,270,544 

POWER EXCHANGES 
MegaWatt Hours 

Received 
(h) 

MegaWatt Hours 
Delivered 

(i) 

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 

Demand Charges 
($) 
(i) 

Energy Charges 
($) 
(k) 

237.565 

66,903 

E 

-298,566 

-63,77£ 

-1,026,862 

-5,512,92C 

134,130 

5,005,39£ 

-1,427,427 

1,147,296 

1,370,789 

-3,065 

173,973,216 

Other Charges 
(S) 
(1) 

Total (j+k+l) 
of Settlement ($) 

(m) 

237.565 

66,903 

6 

-298,566 

-63.778 

-1,026.863 

-5,512,920 

134,130 

5,005,399 

-1,427,427 

1,147,296 

1,370,789 

-3,065 

173,973,216 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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